
   
 
 

 
 
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 855 W. BASE LINE ROAD, RIALTO, CA 92376 

PH: (909) 875-1804   FAX: (909) 875-1849 
  
 REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 AGENDA 
  

THURSDAY, JUNE 16, 2022 
CLOSED SESSION - 6:00 PM ● OPEN SESSION – 6:30 PM 

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 
Channing Hawkins, President 
Vacant, Vice President 
Greg Young, Director 
Angela Garcia, Director 
Kelvin Moore, Director 

 
"In order to comply with legal requirements for posting of agendas, only those 
items filed with the District Secretary's office by noon, on Wednesday a week 
prior to the following Thursday meeting, not requiring departmental 
investigation, will be considered by the Board of Directors."  

 
On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom declared a State of Emergency resulting from the 
threat of COVID-19. On September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed Assembly Bill No. 
361 into law. Assembly Bill No. 361 amends Government Code section 54953(e) by adding 
provisions for remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a 
legislative body, without the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), 
subject to the existence of certain conditions. The West Valley Water District adopted a 
resolution determining, by majority vote, that, as a result of the declared State of 
Emergency, a meeting in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of 
attendees. Accordingly, it has been determined that all Board and Workshop meetings of 
the West Valley Water District will be held pursuant to Assembly Bill No. 361, the Brown 
Act and will be conducted via teleconference. There will be no public access to the meeting 
venue. Members of the public may listen and provide public comment via telephone by 
calling the following number and access code: Dial: (888) 475-4499, Access Code: 840-293-
7790 or you may join the meeting using Zoom by clicking this link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790. Public comment may also be submitted via email 
to the Board Secretary, Peggy Asche at administration@wvwd.org. If you require additional 
assistance, please contact administration@wvwd.org. 

 

W est Valley 
Water District 

--

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8402937790
mailto:administration@wvwd.org
mailto:administration@wvwd.org


OPENING CEREMONIES 
 
Call to Order 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Opening Prayer 
Roll Call of Board Members 

 

ADOPT AGENDA 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
 
Any person wishing to speak to the Board of Directors on matters listed or not listed on the 
agenda, within its jurisdiction, is asked to complete a Speaker Card and submit it to the 
District Clerk.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.  Under the State of California 
Brown Act, the Board of Directors is prohibited from discussing or taking action on any item 
not listed on the posted agenda.  Comments related to noticed Public Hearing(s) and 
Business Matters will be heard during the occurrence of the item. 
 

Public communication is the time for anyone to address the Board on any agenda item or 

anything under the jurisdiction of the District. Also, please remember that no disruptions from 

the crowd will be tolerated. If someone disrupts the meeting, they will be removed. 

  

PRESENTATION 
 

• Oliver P. Roemer Water Filtration Facility Expansion Update 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered routine and will be enacted by one vote.  There will be no 
separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board of Directors, Staff Member, or any member of the 
public request a specific item(s) be removed for separate action.  
 
 

Consideration of: 

 
1. May 12, 2022 – Regular Board Meeting minutes.  (Page No. 6) 

 
2. Approval of Monthly Financial Reports for April 2022 (PO, Treasurer, Cash 

Disbursement,  Revenues & Expenditures).   (Page No. 10) 
 

3. Exchange Agreement with AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P. and Lennar Homes of 
California.  (Page No. 61) 

 
4. Revised Hydrant Meter Rental Form.  (Page No. 93) 



 
5. The First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow 

Instructions to Zone 6 Property for Well Site.  (Page No. 100) 
 
6. Grant of Easement from West Valley Water District to Riverside Highland Water 

Company.  (Page No. 107) 
 
7. Award of Contract for Construction, Construction Management and Inspection 

Services of Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II.  (Page No. 114) 
 
8. Water Resources Update.  (Page No. 181) 
 
9. 2021 Water Quality Report Update.  (Page No. 184) 
 
10. FY 2022-2023 Monitoring Well Sampling.  (Page No. 201) 
 
11. Approval of Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, for Professional Services 

rendered in April 2022, Invoice No. 218489; $2,106.50.  (Page No. 209) 
 
12. Approval of Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, for Professional Services 

rendered in April 2022, Invoice No. 218490; $855.00.   (Page No. 210) 
 
13. Approval of Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, for Professional Services 

rendered in April 2022, Invoice No. 218491; $315.50.   (Page No. 211) 
 

14. Approval of Payment to Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont LLP, for Professional 
Services rendered, Invoice No. 41104; $974.99.  (Page No. 212) 

 
15. Approval of Payment to Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont LLP, for Professional 

Services rendered, Invoice No. 40311; $7,460.28.  (Page No. 213) 
 

16. Approval of Payment to Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont LLP, for Professional 
Services rendered, Invoice No. 40567; $4,879.00.  (Page No. 214) 

 
17. Approval of Payment to Tafoya Law Group, APC, for Professional Services rendered 

in April 2022, Invoice No. 21-1004; $17,827.50.   (Page 215) 
 

 
BUSINESS MATTERS 

Consideration of: 

 
18. Discussion to Reopen the District.  (Page No. 216)                                                                                       

 
19. Discussion of Filling Board of Director Vacancy Seat for Division 2. (Discussion 

only) 
 

 
REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts 



must be provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Members 

 

2. General Manager 

 

3. Legal Counsel 
 

UPCOMING MEETINGS 

 
1. June 21, 2022- San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board 

Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408. 
 

2. June 28, 2022- Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at 
District Headquarters. 

 
3. July 5, 2022- San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board 

Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408. 
 
4. July 7, 2022 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 

p.m. at District Headquarters. 
 
5. July 8, 2022 – West Valley Water District Strategic Plan Process at 12 noon to 6:00 

p.m. located at the Hilton Garden Inn, Fontana. 

6. July 9, 2022 - West Valley Water District Strategic Plan Process at 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 
p.m. located at the Hilton Garden Inn, Fontana. 

7. July 11, 2022 – West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 
6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

8. July 12, 2022 - West Valley Water District Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 
6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

9. July 13, 2022 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations & Planning 
Committee at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

10. July 14, 2022 – West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 
p.m., at District Headquarters. 

11. July 21, 2022 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 
p.m. at District Headquarters. 

12. July 26, 2022 - West Valley Water District Policy Review & Oversight Committee 
Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters. 

13. July 27, 2022 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 p.m., at 
District Headquarters. 



", 

CLOSED SESSION 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9(b):  Number of Cases: Five (5).  

 

ADJOURN 
 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING: 

 
I declare under penalty of penalty that I am employed by the West Valley Water District 
and 
posted the foregoing Agenda at the District Offices on June 13, 2022. 
 
 

 
Peggy Asche, Board Secretary 
 

 
Please Note: 
 
Material related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District’s office located at 855 W. 
Baseline, Rialto, during normal business hours.  Also, such documents are available on the 
District’s website at www.wvwd.org subject to staff’s ability to post the documents before 
the meeting. 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related 
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to attend or 
participate in the above-agendized public meeting should be directed to Peggy Asche, at 
least 72 hours in advance of the meeting to ensure availability of the requested service or 
accommodation.  Ms. Asche may be contacted by telephone at (909) 875-1804 ext. 703, or in 
writing at the West Valley Water District, P.O. Box 920, Rialto, CA 92377-0920.  
 

 

 

http://www.wvwd.org/


WVWD 

Minutes: 5/12/22 

MINUTES 
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING 

of  the 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

May 12, 2022 

  

       Attendee Name Present Excused Absent 

Board of Directors    

Channing Hawkins    

Michael Taylor    

Gregory Young    

Angela Garcia remote   

Kelvin Moore    

Staff    

Shamindra Manbahal    

Van Jew    

Naseem Farooqi    

Maisha Mesa    

Jon Stephenson    

Haydee Sainz    

Albert Clinger    

Jose Velasquez    

Legal Counsel    

Robert Tafoya    

OPENING CEREMONIES 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Vice President Dr. Michael Taylor 
Opening Prayer led by Director Kelvin Moore 
Call to Order @ 7:43 p.m. 
Roll Call of Board Members 

2.1

Packet Pg. 6



WVWD 

Minutes: 5/12/22 

ADOPT AGENDA 

A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Director Greg Young and second by Vice President 
Michael Taylor.  The motion passed by the following vote: 

RESULT: ADOPTED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Greg Young, Director 

SECONDER: Michael Taylor, Director 

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Michael Taylor, Gregory Young, Kelvin Moore 

 

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 

There was no public participation.  

PRESENTATION 

• Earl Tillman Recognition- Item pulled. 

• Water Shortage Contingency Plan & Drought Awareness Update- Van Jew gave a PPT 
presentation. 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

A motion to approve the consent calendar was made by Director Greg Young and second by Vice 
President Dr. Michael Taylor. The motion passed by the following vote: 

RESULT: APPROVED [UNANIMOUS] 

MOVER: Greg Young, Director 

SECONDER: Dr. Michael Taylor, Director 

AYES: Channing Hawkins, Angela Garcia, Michael Taylor, Gregory Young, Kelvin Moore 

 

1. Approval of Monthly Financial Reports for March 2022 (PO, Treasurer, Cash 
Disbursement, Funds Transfer, Revenues & Expenditures).  

2. Approval of Inventory Policy.  

3. March 10, 2022- Regular Board Meeting Minutes.  

4. Approval of Strategic Plan Process.  

5. Approval of Payment to Carpenter Rothans & Dumont LLP, for Professional Services 
rendered in March 2022, Invoice No. 40906; $1234.05.  

6. Approval of Payment to Leal-Trejo, for Professional Services rendered in December 
2021, Invoice No. 18736; $4,842.50.  

2.1

Packet Pg. 7



WVWD 

Minutes: 5/12/22 

7. Approval of Payment to Liebert Cassidy Whitmore, for Professional Services rendered in 
February 2022, Invoice No. 213887; $1,291.00.  

8. Approval of Payment to Tafoya Law Group, APC, for Professional Services rendered in 
February 2022, Invoice No. 22-1002; $15,299.00.  

9. Approval of Payment to Tafoya Law Group, APC, for Professional Services rendered in 
March 2022, Invoice No. 22-1003; $22,574.00.  

 

BUSINESS MATTERS 

None 

REPORTS - LIMITED TO 5 MINUTES MAXIMUM (Presentations or handouts must be 
provided to Board Members in advance of the Board Meeting). 

1. Board Members 

o None 

2. Legal Counsel 

o Legal counsel reported out of closed session that there was no action taken on any closed 
session items.  

3. General Manager 

o Shamindra Manbahal gave a brief PPT presentation of the recent advocacy trip and ACWA 
Conference. 

 

2.1

Packet Pg. 8



WVWD 

Minutes: 5/12/22 

CLOSED SESSION 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION- West Valley 
Water District v. The Dow Chemical Company, et al., San Bernardino Superior Court, Judicial 
Council Coordination Proceeding No. 4435, Case No. CGC-21-590529. 
 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT – 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: Title(s) Chief Financial Officer. 
 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – 
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 
54956.9(b):  Number of Cases: Four (4).  
 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to 

Paragraph One (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name: 

Nadia Loukeh. vs West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVSB2116242. 

 

• CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to 

Paragraph One (1) of Subdivision (d) of the Government Code Section 54956.9 Case Name: 

Diana Gunn. vs West Valley Water District, Case No. CIVSB2117195. 
 

ADJOURN  

Hearing no further business, meeting adjourned at 7:58 p.m.  

 
____________________________ 

Channing Hawkins 
President of the Board of Directors 

of West Valley Water District 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
Maisha Mesa, Executive Assistant 

2.1

Packet Pg. 9



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The West Valley Water District (“District”) generated twenty-one (21) Purchase Orders (“PO”) in 
the month of April 2022 to various vendors that provide supplies and services to the District.  The 
total amount issued to PO’s for the month of April 2022 was $450,213.90.  A table listing all PO’s 
for April 2022 is shown in Exhibit A. 
 
There were three (3) Change Orders (“CO”) approved at the General Manager’s approval level 
during the month of April 2022.  A table listing all CO’s for April 2022 is shown in Exhibit B. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
There is no fiscal impact for producing the April 2022 Purchase Order Report. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Receive and file the April 2022 Purchase Order Report. 

 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
SM;ar 
 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: APRIL 2022 - PURCHASE ORDER REPORT 

2.2

Packet Pg. 10

W est Valley 
Water District 



ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. April 2022 Purchase Order Report 

 
MEETING HISTORY: 
05/25/22 Finance Committee REFERRED TO BOARD   

2.2

Packet Pg. 11



Exhibit A 

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 12



5/6/2022 11:41:52 AM Page 1 of 2

Purchase Order Summary Report
West Valley Water District, CA Purchase Order Detail

Issued Date Range 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022

PO Number

Description

Delivery Date

Issue Date

Vendor

Status

Ship To TotalTrade Discount

Sprinkler repair @ Headquarters 3/31/22 4/5/2022Completed

4/19/2022West Valley Water District01473 - CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC.

541.3822-0351 0.00

FY2021-22 Budget Book booklets 4/5/2022Completed

4/19/2022West Valley Water District01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

1,784.2422-0352 0.00

MXU Order 4-5-22 4/5/2022Outstanding

4/5/2022West Valley Water District00255 - AQUA-METRIC SALES CO

20,598.3022-0353 0.00

Virtual Earth Day Mailers 4/6/2022Outstanding

4/20/2022West Valley Water District01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

4,594.7222-0354 0.00

Chemical tank transducer 4/12/2022Outstanding

4/26/2022West Valley Water District01178 - ROSEMOUNT INC

4,183.6322-0355 0.00

Postage for Virtual Earth Day Mailers 4/6/2022Outstanding

4/20/2022West Valley Water District01311 - MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA

4,936.2622-0356 0.00

New Tires for Skidsteer 4/13/2022Completed

4/27/2022West Valley Water District02252 - INLAND ROAD SERVICE & TIRE

3,265.6822-0357 0.00

Environmental Sludge Cleanup and Sampling 4/13/2022Outstanding

4/27/2022West Valley Water District01576 - HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC.

89,456.0022-0358 0.00

IX Resin replacement at Well 42 4/14/2022Outstanding

4/28/2022West Valley Water District00739 - EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

199,128.4222-0359 0.00

VMware Host - Dell PowerEdge R750 4/14/2022Outstanding

4/28/2022West Valley Water District00326 - CDW GOVERNMENT INC

29,828.2222-0360 0.00

Autocad LT 2022 Anual Lic 4/15/2022Outstanding

4/29/2022West Valley Water District00642 - DLT SOLUTIONS LLC

1,352.4022-0361 0.00

Gasoline Order 04/18/22 4/18/2022Completed

5/2/2022West Valley Water District01783 - SC COMMERCIAL LLC

16,947.7622-0362 0.00

Hot Water Heater for Roemer 4/20/2022Completed

5/4/2022West Valley Water District02458 - ALL CITY PLUMBING DRAIN CLEANING & ROOTE

6,750.0022-0363 0.00

E 38 G Polymer 4/21/2022Outstanding

5/5/2022West Valley Water District00810 - STERLING WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

4,885.6022-0364 0.00

BLF blowoff hatch repair material 4/21/2022Completed

5/5/2022West Valley Water District00737 - INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY CO

503.7022-0365 0.00

Proposal to Conduct Surveys for SB Kangaroo Rat 4/26/2022Outstanding

5/10/2022West Valley Water District02428 - JASON LEE BERKLEY

4,500.0022-0366 0.00

State of the District Live Stream and Tech Service 4/26/2022Completed

5/10/2022West Valley Water District02372 - 3D SOUNDS, LLC

3,950.0022-0367 0.00

multi gas detector 4/27/2022Outstanding

5/11/2022West Valley Water District00066 - GRAINGER INC

1,596.7122-0368 0.00

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 13



Purchase Order Summary Report Issued Date Range 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022

5/6/2022 11:41:52 AM Page 2 of 2

PO Number

Description

Delivery Date

Issue Date

Vendor

Status

Ship To TotalTrade Discount

Rebuilt effluent booster 2 4/27/2022Outstanding

5/11/2022West Valley Water District01124 - GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC

28,780.9522-0369 0.00

Copier for Finance Department 4/28/2022Outstanding

5/12/2022West Valley Water District01485 - DIGITAL IMAGE SOLUTIONS, LLC

9,504.0322-0370 0.00

Network Fleet Service 04/18/22 4/28/2022Completed

5/12/2022West Valley Water District01514 - NETWORK

13,125.9022-0371 0.00

450,213.900.00Purchase Order Count: (21) Total:Total Trade Discount:

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 14



Exhibit B 

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 15



5/19/2022 3:03:04 PM Page 1 of 3

Purchase Order Change Report
West Valley Water District, CA Change Details

PO Issue Dates:  -
PO Change Dates: 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022

Purchase Order Purchase Order Description Vendor TaxAmountShip To Code Issue DateAttention To Total AmountShipping Discount

Developement of Construction WaterMain I10 & Cedar 296,991.54 0.00WVWD 7/1/2021 296,991.5421-0208-R1 01561 - MICHAEL BAKER INTERNAT… 0.00 0.00

Change Description Change Date Void POChange Reason Changed ByPacket

Change Order - Amendment #3 to Task Order #1Change Order - Amendment #3 to Task Order #1 4/19/2022 Melissa BlountPOPKT05277

What Changed Changed From Changed To

Purchase Order Changes

Amount: 282,051.54 296,991.54

Added Item

Item Commodity Code Department Total AmountShipping TaxAmountPriceUnitsSales Tax Code Needed By Discount

Change Order #3 to Task Order #1 Service CIP 14,940.000.00 0.0014,940.000.000.00

Distributions

Account AmountPercentProject Account Key Separate Sales Tax

0.00

14,940.00100.00%W19055100-8000-700-5451

Blanket PO Compaction Services 100,000.00 0.00WVWD 7/13/2021 100,000.0022-0028 01576 - HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, I… 0.00 0.00

Change Description Change Date Void POChange Reason Changed ByPacket

Add $25K to PO to complete year Add $25K to PO to complete year 4/13/2022 CLIFFORD RAYPOPKT05255

What Changed Changed From Changed To

Purchase Order Changes

Amount: 75,000.00 100,000.00

Compaction Testing Service 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

Item Commodity Code Department Total AmountShippingAmountPriceUnits

0.00 100,000.005410

Changed Item

Sales Tax Code Needed By

0.00

Tax Discount

0.00

What Changed Changed From Changed To

Amount: 75,000.00 100,000.00

75,000.00100.00%100-5410-540-5612

Old Distributions

Account AmountPercentProject Account Key Separate Sales Tax Account AmountPercentProject Account Key Separate Sales Tax

New Distributions

100,000.00100.00%100-5410-540-5612

Blanket Po For Street Paving 378,000.00 0.00WVWD 7/13/2021 378,000.0022-0029 01321 - MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCT… 0.00 0.00

Change Description Change Date Void POChange Reason Changed ByPacket

Add $75K to PO to complete Fiscal YearAdd $75K to PO to complete Fiscal Year 4/5/2022 CLIFFORD RAYPOPKT05248

What Changed Changed From Changed To

Purchase Order Changes

Amount: 250,000.00 325,000.00

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 16



Purchase Order Change Report PO Issue Dates:  -      PO Change Dates: 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022

5/19/2022 3:03:04 PM Page 2 of 3

Purchase Order Purchase Order Description Vendor TaxAmountShip To Code Issue DateAttention To Total AmountShipping Discount

Annual PO for Street Paving Services Service 0.00 0.00 325,000.00

Item Commodity Code Department Total AmountShippingAmountPriceUnits

0.00 325,000.005410

Changed Item

Sales Tax Code Needed By

0.00

Tax Discount

0.00

What Changed Changed From Changed To

Amount: 250,000.00 325,000.00

250,000.00100.00%100-5410-540-5612

Old Distributions

Account AmountPercentProject Account Key Separate Sales Tax Account AmountPercentProject Account Key Separate Sales Tax

New Distributions

325,000.00100.00%100-5410-540-5612

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 17



Purchase Order Change Report PO Issue Dates:  -      PO Change Dates: 04/01/2022 - 04/30/2022

5/19/2022 3:03:04 PM Page 3 of 3

Account Summary
Account Changed From Changed To Voided Difference

325,000.00 425,000.00100-5410-540-5612 100,000.000.00

282,051.54 296,991.54100-8000-700-5451 14,940.000.00

Report Totals: 607,051.54 721,991.54 114,940.000.00

Fund Summary
Fund Changed From Changed To Voided Difference

100 607,051.54 721,991.54 114,940.000.00

Report Totals: 607,051.54 721,991.54 114,940.000.00

2.2.a

Packet Pg. 18



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
West Valley Water District (“District”) engaged the Clifton Larson Allen LLP to prepare West 
Valley Water District’s (WVWD) Investment report on a monthly basis. The District’s investment 
policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines 
(Government Code Section 53601(b)). Report for the Month of April 2022 is presented to the 
Finance Committee for discussion.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Monthly Cost of $2,625 was included in the FY 2021-22 annual budget. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that this item be submitted for consideration, and that the Board of Directors 
approve this item and authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
SM:jv 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: TREASURER'S REPORT - APRIL 2022 

2.3

Packet Pg. 19

W est Valley 
Water District 



1. 2022 April Treasurer Report 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
05/25/22 Finance Committee REFERRED TO BOARD   

2.3

Packet Pg. 20



West Valley Water District
Cash, Investment & Reserve Balances - April 30, 2022

March 2022 April 2022 RESERVE Minimum Target Maximum
Institution/Investment Type Balance Balance ACCOUNT Balance Balance Balance
Funds Under Control of the District: RESTRICTED FUNDS

2016A Bond 0.14$                    0.14$                   0.14$                   
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00$              4,300.00$              Customer Deposit Accounts 4,104,594.29$      4,104,594.29$     4,104,594.29$     

4,300.00$              4,300.00$              Capacity Charge Acct Balance 32,341,011.95$    32,341,011.95$   32,341,011.95$   
CIP account in LAIF for capital purposes 3,000,000.00$      3,000,000.00$     3,000,000.00$     

Checking and Savings:
   Chase - General Government Checking 1,704,659.90$       2,483,462.27$       39,445,606.38$    39,445,606.38$   39,445,606.38$   
   Chase - Special Rebate Checking -$                       -$                       CAPITAL RESERVE FUNDS
   Chase - UTC Routine Checking 5,000.56$              5,000.56$              Capital Project Account - 100% FY 21-22 10,627,040.00$    10,627,040.00$   10,627,040.00$   
   Chase - UTC Non-Routine Checking 48,636.50$            48,636.50$            Capital Project Account-80% FY 22-23 10,996,133.60$    10,996,133.60$   10,996,133.60$   

1,758,296.96$       2,537,099.33$       Administrative & General Account 1,455,958.56$      1,455,958.56$     1,455,958.56$     
23,079,132.16$    23,079,132.16$   23,079,132.16$   

LIQUIDITY FUNDS
State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund 46,905,085.25$     46,935,612.90$     Rate Stabilization Account 919,399.80$         2,758,199.40$     4,596,999.00$     
US Bank - Chandler Asset Mgmt 23,544,870.85$     23,323,258.31$     Operating Reserve Account 4,853,195.19$      9,706,390.38$     14,559,585.57$   
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Short Term 16,686,172.54$     16,675,463.01$     Emergency Account 1,297,131.56$      2,594,263.12$     3,891,394.68$     
CalTrust Pooled Investment Fund - Medium Term -$                       -$                       Water Banking Account 125,000.00$         625,000.00$        1,250,000.00$     

7,194,726.55$      15,683,852.90$   24,297,979.25$   
U. S. Treasury Bills OTHER RESERVES
Government Agencies (Federal Home Loan Bank) -$                       -$                       Self-Insurance Reserve 5,000,000.00$      5,000,000.00$     5,000,000.00$     

5,000,000.00$      5,000,000.00$     5,000,000.00$     
Total 88,898,725.60$     89,475,733.55$     
Funds Under Control of Fiscal Agents: OPERATING CASH
US BANK Balance Available for Daily Operations 14,756,268.60$    6,267,142.26$     (2,346,984.09)$    
   2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds 0.14$                     -$                       14,756,268.60$    6,267,142.26$     (2,346,984.09)$    
   2016A Bond - Interest Fund 434,949.86$          0.14$                     
Total 434,950.00$          0.14$                     Grand Total 89,475,733.69$    89,475,733.69$   89,475,733.69$   
Grand Total 89,333,675.60$     89,475,733.69$     UNRESTRICTED RESERVES 50,030,127.31$    

I hereby certify that the investment activity for this reporting period conforms with the investment policy adopted by the West Valley Water District
Board of Directors and the California Government Code Section 53601 

 I also certify that there are adequate funds available to meet the District's Budget.

General Manager

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 21



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

1 
 

Note: 

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by 
the District’s accounting staff. From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the 
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to impair our 
independence.   

Total Fund Balance 

When comparing the District’s total fund balances month-over-month between April ($89,475,733.69) 
and March ($89,333,675.60), CLA found the $142,058.09 increased fund balance between April and 
March. 

U.S. Bank Chandler Custodial Account 

Cash/Money Market - Per Section 9.11 of the District’s investment policy, “The company shall have met 
either one of the following criteria: 1) attained the highest ranking or the highest letter and numerical 
rating provided by not less than two NRSROs “Nationally Recognized Statistical Rating Organization” or 
2) retained an investment adviser registered or exempt from registration with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission with not less than five years of experience managing money market mutual funds 
with assets under management in excess of five hundred million dollars.” Based on Chandler Asset 
Management’s reconciliation summary for the period ending April 30, 2022, CLA was able to confirm the 
District’s cash and money-market securities were in accordance with the investment policy. CLA also 
conducted a review of the District’s cash and money-market securities and found that all the District’s 
holdings were in alignment with the requirements set forth in the investment policy.   

In addition to ensuring that the District’s money market funds attained the highest ranking provided by 
more than one NRSRO, the District also met the requirements outlined in Section 9.11 of the investment 
policy through its established relationship with Chandler Asset Management. With total assets under 
management of over $13.5 billion and a portfolio manager with over six years of experience in managing 
money market mutual funds, Chandler Asset Management exceeds the requirements of the District’s 
policy.  

Per the investment policy, the maximum percentage of District investments in money market funds is 
capped at 20%. Similarly, the allowable mutual fund and money market account instruments per 
California government code (Sections 53601(I) and 53601.6(b)) for local government entities are also 
capped at 20%. The District’s money market balance percentage as of April 30, 2022 is 0.1%.  Therefore, 
the District is following both the investment policy and California governmental code.  

United States Treasury Issues – Per Section 9.1 of the investment policy, “there’s no limitation as to the 
percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, maximum investment 
maturities are limited to up to five years.” Based on CLA’s analysis, the purchase dates for all United 
States Treasury Issues fall within the five-year framework established in the investment policy. 

The District’s investment policy is in uniformity with the State of California’s Local Agency Investment 
Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(b)). These guidelines do not establish a maximum specified 
percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for United States Treasury Obligations. The State of 
California’s guidelines do, however, establish that maximum investment maturities for United States 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 22



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

2 
 

Treasury Obligations are limited to five years. As of April 30, 2022, 9.3% of the District’s total portfolio is 
invested in United States Treasury Issues. With no maximum percentage established for United States 
Treasury Issues, the District is in conformity with the investment policy and the State of California’s Local 
Agency Investment Guidelines. 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit – Section 9.4 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are 
limited to securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a 
NRSRO.” All instruments categorized as negotiable certificates of deposit in the District’s portfolio follow 
Section 9.4 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the 
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis, 
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the 
investment policy. 

Per Section 9.4 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in negotiable 
certificates of deposit is 30% of the portfolio.  

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency 
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(i)) regarding negotiable certificates of deposit. 
These guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for 
certificates of deposit at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum 
investment maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years. 

Negotiable certificates of deposit constitute 0% of the District’s total investment balance as of April 30, 
2022. Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s 
standards.  

Medium-Term Notes – Section 9.10 of the District’s investment policy states “purchases are limited to 
securities that have a long-term debt rating of at least the “A” category, or its equivalent, by a NRSRO.” 
The investment policy also states that medium-term notes should have a “maximum remaining maturity 
of five years or less.” All instruments categorized as medium-term notes in the District’s portfolio follow 
Section 9.10 of the investment policy, as each security has a satisfactory long-term debt rating, and the 
investment matures within the five-year time frame as dictated in the policy. Based on CLA’s analysis, 
the purchase dates for all medium-term notes fall within the five-year framework established in the 
investment policy. 

Per Section 9.10 of the investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in medium short-
term notes is 30% of the portfolio.  

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency 
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(k)) regarding medium-term notes. These 
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for medium-
term notes at 30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment 
maturities for medium-term notes are limited to five years. 

Medium-term notes constitute 6.5% of the District’s total investment balance as of April 30, 2022.  
Therefore, the District is following both the investment policy and the State of California’s standards.  

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 23



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

3 
 

Federal Agency Obligations – Per Section 9.5 of the District’s investment policy, “there is no limitation 
as to the percentage of the portfolio that may be invested in this category, however, purchases of 
callable Federal Agency obligations are limited to a maximum of 30 percent of the portfolio.” Although 
the policy does not explicitly list the bond rating requirements for federal agency obligations, all the 
District’s current federal agency holdings are rated AAA by multiple NRSRO’s as of April 30, 2022.  

While the District’s investment policy caps federal agency obligations at 30 percent of the investment 
portfolio, the State of California’s Local Agency Investment Guidelines have not established a maximum 
specified percentage for investments in federal agency obligations (Government Code Section 53601(f)).  
However, these guidelines are in accordance with the District’s investment policy which state maximum 
investment maturities for federal agency obligations are limited to five years.  

The maximum percentage of the District’s investments in federal agency obligations is 30% of the 
portfolio. Federal agency obligations represent 8.7% of the District’s total investment balance as of April 
30, 2022. Therefore, the District is in accordance with both its investment policy as well as the guidelines 
set-forth by the State of California.  

 

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 

The State of California, Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) processes a same-day transaction if notified 
by 10:00 am. This ability satisfies the investment requirement of 24-hour liquidity as stipulated in the 
investment policy for the District. 

Per Section 9.2 of the District’s investment policy, the maximum percentage of investments in the State 
of California, Local Agency Investment Fund is unlimited.  

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency 
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 16429.1) concerning the Local Agency Investment 
Fund. These guidelines establish no maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio 
while also dictating no maximum maturity date for LAIF investments.  

Per the Standard and Poor’s rating system, California’s Current Credit Rating is AA-, identifying the credit 
quality of the fund’s portfolio performance as strong. 

As of the period ending April 30, 2022, the District’s Local Agency Investment Fund balance represents 
52.5% of the District’s entire portfolio. Therefore, the District is following the investment policy as well 
as the standards of the Local Agency Investment Guidelines.  

Based on the LAIF performance report for the month-ending April 30, 2022, LAIF investments had a net-
yield of 0.523%. Regarding portfolio composition, LAIF fund investments were split into the following 
categories (percentages may not total 100% due to rounding): 

• Treasuries- 68.45% 
• Agencies- 17.93% 
• Certificates of Deposit/Bank Notes- 5.91% 
• Commercial Paper- 5.30% 
• Time Deposits- 1.88% 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 24



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

4 
 

• Loans- 0.34% 
• Corporate Bonds- 0.19% 

On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar settlement as part of a larger association of 
local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel Valley Water Company, Fontana Union 
Water Company, and the San Gabriel California Corporation. Per the settlement agreement, “West 
Valley and the non-settling plaintiffs separately asserted six claims alleging breach of contract and other 
claims arising from the 1961 Decree.” The 1961 Decree governs groundwater pumping from a portion of 
the Rialto-Colton Basin. The claims also concern the defendants (Fontana Parties) pumping from a 
portion of the Rialto-Colton Basin that is outside the Rialto Basin as defined by the 1961 Decree. The San 
Bernardino Basin Area and most but not all the Rialto-Colton Basin are located within the service area of 
the Valley District and this violation served as the basis of the settlement.  

The settlement check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank 
account and the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to 
the District’s LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these funds have been earmarked for Capital 
Improvement Projects, the District has yet to allocate these funds to any specific project and the District 
will house all settlement funding in the LAIF account until board approval is received for the allocation of 
these funds.  

The Investment Trust of California (Cal TRUST) 

The District maintains investments in the CalTRUST Short-Term Fund. For the month ending April 30, 
2022 the Net Asset Value per share was $10.01 ($16,675,463.01 book value) for CalTRUST Short-Term 
Fund investments. Per the CalTRUST Month End Portfolio Statistics dated April 30, 2022, the credit 
rating for the Short-Term Fund is AAf, identifying the credit quality of the fund’s portfolio performance 
as very strong.   

Section 9.3 of the District’s investment policy states “no limit will be placed on the percentage total in 
this category.” The State of California also fails to establish a maximum percentage total for investment 
trusts per Government Code Section 16340.  As of the period ending April 30, 2022, the District’s 
CalTRUST investment balance represents 18.6% of the District’s entire portfolio.  Therefore, the District 
is following the investment policy and the standards set-forth by the State of California as it relates to 
CalTRUST securities.  

Bank Deposits 

Based on the District’s investment policy, “Securities placed in a collateral pool must provide coverage 
for at least 100 percent of all deposits that are placed in that institution.” As of April 30, 2022, the 
District maintained balances within the FDIC limit of $250,000 for each of its bank accounts, except for 
the Chase General Governmental Checking account. The Chase General Governmental Checking account 
maintains funds for operational purposes and normally carries a balance of at least $1.5 million dollars 
which represents funding for one payroll, and one accounts payable check run. In CLA’s comparison 
between the District’s general checking account balances for April 2022 ($2,483,462.27) and March 
2022 ($1,704,659.90), CLA observed an increase in the April 2022 account balance of $778,802.37 versus 
March 2022 due to a few factors. The District collected $362,855.60 from Lennar Homes for a developer 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 25



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

5 
 

project and $646,073.55 from County of San Bernardino for tax collections. Any remaining difference is 
due to normal monthly activity.  

While the District reconciles its deposit accounts monthly, CLA found that the District has historically 
reported the month-ending bank statement balance on the Treasurer’s Report. Because the monthly 
bank statement does not take any outstanding checks or other withdrawals into account, the District 
may be overstating the General Government Checking balances on the Treasurer’s Report, which 
ultimately impacts its liquidity.  

In April, the UTC Routine Checking account was $5,000.56 and the UTC Non-Routine Checking account 
balance was $48,636.50. The balances in both accounts went remained unchanged between April 2022 
and March 2022. The relatively low balances in both accounts (in comparison with the historical 
balances) is due to the CFO’s emphasis on transferring more of its unrestricted cash balances to the 
District’s investments accounts to take advantage of the increased rate of return.  

In analyzing the accounting for the District’s cash drawers ($3,600) and petty cash ($700), per the 
District’s accounting staff, the District’s cash drawers are normally reconciled daily. Each drawer is 
counted by the customer service representative responsible for the drawer and a secondary count is 
performed by the customer service lead or supervisor prior to the funds being relinquished to the 
District’s armored security provider, Gaurda, for deposit daily. Cash deposits are reconciled daily by the 
District’s accounting department. Due to the Pandemic, the District does not accept cash payment from 
the customer and cash drawers are not in use. Petty cash is normally reconciled by the accounting 
department monthly. The District’s accounting department provided CLA with a formalized 
reconciliation for the petty cash account as of April 30, 2022 to verify the $700 petty cash balance. 

Section 9.12 of the investment policy asserts that “there is no limit on the percentage of the portfolio 
that may be invested in bank deposits.” Similarly, the State of California’s Government Code for 
Allowable Investment Instruments fails to dictate any portfolio standards for general bank deposit 
accounts.  Although no maximum has been established for amounts invested in bank deposits by the 
investment policy or the State of California, CLA can verify that as of April 30, 2022 the District had 2.8% 
of its portfolio invested in bank deposit accounts.  

Commercial Paper 

Commercial paper is an unsecured, short-term debt instrument issued by a corporation, typically for the 
financing of accounts payable and inventories and meeting short-term liabilities. Commercial paper is 
usually issued at a discount from face value and typically reflects prevailing market interest rates. Per 
section 9.8 of the investment policy, the entity that issues the commercial paper should meet all the 
following conditions “(i) is organized and operating in the United States as a general corporation, (ii) has 
total assets in excess of five hundred million dollars ($500,000,000), and (iii) has debt other than 
commercial paper, if any, that is rated at least the “A” category by a NRSRO. For a commercial paper 
investment to be eligible for the District, the commercial paper shall not have a maximum maturity of 
270 days or less and no more than 25% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in this category.  

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency 
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601 (h)) regarding Commercial Paper. These 
guidelines establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 26



West Valley Water District Investment Memo – April 2022 

6 
 

commercial paper at 25%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment 
maturities for commercial paper should be 270 days or less. 

As of April 30, 2022, the District had 0.1% invested in commercial paper investment, which maintained a 
maturity date of less than 270 days from the purchase date. Therefore, the District is following both the 
investment policy and the State of California’s standards. 

Supranational 

Supranationals are explicitly defined in Section 9.14 of the investment policy as “US dollar-denominated 
senior unsecured unsubordinated obligations or unconditionally guaranteed by the International Bank 
for Reconstruction and Development, International Finance Corporation, or Inter-American 
Development Bank.” Securities listed as supranationals must be rated in the AA category or higher by a 
NRSRO and no more than 30% of the District’s portfolio may be invested in these securities with a 
maximum maturity of five years.  

The District’s investment policy is also in accordance with the State of California’s Local Agency 
Investment Guidelines (Government Code Section 53601(q)) regarding supranationals. These guidelines 
establish a maximum specified percentage of the District’s investment portfolio for supranationals at 
30%. The State of California’s guidelines also establish that maximum investment maturities for 
supranationals should be five years or less. 

As of April 30, 2022, the District’s investments in four securities categorized as supranationals was 
roughly 1.3% of the total portfolio and securities maintained a maturity date of less than five years from 
the original purchase date. CLA can confirm that the District’s supranational investments meet the 
standards of both the investment policy and the State of California.  

  

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 27



West Valley Water District Reserve Memo – April 2022 

1 
 

Note: 

All significant assumptions, methodologies and analyzed amounts were discussed with and agreed to by 
the District’s accounting staff.  From this conversation, we believe the District’s accounting staff has the 
requisite knowledge and understanding of the processes/analyses prepared by CLA as not to 
impairment our independence.   

Restricted Funds 

Bond Proceeds Fund(s) – Balances in the bond proceeds fund accounts represent monies derived from 
the proceeds of a bond issue. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, the target level for 
the debt service reserve requirement is established at the time of the bond issue. Based on 
documentation provided to CLA, “no reserve fund has been established in connection with the issuance 
of the 2016A bonds.” Therefore, the April 30, 2022 ending balance of $0.14 satisfies the minimum 
balance requirements per the District’s reserve policy.  

Customer Deposit Accounts – Due to fluctuations in the number of utility customer deposits required 
and the number of development projects in process, no minimum or maximum levels have been 
established for customer deposit accounts. The customer deposit account balances presented on the 
treasurer’s report are based on the ending balance on the general ledger for the month. The customer 
deposit accounts are reconciled monthly. CLA was able to confirm that the customer deposit accounts 
balance presented on the April 2022 Treasurer’s Report reconciles with the District’s general ledger. The 
April 30, 2022 balance of $4,104,594.29 in customer deposit accounts satisfies the balance requirements 
of the District’s reserve policy.  

Capacity Charge Account – The District’s reserve policy does not explicitly address or specify any 
minimum or maximum funding levels for capacity charge accounts. However, based on the 
reconciliation schedule provided by the District, CLA can confirm that the balance of $32,341,011.95 
presented on the April 2022 Treasurer’s Report for the Capacity Charge Account reconciles with the 
documentation provided to CLA with no variance.  

CIP Account in LAIF for Capital Purposes – On March 20, 2019, the District received a $3 million dollar 
settlement as part of a larger association of local water districts and municipalities, from the San Gabriel 
Valley Water Company, Fontana Union Water Company and the San Gabriel California Corporation. The 
check was received and deposited into the District’s General Government Checking bank account and 
the District’s board approved the transfer of the $3 million dollars in settlement funds to the District’s 
LAIF account on April 4, 2019. While these settlement funds have been restricted for Capital 
Improvement Projects, currently there are no designations or allocations for District funding towards 
any Capital Improvement Projects. 

Capital Reserve Funds 

Capital Project Account – The capital project account is used for the funding of new capital assets or the 
rehabilitation, enhancement, or replacement of capital assets when they reach the end of their useful 
lives. Per the requirements of the District’s reserve policy, “the minimum target level WVWD will strive 
for is 100% of its then-current year fiscal year from the Capital Improvement Budgets plus 80% of the 
amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year.” The District currently maintains a balance of 
$21,623,173.60 ($10,627,040 for fiscal year 2021-22 and $10,996,133.60 for fiscal year 2022-23) in its 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 28



West Valley Water District Reserve Memo – April 2022 

2 
 

capital project account, meeting the minimum target level required for both fiscal years. CLA was able to 
confirm that the District is in adherence with the minimum target level requirement as of April 30, 2022 
by reviewing the board-approved 2021-22 Capital Improvement Budget which indicates a total CIP 
(Operating Revenues + Capacity Charges) for fiscal year 2021-22 of $10,627,040. The reserve policy only 
requires the district to maintain 80% of the amount estimated to be needed the following fiscal year 
(2022-23) which amounts to $10,996,133.60, therefore, the District meets the requirement indicated in 
its reserve policy.  

Administrative & General Account – The administrative and general account is utilized to fund certain 
general, administration and overhead projects. While no specific target level has been earmarked for 
either project, the District hopes to maintain a minimum balance in the administrative and general 
account equal to 5% of its annual operating expenses. Per the FY 2021-22 board-approved mid-year 
operating budget adjustment, CLA can confirm the District has an operating expenses budget of 
$29,119,171.13.  As of April 30, 2022, the administrative and general account contains $1,455,958.56 
which satisfies the 5% minimum requirement of the District’s reserve policy.  

 Liquidity Funds 

Rate Stabilization Fund – This fund is established to provide flexibility to the Board when settling rates 
to allow for absorbing fluctuations in water demand and smoothing out rate increases over time, 
temporarily defraying any unforeseen decreases in the sale of water. To remain in conjunction with the 
reserve policy, the District should aim to maintain a minimum level equal to 5% of water sales. Per the 
FY 2021-22 board-approved mid-year operating budget adjustment, the District anticipates water 
revenues of $18,387,996 for the current fiscal year. Therefore, CLA can verify that the District’s current 
balance of $919,399.80 in its rate stabilization account achieves the minimum target level for this 
account as indicated in the reserve policy.  

Operating Reserve Account – This fund may be routinely utilized by staff to cover temporary cash flow 
deficiencies caused by timing differences between revenue and expenses or decreases in revenues and 
unanticipated increases in expenses. Given the significance of this account, the District strives to 
maintain a minimum amount equal to 60 days of the District’s budgeted total operating expenses in this 
account. Per the FY 2021-22 board-approved mid-year operating budget adjustment, CLA can confirm 
the District has an operating expenses budget of $29,119,171.13. As of April 30, 2022, the operating 
reserve account maintains a balance of $4,853,195.19, which satisfies the requirements of the District’s 
reserve policy. 

Emergency Account – The emergency account may be utilized to purchase water at any time or to begin 
repair of the water system after a catastrophic event. Therefore, a minimum target level equal to 1% of 
net capital assets of the District’s water system has been established to enable the district to manage 
emergency situations. Per April 30, 2022 general ledger detail reporting provided by the District’s 
accounting staff, CLA was able to confirm that the District’s net assets total $129,713,156.08. As of April 
30, 2022, the emergency account represents a balance of $1,297,131.56 or 1% of total net assets, 
allowing the District to meet its requirements for the reserve policy.  

Water Banking Account – The District’s reserve policy states “The District will strive to maintain a 
minimum level equal to the cost of 1,000 acre-feet of water and a maximum amount equal to the cost of 
10,000 acre-feet of water.” Per an invoice from the San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District, CLA 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 29



West Valley Water District Reserve Memo – April 2022 

3 
 

can confirm that the District currently pays $125 per acre-feet of water. By maintaining a balance of 
$125,000 in its Water Banking Account, the District is in adherence with its reserve policy.  

Self-Insurance Reserve – As indicated in the minutes from the April 5, 2018 board meeting, the District’s 
board of directors approved $5,000,000 in funds for employee liability claims and this amount is 
considered adequate based on conversations with the District’s CFO.   

Balance Available for Daily Operations – This balance represents the District’s total cash balance less 
any fund requirements. For the month ending April 30, 2022, the District had a total of $89,475,733.69 
in various institutional accounts. The required reserve balances by type total $74,719,465.09 and are 
categorized as follows: 

• Restricted Funds- $39,445,606.38 
• Capital Reserve Funds- $23,079,132.16 
• Liquidity Funds- $7,194,726.55 
• Other Reserves- $5,000,000.00 

Based on the District’s Treasurer’s Report, which indicates a total cash balance of $89,475,733.69 and 
fund requirements of $74,719,465.09, CLA can verify that the balance available for daily operations 
reconciles completely.   

CLA reviewed the Treasurer’s report for clerical accuracy and recalculated the total Unrestricted 
Reserves balance to ensure the totals agreed with the April 2022 Treasurer’s Report. The Treasurer’s 
Report indicates that West Valley Water District’s total cash, investment, and reserve balances as of 
April 30, 2022 total $89,475,733.69. In its assessment of the District’s accounts, CLA can confirm the 
balances indicated on the Treasurer’s Report appear accurate.  

 

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 30



West Valley Water District
Investment Policy Analysis
April 30, 2022

U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset Management Security Type Maximum per Investment Policy Balance
Money Market 90,984.11             A Commercial Paper 25% 99,216.00                               
Commercial Paper 99,216.00             A Federal Agency Obligations 30% 7,794,238.00                         
Federal Agency Obligations 7,794,238.00        A U.S. Government No Limit 8,347,360.75                         
U.S. Government 8,347,360.75        A LAIF No Limit 46,935,612.90                       
Corporate Bonds 5,856,740.45        A CalTRUST No Limit 16,675,463.01                       
Supranational 1,134,719.00        A Negotiable CD 30% -                                           
Negotiable CD -                         A Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 30% 5,856,740.45                         
Total U.S. Bank - Chandler Asset Management Funds 23,323,258.31     Money Market 20% 90,984.11                               

Bank Deposits No Limit 2,541,399.47                         
Checking and Savings Supranational 30% 1,134,719.00                         
Bank of Hope -                         B 89,475,733.69                       
Chase-1653 (Operating Account) 2,483,462.27        B
Chase-1368 5,000.56               B Funds Excluded from Policy 2016A -                                           
Chase-1392 48,636.50             B Total April 30, 2022 District Funds 89,475,733.69                       
Chase-5993 (Rebate Account) B
2016A Bond - Principal & Payment Funds -                         B
2016A Bond - Interest Fund 0.14                       B
District Cash Drawers 4,300.00               C
Total Checking and Savings 2,541,399.47       

Asset Class
April 2022 
(% of Total Investments) Maximum Portfolio (%)

CalTRUST Short Term Fund 16,675,463.01     A Commercial Paper 0.1% 25%
CalTRUST Medium Term Fund -                         A Federal Agency Obligations 8.7% 30%

U.S. Government 9.3% No Limit
LAIF 46,935,612.90     A LAIF 52.5% No Limit

CalTRUST 18.6% No Limit
Negotiable CD 0.0% 30%
Medium Term Notes (Corporate Bonds) 6.5% 30%
Money Market 0.1% 20%
Bank Deposits 2.8% No Limit

Total April 30, 2022 District Funds 89,475,733.69     Supranational 1.3% 30%

The balances indicated above are as of April 30, 2022

Balances verified with monthly investment statements provided by client A
Balances verfied with monthly bank statements provided by client B
Balances verified with monthly reconciliations provided by client C

The purpose of this report is to calculate the asset class percentage in comparison with
the maximum portfolio percentage allowed by the district's investment policy

Based on our review of the asset classes as of 04/30/22, West Valley Water District is in
compliance with its investment policy

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 31



West Valley Water District
Bond Analysis
April 30, 2022

Federal Agency Obligations
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

F N M A - 3135G0T94 250,975.00                Aaa Yes 10/4/2018 1/19/2023 4.2
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130ADRG9 251,490.00                Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 3/10/2023 4.8
F H L M C - 3137EAEN5 251,175.00                Aaa Yes 8/7/2018 6/19/2023 4.8
F H L M C - 3137EAES4 175,757.40                Aaa Yes 6/24/2020 6/26/2023 3.0
FFCB Note 3133EKZK5 247,655.00                Aaa Yes 8/19/2019 8/14/2023 3.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 313383YJ4 253,010.00                Aaa Yes 11/29/2018 9/8/2023 4.7
F N M A - 3135G0U43 236,247.85                Aaa Yes 9/12/2018 9/12/2023 4.9
FHLMC MTN- 3137EAEZ8 483,010.00                Aaa Yes 10/7/2020 11/6/2023 3.0
F N M A - 3135G06H1 419,622.75                Aaa Yes 11/23/2020 11/27/2023 3.0
FHLMC MTN- 3137EAFA2 337,169.00                Aaa Yes 12/2/2020 12/4/2023 3.0
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0F70 242,872.80                Aaa Yes 12/13/2018 12/8/2023 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AB3H7 188,987.30                Aaa Yes 4/8/2019 3/8/2024 4.8
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A0XE5 252,487.50                Aaa Yes 3/19/2019 3/8/2024 4.9
FFCB Note 3133EKNX0 247,677.50                Aaa Yes 6/25/2019 6/3/2024 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130A1XJ2 250,695.00                Aaa Yes 6/12/2019 6/14/2024 4.9
F N M A - 3135G0V75 244,810.00                Aaa Yes 7/8/2019 7/2/2024 4.9
FFCB- 3133EKP75 243,602.50                Aaa Yes 10/15/2019 9/17/2024 4.9
F N M A - 3135G0W66 242,700.00                Aaa Yes 10/17/2019 10/15/2024 4.9
F N M A - 3135G0X24 91,912.50                   Aaa Yes 1/8/2020 1/7/2025 4.9
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Company - 3137EAEP0 274,466.40                Aaa Yes 2/13/2020 2/12/2025 4.9
F N M A Deb - 3135G03U5 159,103.00                Aaa Yes 4/22/2020 4/22/2025 4.9
F N M A - 3135G04Z3 264,263.40                Aaa Yes 6/17/2020 6/17/2025 4.9
F H L M C - 3137EAEU9 322,861.00                Aaa Yes 7/21/2020 7/21/2025 4.9
F N M A - 3135G05X7 469,082.70                Aaa Yes 10/6/2020 8/25/2025 4.8
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AJXA2 275,490.00                Aaa Yes 10/7/2020 9/12/2025 4.9
FHLMC MTN - 3137EAEX3 201,744.40                Aaa Yes 9/23/2020 9/23/2025 4.9
F N M A - 3135G06G3 459,180.00                Aaa Yes 11/1/2020 11/7/2025 4.9
Federal Home Loan Bks - 3130AKFA9 456,190.00                Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 12/12/2025 4.9
Total Federal Agency Obligations 7,794,238.00             

Negotiable Certificate of Deposit
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Total Negotiable Certificates of Deposit -                               

Money Market Fund
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

First American Govt Obligation Fund Class Y - 31846V203 90,984.11                   Aaa Yes various
Total Money Market 90,984.11                  

Commercial Paper
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Purchase Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Toyota Mtr Cr Corp Disc Coml C P - 89233HJW5 99,216.00                   P-1 Yes 1/28/2022 9/30/2022 0.7
Total Commercial Paper 99,216.00                  

Supranational
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0CZ9 250,322.50                Aaa Yes 5/10/2018 9/14/2022 4.3
International Finance Corp - 45950KCR9 241,447.50                Aaa Yes 7/12/2021 10/16/2024 3.2
International Bank M T N - 459058JL8 183,474.00                Aaa Yes 10/22/2020 10/28/2025 4.9
Inter American Devel Bk - 4581X0DV7 459,475.00                Aaa Yes 4/13/2021 4/20/2026 5.0
Total Supranational 1,134,719.00             

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 32



U.S. Corporate
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

Pnc Bank NA - 69353RFE3 250,322.50                A2 Yes 5/9/2018 7/28/2022 4.2
Visa Inc Callable Note Cont 92826CAC6 150,697.50                Aa3 Yes 12/13/2018 12/14/2022 3.9
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513AT2 150,258.00                A2 Yes 6/8/2018 1/25/2023 4.6
Berkshire Hathaway Inc. - 084670BR8 150,622.50                Aa2 Yes 5/9/2018 3/15/2023 4.8
Toyota Motor Credit Corp. - 89236TJD8 142,216.00                A1 Yes 4/6/2021 4/6/2023 2.0
Apple Inc. - 037833AK6 150,135.00                Aaa Yes 4/11/2019 5/3/2023 4.0
Walmart Inc - 931142EK5 151,629.00                Aa2 Yes 6/26/2018 6/26/2023 4.9
Bank of NY Mellon Corp - 06406FAD5 297,435.00                A1 Yes 3/15/2021 8/16/2023 2.4
John Deere Capital Corp - 24422EVN6 321,770.85                A2 Yes 3/1/2021 1/17/2024 2.8
National Rural Util Coop - 637432NL5 199,382.00                A1 Yes 4/6/2022 2/7/2024 1.8
Bank of America - 06051GHF9 125,080.00                A2 Yes 5/29/2019 3/5/2024 4.7
Schwab Charles Corp. - 808513BN4 100,540.65                A2 Yes 3/16/2021 3/18/2024 3.0
Amazon Com Inc. - 023135BW5 286,386.00                A1 Yes 5/10/2021 5/12/2024 3.0
Jpmorgan Chase Co - 46625HJX9 302,478.00                A2 Yes 12/5/2019 5/13/2024 4.4
Caterpillar Fini Service - 14913R2L0 294,376.00                A2 Yes 5/10/2021 5/17/2024 3.0
Salesforce Com Inc - 79466LAG9 47,371.50                   A2 Yes 6/29/2021 7/15/2024 3.0
US Bancorp - 91159HHX1 147,426.00                A2 Yes 2/5/2021 7/30/2024 3.4
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RR40 113,118.00                A1 Yes 8/3/2021 8/9/2024 3.0
Paccar Financial Corp - 69371RR73 232,678.20                A1 Yes 3/31/2022 4/7/2025 3.0
Pfizer Inc Sr Glbl Nto - 717081EX7 116,416.25                A2 Yes 6/3/2020 5/28/2025 4.9
State Str Corp - 857477BR3 76,173.60                   A1 Yes 2/27/2022 2/6/2026 3.9
Apple Inc. - 037833EB2 159,827.50                Aaa Yes 2/5/2021 2/8/2026 4.9
Unitedhealth Group Inc. - 91324PEC2 54,700.20                   A3 Yes 6/16/2021 5/15/2026 4.8
Walmart Inc - 931142ER0 54,607.20                   Aa2 Yes 9/8/2021 9/17/2026 5.0
Target Corp - 87612EBM7 131,157.60                A2 Yes 1/19/2022 1/15/2027 4.9
Procter Gamble Co The - 742718FV6 282,591.00                Aa3 Yes 2/1/2022 2/1/2027 4.9
Charles Schwab Corp - 808513BY0 89,402.60                   A2 Yes 3/1/2022 3/3/2027 4.9
Berkshire Hathaway Fin - 084664CZ2 267,402.80                Aa2 Yes 3/7/2022 3/15/2027 5.0
Blackrock Inc - 09247XAN1 245,600.00                Aa3 Yes 4/27/2022 3/15/2027 4.8
Toronto Dominion Bank - 89114QCA4 296,574.00                A1 Yes 4/23/2021 6/12/2024 3.1
Bank of Montreal - 06367WB85 237,367.50                A2 Yes 8/6/2021 5/1/2025 3.7
Royal Bank of Canada - 78015K7H1 230,997.50                A1 Yes 5/20/2021 6/10/2025 4.0
Total U.S. Corporate 5,856,740.45             

U.S. Government
Security Description Market Value Moody's (NRSRO) Long-Term Rating as of 04/30/22 Rated A or Equivalent? Inception Date Maturity Investment Maturity (Years)

U.S. Treasury Note - 912828XW5 250,440.00                Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 6/30/2022 4.1
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828L24 250,577.50                Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 8/31/2022 4.3
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828M80 250,577.50                Aaa Yes 5/9/2018 11/30/2022 4.5
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828V80 248,290.00                Aaa Yes 4/29/2019 1/31/2024 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828X70 246,552.50                Aaa Yes 9/5/2019 4/30/2024 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 9128282U3 171,253.25                Aaa Yes 12/30/2019 8/31/2024 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YM6 483,750.00                Aaa Yes 12/9/2020 10/31/2024 3.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828YV6 241,602.50                Aaa Yes 12/11/2019 11/30/2024 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828Z52 480,195.00                Aaa Yes 5/9/2021 1/31/2025 3.7
U.S. Treasury Note- 912828ZF0 466,875.00                Aaa Yes 2/24/2021 3/31/2025 4.0
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828ZL7 464,065.00                Aaa Yes 1/13/2021 4/30/2025 4.2
U.S. Treasury Note - 912828ZT0 460,975.00                Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 5/31/2025 4.4
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAB7 458,655.00                Aaa Yes 12/16/2020 7/31/2025 4.6
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAJ0 457,615.00                Aaa Yes 12/1/2020 8/31/2025 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CAT8 455,490.00                Aaa Yes 12/1/2020 10/31/2025 4.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBC4 455,545.00                Aaa Yes 1/8/2021 12/31/2025 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBH3 454,415.00                Aaa Yes 2/16/2021 1/31/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CBQ3 455,725.00                Aaa Yes 3/4/2021 2/28/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CCF6 228,827.50                Aaa Yes 6/28/2021 5/31/2026 4.9
U.S. Treasury Note- 91282CCP4 453,515.00                Aaa Yes 9/17/2021 7/31/2026 4.8
U.S. Treasury Note - 91282CCW9 455,350.00                Aaa Yes 11/29/2021 8/31/2026 4.7
U.S. Treasury Note- 91282CCZ2 457,070.00                Aaa Yes 12/15/2021 9/30/2026 4.7
Total U.S. Government 8,347,360.75             

April 2022 Bond Total per Treasurer's Report 23,323,258.31          
Total Per April 2022 Chandler Statement 23,323,258.31          
Variance -                               

2.3.a

Packet Pg. 33



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Cash Disbursements Report to be presented to the 
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of 
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records) 
and will be presented to the Finance Committee on a monthly basis. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Each month, the Accounting Department provides a complete listing of all disbursements for the 
previous month in an effort to promote fiscal responsibility and accountability over the expenditure 
of public funds.  This process includes providing the Finance Committee, Board of Directors and 
ratepayers the opportunity to review expenses for supplies, materials, services, and payroll 
Disbursements.  Payroll is processed bi-weekly and accounts payable is processed weekly. 
Information to justify each payment is available through the Accounting Department. For reference, 
Customer Refunds are credits due as a result of closing a water account. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
There is no fiscal impact for producing the April 2022 Cash Disbursement Reports. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that this item be submitted for consideration, and that the Board of Directors 
approve this item and authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: CASH DISBURSEMENTS REPORT - APRIL 2022 

2.4

Packet Pg. 34

W est Valley 
Water District 



 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
SM:jv 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. 2022 April Cash Disbursements Board Report 
2. 2022 April Cash Payroll Disbursements Board Report 

 
MEETING HISTORY: 
05/25/22 Finance Committee REFERRED TO BOARD   

2.4

Packet Pg. 35



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6029 ARROWHEAD UNITED WAY Gina Bertoline 5.00$                   

6029 ARROWHEAD UNITED WAY Gina Bertoline 5.00$                   

6030 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC Acetic Acid for FBR Plant 25,141.01$         

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 36.75$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 13.50$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS 25.75$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS 45.75$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELLS 42.50$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 182.25$               

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 128.25$               

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORTE 211.50$               

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 35.00$                 

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 113.25$               

6031 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00$                 

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 175.00$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS SHOP SUPPLIES 495.00$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 69.00$                 

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 204.50$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 344.00$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 172.50$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 448.50$               

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 69.00$                 

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 34.50$                 

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 34.50$                 

6032 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 827.50$               

6033 DAVID N M TURCH FEES FOR 1-9-22 TO 2-8-22 12,500.00$         

6033 DAVID N M TURCH FEES FOR 2-9-22 TO 3-8-22 12,500.00$         

6034 FASTENAL COMPANY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 448.57$               

6034 FASTENAL COMPANY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 163.11$               

6034 FASTENAL COMPANY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 471.61$               

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Pull and inspect the North Well @ East Complex 22,779.00$         

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Well 41 replacement 24,420.00$        

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Well 41 replacement 5,497.05$           

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Well 41 replacement 100,558.77$      

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Rehab. well 5A 16,875.00$        

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Eff BSTR 2 Roemer 4,260.00$           

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Eff BSTR 2 Roemer 9,659.56$           

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Well 41 replacement 1,988.05$           

6035 GENERAL PUMP COMPANY INC Well 41 replacement 13,211.95$        

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #8 455.77$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #1 189.91$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #1 189.91$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #4 455.77$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #24 227.89$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #8 398.80$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #15 436.78$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #8 284.86$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #4 322.84$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #1 227.89$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #24 132.93$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL #54 322.84$               

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS WELL#1 98.75$                 

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS WELL#1 72.17$                 

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS WELL#15 417.79$               

Page 1 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 36



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6036 HASA INC. CHEMICALS WELL#8 284.86$               

6037 INLAND ROAD SERVICE & TIRE UNIT#252B2 MAINTENANCE 154.01$               

6038 LIBERTY WORKS, LLC Liberty Works 32 oz Double Wall 4,266.50$            

6038 LIBERTY WORKS, LLC Liberty Works 32 oz Double Wall 1,296.00$            

6038 LIBERTY WORKS, LLC Liberty Works 32 oz Double Wall 130.00$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 461.56$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 381.95$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 448.19$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 457.17$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 488.53$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 226.72$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 424.09$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 437.41$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 440.98$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 290.06$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 438.37$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 307.53$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 58.78$                 

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 117.53$               

6039 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 28.81$                 

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA PM Contract for Compressors & Blowers 2,495.93$            

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA MOD Board for Sullair Air Compressor 1,080.00$            

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA MOD Board for Sullair Air Compressor 1,885.63$            

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA MOD Board for Sullair Air Compressor 1,973.22$            

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA MOD Board for Sullair Air Compressor 150.00$               

6040 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA Pm Contract for Compressors & Blowers 2,509.63$            

6041 RETROTEL INC Desktop Telephones 415.09$               

6041 RETROTEL INC Desktop Telephones 1,174.89$            

6042 RIQUELME-BIRTS, CYNTHIA G1 CERTIFICATION 55.00$                 

6043 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC IMPACT FEE AND STUDY PO22-0086 12,572.12$        

6043 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC IMPACT FEE AND STUDY PO22-0086 6,287.75$           

6044 ACWA /JPIA DELTACARE DENTAL PPO 312.12$               

6044 ACWA /JPIA HEALTH INSURANCE 4,580.85$            

6044 ACWA /JPIA VISION 63.54$                 

6044 ACWA /JPIA DELTACARE DENTAL HMO 611.97$               

6044 ACWA /JPIA DELTACARE DENTAL PPO 8,424.74$            

6044 ACWA /JPIA EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 183.26$               

6044 ACWA /JPIA HEALTH INSURANCE 126,550.92$       

6044 ACWA /JPIA VISION 1,630.86$            

6044 ACWA /JPIA EE ADJUSTMENTS 6,164.59$            

6044 ACWA /JPIA RETIREE - HEALTH 17,858.95$         

6044 ACWA /JPIA RETIREE - DENTAL 2,072.08$            

6044 ACWA /JPIA RETIREE - VISION 614.22$               

6045 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC. Blanket PO for Landscape Services for 47 Sites/HQ 5,560.00$            

6045 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC. Sprinkler repair @ Headquarters 3/31/22 541.38$               

6045 CALIFORNIA LANDSCAPE & DESIGN INC. Blanket PO for Landscape Services for 47 Sites/HQ 1,540.00$            

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Toughbook rugged laptops and Surface laptops 2,951.30$            

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Computers & printers 1,193.34$            

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Computers & printers 451.80$               

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Computers & printers 84.29$                 

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC CradlePoint 5G Router BFA3-30005GB-GN 5,493.63$            

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Cisco Umbrella Anual Maint & 365 office lic 407.46$               

6046 CDW GOVERNMENT INC Cisco Umbrella Anual Maint & 365 office lic 3,995.00$            

6047 COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC MICHAEL TAYLOR SHIRTS 818.02$               

Page 2 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 37



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6048 FAST SIGNS DISTRICT MAINTENANCE 139.20$               

6049 HARTLEY, MARY JO GOVERNMENT SOCIAL MEDIA CONF-DALLAS TX 179.28$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#24 113.94$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#8 170.92$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#4 474.77$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#1 227.89$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#1 246.75$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#4 398.59$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#15 341.65$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#8 151.84$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#24 265.73$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#54 284.71$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#41 645.68$               

6050 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-ROEMER 3,671.92$            

6051 MILLER SPATIAL SERVICES LLC Proposal for Tyler GIS Intergration Phase 2 1,950.00$           

6052 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 127.15$               

6052 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 260.09$               

6052 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 31.46$                 

6053 PANTALEON, SOCORRO MARCH EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS 17.97$                 

6053 PANTALEON, SOCORRO MARCH EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS 136.93$               

6053 PANTALEON, SOCORRO MARCH EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENTS 55.17$                 

6054 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA Air Compressor Dryer fan motor 1,316.06$            

6054 Q AIR-CALIFORNIA Air Compressor Dryer fan motor 134.69$               

6055 STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC TCP Impact Fee and Study Project 1,218.60$           

6056 VELASQUEZ, JOSE CSMFO ANNUAL CONFERENCE 46.39$                 

6056 VELASQUEZ, JOSE CSMFO ANNUAL CONFERENCE 72.59$                 

6056 VELASQUEZ, JOSE CSMFO ANNUAL CONFERENCE 72.59$                 

6057 BECERRA, JESSE D4 CERTIFICATION 130.00$               

6058 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT MARCH 2022 SERVICES 1,986.88$            

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 13.50$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 13.50$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 31.50$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 182.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D21018 27.00$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 128.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D21018 27.00$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-W20024 13.50$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D19002 20.25$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-W20024 13.50$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D19002 20.25$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 182.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 128.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 6.75$                   

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D20019 6.75$                   

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 6.75$                   

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORATE 211.50$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORATE 211.50$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORATE 218.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORATE 147.75$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 169.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 169.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 35.00$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 169.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 35.00$                 

Page 3 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 38



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 80.00$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 113.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 113.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00$                 

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 113.25$               

6059 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00$                 

6061 ENGINEERING RESOURCES INC Wtr Line & Pump Stn 4-3 At Lord Ranch W15004 15,942.00$        

6062 FAROOQI, NASEEM U COVID TESTS REIMBURSEMENT 699.00$               

6062 FAROOQI, NASEEM U SOCIAL MEDIA CONFERENCE DALLAS 718.59$               

6062 FAROOQI, NASEEM U SOCIAL MEDIA CONFERENCE DALLAS 114.98$               

6062 FAROOQI, NASEEM U SOCIAL MEDIA CONFERENCE DALLAS 114.98$               

6063 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES 285.51$               

6063 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES 74.35$                 

6064 OFFICE SOLUTIONS BUSINESS PRODUCTS OFFICE SUPPLIES 475.34$               

6065 PANTALEON, SOCORRO GMSCON DALLAS TEXAS 390.11$               

6065 PANTALEON, SOCORRO GMSCON DALLAS TEXAS 146.69$               

6066 RED WING BUSINESS ADVANTAGE ACCOUNT SAFETY BOOTS-CONNOR 225.00$               

6067 SAMBA HOLDINGS INC HR SERVICES MARCH 2022 130.31$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 4.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.49$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 7.22$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.62$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.90$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.90$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 4.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 7.22$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.62$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.49$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.62$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 4.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 7.22$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.90$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.49$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.07$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.87$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.07$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.87$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.87$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.07$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 5.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR TRTMT 4.00$                   

Page 4 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 39



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.83$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.83$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.83$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.72$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER 133.28$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER 133.28$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER 133.28$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.56$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.56$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 3.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.56$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.95$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.85$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.03$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.21$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.53$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.03$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.53$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.21$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.85$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.53$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.03$                   

Page 5 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 40



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.85$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.21$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.50$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 6.27$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.97$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.57$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.57$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.97$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 6.27$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.57$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.97$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.60$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 6.27$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ 209.17$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ 209.17$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ 209.17$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION OFFICE MAINT SUPPLIES 244.86$               

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEEERING 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEEERING 4.99$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEEERING 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 4.99$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 4.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 4.99$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.17$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 7.18$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.73$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.73$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 7.18$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 7.18$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.00$                   

6068 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.73$                   

6073 MAGNIFY PRODUCTIONS Video Photo Production State of the District 9,250.00$            

6074 ABF PRINTS INC ENGINEERING SUPPLIES 59.26$                 

6075 AIR & HOSE SOURCE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 249.59$               

6076 ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES Proposal to update the Phase II bid package 3,805.00$           

6076 ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES Proposal to update the Phase II bid package 880.00$              

6077 ARAIZA, ANTHONY W MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 1,326.90$            

6078 ARAIZA, DIANA MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 1,326.90$            

6079 ASHWORTH, MARIADA L MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6080 CASEY, MATTHEW P MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-BLF 13.50$                 

Page 6 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 41



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 26.25$                 

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D21015 27.00$                 

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-D21015 27.00$                 

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 182.25$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES 6.75$                   

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-PECHLORATE 28.25$                 

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 337.75$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELL 11 258.25$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-WELL#6 258.25$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-FBR 167.50$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 411.75$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 203.50$               

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 86.00$                 

6081 CLINICAL LAB OF SAN BERNARDINO INC LAB FEES-ROEMER 15.00$                 

6082 CURTIS, DEVI A MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6083 CURTIS, MITCHELL A MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6084 GETZ, BETTY MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6085 HALL, BARBARA A. MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6086 HANNA, DIANA G MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6087 HANNA, DONALD R MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#1 132.86$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#4 227.76$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#33 462.27$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#8 113.88$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#15 170.82$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#1 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#4 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#24 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#54 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#33 315.49$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#15 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#8 210.33$               

6088 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-BLF 1,051.63$            

6089 HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC. Patch Repairs Services 4,000.00$            

6089 HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC. Patch Repairs Services 3,200.00$            

6089 HILLTOP GEOTECHNICAL, INC. Patch Repairs Services 2,800.00$            

6090 LANE, JAN MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6091 MARTINEZ, ISABEL M MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6092 MARTINEZ, RAYMOND MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6093 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY WATER TRTMT SUPPLIES 403.35$               

6094 PRUITT, BARBARA J MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6095 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY FIELD SAFETY MTG 3/22/22 225.00$               

6096 SALLENDER, PAULETTE MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

6097 SHARP EXTERMINATOR COMPANY DIST MAINT-MARCH 2022 185.00$               

6098 SPIK, LINDA M MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 1,020.60$            

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.62$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 4.95$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 7.22$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.50$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.72$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.49$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.90$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.00$                   

Page 7 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 42



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.87$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.07$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 6.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.83$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.72$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SVCS-ROEMER 133.28$               

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.17$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.56$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.95$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 6.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.03$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.85$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.50$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.53$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.21$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 6.27$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.60$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.57$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.97$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SVCS 209.17$               

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 4.99$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.17$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.00$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 7.18$                   

6099 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.73$                   

6101 3D SOUNDS, LLC State of the District Live Stream and Tech Service 3,950.00$            

6102 ALBERT A WEBB ASSOCIATES 18" Trans Main  Crossing I15_Citrus to Lytle Creek 768.25$              

6103 ARROWHEAD UNITED WAY Gina Bertoline 5.00$                   

6103 ARROWHEAD UNITED WAY Gina Bertoline 5.00$                   

6104 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC Acetic Acid for FBR Plant 1,000.00$            

6104 BRENNTAG PACIFIC INC Acetic Acid for FBR Plant 30,519.35$         

6105 COMPUTERIZED EMBROIDERY COMPANY INC UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 361.16$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Repairs to FBR security system 697.40$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Repairs to FBR security system 77.60$                 

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 448.50$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 69.00$                 

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 69.00$                 

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 34.50$                 

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 827.50$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 34.50$                 

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 172.50$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 204.50$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Security alarm monitoring for all District sites 344.00$               

6106 CRB SECURITY SOLUTIONS Upgrade security alarm dialers fro 3G to 5G. 5,115.29$            

Page 8 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 43



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6107 FAST SIGNS DISTRICT MAINT 135.24$               

6108 FASTENAL COMPANY SHOP SUPPLIES 460.91$               

6109 HACH COMPANY CREDIT FOR PO#22-0135/INV#12653999 (1,418.00)$          

6109 HACH COMPANY Roemer PM contract 4,880.00$            

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-BLF 949.02$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#8 588.91$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#4 252.39$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#1 315.49$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#33 464.56$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#24 210.33$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-WELL#54 210.33$               

6110 HASA INC. CHEMICALS-ROEMER 3,301.91$            

6111 LONGEVITY INC WELLNESS PROGRAM LONGEVITY 6,500.00$            

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 207.58$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 464.08$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 493.45$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 278.89$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 40.93$                 

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 307.30$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 467.70$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY FBR SUPPLIES 361.33$               

6112 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY COMPANY ROEMER SUPPLIES 116.43$               

6113 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY FIELD SAFETY MTG-04/12/22 225.00$               

6113 SAFETY COMPLIANCE COMPANY OFFICE SAFETY MTG-04/12/22 200.00$               

6114 SUEZ WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INC CREDIT FOR RETURNS (161.63)$              

6114 SUEZ WTS ANALYTICAL INSTRUMENTS INC TOC Analyzer Service 1,924.96$            

6115 TOM DODSON & ASSOCIATES Bio Study for Pepper Railway crossing 750.00$              

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.90$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 7.22$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.72$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.62$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 5.50$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 4.95$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PRODUCTION 6.49$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.87$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.05$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-WTR QLTY 5.07$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.72$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 6.05$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-FBR 5.83$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-ROEMER 133.28$               

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 6.05$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.17$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.56$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.95$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ROEMER 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.50$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.60$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.53$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

Page 9 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 44



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 5.85$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.05$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.21$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-MAINTENANCE 6.03$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 6.27$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.57$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.97$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-METERS 5.60$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES-HQ 209.17$               

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 4.99$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-ENGINEERING 5.17$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.00$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 7.18$                   

6116 UNIFIRST CORPORATION UNIFORMS-PURCHASING 5.73$                   

6118 VULCAN MATERIALS COMPANY Temporary Asphalt 673.22$               

6119 WESTBROOK, LAURA MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

81807 ALDER COMMERCE CENTER Customer Refund 140.00$               

81808 ALDER COMMERCE CENTER Customer Refund 140.00$               

81809 ALDER COMMERCE CENTER Customer Refund 140.00$               

81810 ALDER COMMERCE CENTER Customer Refund 129.89$               

81811 ANGEL, SOLACHE, BRENDA & Customer Refund 17.49$                 

81812 AIRGAS USA LLC METERS SHOP SUPPLIES 138.57$               

81813 ALLIANCE 2020 INC HR SERVICES 211.87$               

81814 AMAZON.COM SALES INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 98.04$                 

81814 AMAZON.COM SALES INC SHOP SUPPLIES 289.63$               

81814 AMAZON.COM SALES INC SHOP SUPPLIES 333.53$               

81814 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 74.75$                 

81815 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO MXUs for Inventroy 10/11/21 22,194.67$         

81815 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO 4' Omni T2Meter Chamber/MMP 4,660.51$            

81816 AT&T ROEMER FIRE SVC 140.46$               

81817 AUTOMATED GATE SERVICES INC GATE MAINT-5075 COYOTE CANYON  RD 280.00$               

81818 BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC HQ TRASH FEES 911.94$               

81819 CALIFORNIA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE MEMBERSHIP 4/18/22-4/18/23 799.00$               

81820 CANNE, IVAN S D4 CERTIFICATION 140.00$               

81821 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER POOL SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 902.01$               

81822 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SVCS 181.10$               

81822 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES 114.65$               

81822 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SVCS 181.10$               

81823 CITY OF RIALTO UTILITY USER TAX MARCH 2022 43,002.05$         

81823 CITY OF RIALTO UTILITY USER TAX MARCH 2022 (179.81)$              

81824 CPS HR CONSULTING Classification and Compensation Study 2021-2022 14,375.00$         

81825 FAST SERVICE MARCH CUSTOMER PMTS 260.00$               

81826 GOVERNMENT BUSINESS INTERIORS LLC Furniture for Public Affairs and Engineering 350.00$               

81826 GOVERNMENT BUSINESS INTERIORS LLC Furniture for Public Affairs and Engineering 2,135.00$            

81826 GOVERNMENT BUSINESS INTERIORS LLC Furniture for Public Affairs and Engineering 7,060.66$            

81827 GRAINGER INC ROEMER SUPPLIES 153.29$               

81828 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY SERVICES FEB 2022 5,752.54$            

81829 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC METERS SUPPLIES 21.54$                 

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA REDISTRICTING COMMUNITY WORKSHOP POSTCARDS 4,031.24$            

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA REDISTRICTING COMMUNITY WORKSHOP-MAILER POSTAGE 9,241.42$            

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA FY2021-22 Budget Book booklets 1,784.24$            

Page 10 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 45



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA BLOOMINGTON ALLEY PROJECT FOAM BOARDS 150.18$               

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA MONTHLY REPORTS SEPT 2021 244.80$               

81830 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA MONTHLY REPORTS OCT 2021 299.11$               

81831 MISCOWATER FBR SUPPLIES 256.45$               

81831 MISCOWATER FBR SUPPLIES 82.97$                 

81832 NED'S OIL SALES INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 7.06$                   

81833 NEO GOV SOFTWARE-TRAINING/SETUP/FORMS 8,723.08$            

81834 PACK N MAIL MARCH CUSTOMER PMTS 231.00$               

81835 PIERPONT TECHNOLOGIES LLC upgrade ArcGIS Enterprise server 7,800.00$            

81836 RIALTO WATER SERVICES HQ WATER BILL 120.58$               

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON BLF ELECTRICITY 125.93$               

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 48,861.12$         

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 104,789.69$       

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 10,499.58$         

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 4,279.02$            

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 12,180.65$         

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 2,247.03$            

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ROEMER ELECTRICITY 35,102.87$         

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 228.21$               

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 3,071.36$            

81837 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRICITY-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 2,930.16$            

81838 TIME WARNER CABLE TELEPHONE 2,080.67$            

81838 TIME WARNER CABLE CABLE TV / INTERNET/ TELEPHONE 275.40$               

81838 TIME WARNER CABLE CABLE TV / INTERNET/ TELEPHONE 109.92$               

81839 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT USA Ticket Fees 556.15$               

81839 UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT USA Ticket Fees 166.91$               

81840 USA BLUEBOOK Chlorine Analysis 63.12$                 

81840 USA BLUEBOOK Chlorine Analysis 571.66$               

81841 WRM INC Replacement crane controller for unit 223 1,510.85$            

81842 YO FIRE SHOP SUPPLIES 323.25$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 462.69$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 84.77$                 

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 256.82$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 223.59$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 483.40$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 331.61$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 387.87$               

81843 AMAZON.COM SALES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 413.72$               

81844 BURRTEC WASTE INDUSTRIES INC ROEMER DISPOSAL FEES-MARCH 2022 262.86$               

81845 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SVCS 181.10$               

81846 CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO LYTLE CREEK STREAMFLOW-MARCH 2022 23,267.97$         

81847 COLTON PUBLIC UTILITIES WELL 18A ELECTRIC-02/23/22-03/24/22 375.70$               

81848 DAN'S LAWNMOVER CENTER MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 27.59$                 

81848 DAN'S LAWNMOVER CENTER MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 82.94$                 

81849 HIDALGO, ALLAN B BACKFLOW CERTIFICATION 285.00$               

81850 HUNT ORTMANN PALFFY NIEVES DARLING & MAH INCLEGAL FEES W19041 5,037.00$           

81851 IVIE MCNEILL & WYATT A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONLEGAL FEES 7,380.00$            

81851 IVIE MCNEILL & WYATT A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATIONLEGAL FEES 5,065.00$            

81852 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 95.83$                 

81852 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 30.16$                 

81852 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 28.78$                 

81852 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC SHOP SUPPLIES 129.27$               

81853 LAW OFFICES OF JULIA SYLVA - A LAW CORPORATIONLEGAL FEES THROIGH 3/24/22 783.00$               

81854 MERITAGE HOMES CORPORATION DEP REFUNDS-CONT/METER/VALVE SERVICE (80.00)$                

Page 11 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 46



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81854 MERITAGE HOMES CORPORATION DEP REFUNDS-CONT/METER/VALVE SERVICE 68,850.00$         

81854 MERITAGE HOMES CORPORATION DEP REFUNDS-CONT/METER/VALVE SERVICE 6,240.00$            

81854 MERITAGE HOMES CORPORATION DEP REFUNDS-CONT/METER/VALVE SERVICE 63,685.00$         

81855 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving 8,433.00$            

81855 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving Services 8,094.08$            

81855 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving Services 9,192.12$            

81855 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving Svcs 9,512.32$            

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA FROM THE DESK OF RICKEY 1,214.81$            

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CALENDAR CONTEST 10,742.36$         

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 170.64$               

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION 52.69$                 

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA BOD MONTHLY REPORTS DEC 2021 / JAN 2022 572.81$               

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA BUSINESS CARDS-VARIOUS EMPLOYEES 376.69$               

81856 MINUTEMAN PRESS OF RANCHO CUCAMONGA ROEMER FILTRATION/FACT SHEETS 209.55$               

81857 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 93.69$                 

81857 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS VEHICLES MAINT 134.94$               

81857 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS VEHICLES MAINT 25.84$                 

81858 RIALTO WATER SERVICES FBR WELLHEAD DISCHARGE 67.17$                 

81858 RIALTO WATER SERVICES WELL#16 WATER-02/23/22-03/23/22 30.42$                 

81859 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON S END SHOP-03/10/22-04/07/22 33.60$                 

81860 THE GAS COMPANY ROEMER GAS BILL 29.97$                 

81861 VERIZON CONNECT NWF INC CONTRACTS/LICENSES-MARCH 2022 679.98$               

81862 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS/EQUIPMENT 1,402.78$            

81862 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS/EQUIPMENT 4,833.91$            

81862 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS/EQUIPMENT 1,375.14$            

81862 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS/EQUIPMENT 1,327.24$            

81862 VERIZON WIRELESS PHONES CELL PHONES/IPADS/EQUIPMENT 2,805.56$            

81863 INVESTMENTS, LIGHTSPEED Customer Refund 9.47$                   

81864 GARCIA, PEDRO Customer Refund 45.59$                 

81865 ISAAC, AKYSHIA Customer Refund 0.38$                   

81866 GARCIA, LUIS/ MARIA Customer Refund 1.95$                   

81867 CASTANEDA, MAIRA / ALDO Customer Refund 53.53$                 

81868 THOMAS, FRED Customer Refund 1.39$                   

81869 SOTO, LYNETTE/ ADOLFO AHUMADA Customer Refund 78.21$                 

81870 UNG, FRANK Customer Refund 36.50$                 

81871 ARGUETA, OLIVIA Customer Refund 51.11$                 

81872 PIONEER STEEL & TUBE CORP Customer Refund 27.83$                 

81873 1836 SIERRA LAKES PARTNERS - POLLO Customer Refund 263.99$               

81874 1836 Sierra Lakes Partners Customer Refund 53.99$                 

81875 1836 SIERRA LAKES - WENDY'S Customer Refund 263.99$               

81876 1836 SIERRA LAKES - WENDY'S Customer Refund 53.99$                 

81877 1836 SIERRA LAKES - 7/11 Customer Refund 263.99$               

81878 1836 SIERRA LAKES - 7/11 Customer Refund 53.99$                 

81879 MARTHA, CUILTY, Customer Refund 19.14$                 

81880 THE DURANT FAMILY LIVING TRUST Customer Refund 20.70$                 

81881 WA, ALEX WEI ZHANG Customer Refund 77.36$                 

81882 DANABOYINA, RAM Customer Refund 3.68$                   

81883 CROWTHER, KYLE / AMANDA Customer Refund 29.53$                 

81884 GRACE, RYAN GRACE & HEATHER Customer Refund 33.94$                 

81885 CAMMERON, RICHARD Customer Refund 78.69$                 

81886 D.R. HORTON Customer Refund 2.10$                   

81887 RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES Customer Refund 69.19$                 

81888 RICHMOND AMERICAN HOMES Customer Refund 59.27$                 

81889 D.R. HORTON Customer Refund 0.58$                   

Page 12 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 47



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81890 D.R. HORTON Customer Refund 1.42$                   

81891 D.R. HORTON Customer Refund 2.88$                   

81892 D.R. HORTON Customer Refund 0.58$                   

81893 Lee, Camary & John Customer Refund 10.44$                 

81894 LIGHTLE, JOSHUA & NANCY Customer Refund 85.15$                 

81895 AIRGAS USA LLC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 56.93$                 

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC SHOP SUPPLIES 381.34$               

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 270.93$               

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 54.94$                 

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 478.68$               

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 144.93$               

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 141.41$               

81896 AMAZON.COM SALES INC HR SAFETY SUPPLIES 27.79$                 

81897 AQUA-METRIC SALES CO 3" Meters for Inventory 4,520.29$            

81898 AT&T TELEMETRY LINE 68.96$                 

81899 AT&T INTERNET INTERNET SERVICES-04/07/22-05/06/22 90.95$                 

81900 CARPENTER ROTHANS & DUMONT LLP LEGAL FEES-NOV 2021 1,567.50$            

81900 CARPENTER ROTHANS & DUMONT LLP LEGAL FEES-DEC 2021 1,140.00$            

81901 CITY OF FONTANA EXCAVATION/TRAFFIC PERMIT FEE 249.00$               

81902 CITY OF SAN BERNARDINO BLF WATER-03/09/22-04/11/22 40.98$                 

81903 CORE & MAIN LP Copper Order 02/23/22 15,047.29$         

81904 FERGUSON, LETA MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 255.15$               

81905 FERGUSON, THOMAS E MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN 2022-MARCH 2022 255.15$               

81906 GRAINGER INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 156.01$               

81906 GRAINGER INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 378.43$               

81906 GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 35.67$                 

81907 GSK OIL INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONTINGENCY/METER/VALVE 350.00$               

81907 GSK OIL INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONTINGENCY/METER/VALVE 120.00$               

81907 GSK OIL INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONTINGENCY/METER/VALVE 5,865.00$            

81908 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 97.35$                 

81908 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 156.19$               

81908 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC METERS SUPPLIES 21.53$                 

81909 NEO GOV HR SOFTWARE RENEWAL 1,575.00$            

81910 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS OF CALIFORNIA, A MEDICALHR SERVICES 553.00$               

81911 PG MECHANICAL TRUCKS/TRAILERS MAINTENANCE 500.00$               

81912 REGISTRAR OF VOTERS ELECTION SERVICES-11/5/19 640.50$               

81913 SB & RIVERSIDE COUNTIES FIRE EQUIP SAFETY SUPPLIES-FIRE EXT 315.50$               

81913 SB & RIVERSIDE COUNTIES FIRE EQUIP SAFETY SUPPLIES-FIRE EXT 997.54$               

81914 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON 19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17 ELECTRICITY 4,865.72$            

81914 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON 19920 COUNTRY CLUB/WELL#17 ELECTRICITY 385.46$               

81914 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON WELL#6 ELECTRICITY 03/14/22-04/11/22 17,423.61$         

81915 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 1,480.12$            

81915 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 1,480.13$            

81915 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 1,480.13$            

81915 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 1,480.12$            

81916 THE GAS COMPANY HQ GAS SVCS-03/14/11-04/12/22 49.25$                 

81917 THE PUN GROUP LLP AUDIT SERVICES-2021 5,500.00$            

81918 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC CRM MGMT UTILITY CIS 125.00$               

81919 YO FIRE WATER QLTY SUPPLIES 452.55$               

81920 MOLINA CARRERA, MARTHA Customer Refund 57.70$                 

81921 SURENOK, MATTHEW P. Customer Refund 15.25$                 

81922 HOLT, ROBERT Customer Refund 31.47$                 

81923 GIRON, HELEN/ DEENER, CHARLES Customer Refund 51.40$                 

81924 TRUST, OPENDOOR PROPERTY I Customer Refund 186.75$               

Page 13 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 48



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81925 Requena, Cliff Customer Refund 46.67$                 

81926 MENDEZ, OSCAR & ROCHELLE Customer Refund 45.65$                 

81927 LEDUFF, KIMBERLY Customer Refund 7.86$                   

81928 CASTRUITA, ROBERT J. Customer Refund 57.82$                 

81929 LARRY JACINTO CONSTRUCTION INC Customer Refund 156.45$               

81930 AIGGRE CEDAR AVE INVESTOR LLC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 2,700.00$            

81930 AIGGRE CEDAR AVE INVESTOR LLC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 1,560.00$            

81930 AIGGRE CEDAR AVE INVESTOR LLC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 35,242.13$         

81931 AKEL ENGINEERING GROUP INC Hydraulic Analysis for Riverside Ave 6-inc Main A 1,317.50$           

81932 ALL CITY PLUMBING DRAIN CLEANING & ROOTER Hot Water Heater for Roemer 6,750.00$            

81933 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC. Monthly Janitorial Services FY 21-22 280.00$               

81933 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC. Monthly Janitorial Services FY 21-22 1,105.21$            

81933 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC. Monthly Janitorial Services FY 21-22 3,591.92$            

81933 ALL PRO ENTERPRISES INC. Bathroom Paper Goods Blanket FY 21-22 1,410.20$            

81934 AMAZON.COM SALES INC OFFICE SUPPLIES 463.51$               

81934 AMAZON.COM SALES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 430.35$               

81934 AMAZON.COM SALES INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES 60.30$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 80.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81935 ASBCSD MEETING DINNER 4/18/22 40.00$                 

81936 CEMEX INC Sand For Backfill 197.56$               

81937 CINTAS CORPORATION JANITORIAL SERVICES 181.10$               

81938 CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN CLA Treasurer Service-DEC 2022 2,625.00$            

81938 CLIFTON LARSON ALLEN CLA Treasurer Service-FEB 2022 2,625.00$            

81939 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE COLONIAL 786.67$               

81939 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE COLONIAL 263.77$               

81939 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE COLONIAL 786.56$               

81939 COLONIAL SUPPLEMENTAL INSURANCE COLONIAL 263.71$               

81940 GRAINGER INC FBR SUPPLIES 434.28$               

81940 GRAINGER INC FBR SUPPLIES 260.27$               

81941 HOME DEPOT FBR SUPPLIES 115.18$               

81941 HOME DEPOT ROEMER SUPPLIES 483.91$               

81941 HOME DEPOT ROEMER SUPPLIES 77.25$                 

81942 I.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12 I.U.O.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES 117.75$               

81942 I.U.O.E., LOCAL UNION NO. 12 I.U.O.E LOCAL 12 UNION DUES 117.75$               

81943 IFLOW ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC Kamstrup Order 02/10/22 18,830.87$         

81943 IFLOW ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC Kamstrup Order 02/10/22 3,874.54$            

81944 INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY CO BLF blowoff hatch repair material 503.70$               

81944 INDUSTRIAL METAL SUPPLY CO PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 157.46$               

81945 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 122.40$               

81945 JOHNSON'S HARDWARE INC SHOP SUPPLIES 12.91$                 

Page 14 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 49



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81946 LEGAL SHIELD LEGALSHIELD 243.19$               

81946 LEGAL SHIELD LEGALSHIELD 243.16$               

81947 LES SCHWAB TIRE CENTERS OF CENTRAL CALIFORNIA INCVEHICLE MAINT 168.54$               

81948 MICHAEL BAKER INTERNATIONAL, INC Developement of Construction WaterMain I10 & Cedar 9,540.00$           

81949 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving Svcs 2,921.40$            

81949 MIKE ROQUET CONSTRUCTION, INC. Street Paving Svcs 9,377.42$            

81950 MONTELONGO, ERNEST MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

81951 MONTELONGO, TERESA E MEDICARE PART B REIMB-JAN-MARCH 2022 510.30$               

81952 NED'S OIL SALES INC PRODUCTION SUPPLIES 9.65$                   

81953 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINT 146.32$               

81954 RIALTO WATER SERVICES SEWER SVC-ROEMER 02/28/22-03/31/22 67.17$                 

81955 SB COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT PERMIT FEES-WELL# 54 455.00$               

81956 SC COMMERCIAL LLC Gasoline Order 04/18/22 14,770.66$         

81957 SHERIFFS COURT SERVICES GARNISHMENT 393.27$               

81958 SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 350.00$               

81958 SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 120.00$               

81958 SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 7,240.00$            

81958 SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES INC DEPOSITS REFUND-CONT/METER/VALVE BOX 350.00$               

81959 SO CAL LOCKSMITH DISTRICT MAINTENANCE 381.48$               

81959 SO CAL LOCKSMITH DISTRICT MAINTENANCE 215.00$               

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 9,674.37$            

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 105,753.68$       

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 58,323.92$         

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 4,429.63$            

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 2,331.60$            

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 17,011.97$         

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 3,131.16$            

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 256.98$               

81960 SO CALIFORNIA EDISON ELECTRIC BILL-VARIOUS LOCATIONS 2,930.77$            

81961 STATE OF CALIFORNIA FRANCHISE TAX GARNISHMENT 344.57$               

81962 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 2,113.44$            

81962 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 2,113.44$            

81962 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 2,113.43$            

81962 STETSON ENGINEERS INC Stetson -Rialto Basin Groundwater Mngmt Plan 2,113.44$            

81963 TESCO CONTROLS INC PRODUCTION TELEMETERING 396.52$               

81964 THE PRIZM CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND Proposal for easement doc prep for private prop 3,020.00$           

81965 THE STANDARD AD&D 25.20$                 

81965 THE STANDARD DEPENDENT LIFE 4.92$                   

81965 THE STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE 186.00$               

81965 THE STANDARD LONG TERM DISABILITY 18.67$                 

81965 THE STANDARD AD&D 299.10$               

81965 THE STANDARD DEPENDENT LIFE 95.94$                 

81965 THE STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE 2,232.38$            

81965 THE STANDARD LONG TERM DISABILITY 2,396.65$            

81965 THE STANDARD EE ADJUSTMENTS - APRIL 2022 (66.48)$                

81965 THE STANDARD EMPLOYEE AFTER-TAX 675.51$               

81965 THE STANDARD EMPLOYEE AFTER-TAX 675.44$               

81966 UNIVAR USA INC Phosphoric Acid 3,740.02$            

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 476.02$               

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 52.56$                 

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 75.38$                 

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 241.32$               

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 316.91$               

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 190.22$               

Page 15 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 50



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

81967 USA BLUEBOOK FBR Lab Supplies 89.44$                 

81967 USA BLUEBOOK ROEMER SUPPLIES 488.92$               

81967 USA BLUEBOOK ROEMER SUPPLIES 322.13$               

81967 USA BLUEBOOK ROEMER SUPPLIES 387.51$               

81968 NELSON, THOMAS/ CATHERINE Customer Refund 189.07$               

81969 SKYLINE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES Customer Refund 319.27$               

81970 CONTRERAS, CLARA Customer Refund 14.67$                 

81971 DE LOERA, STEPHANIE & CARLOS Customer Refund 34.82$                 

81972 Markle, Eileen Customer Refund 43.78$                 

81973 SOUTH COAST BAKING, LLC Customer Refund 3,899.58$            

81974 FRANCO, YVETTE/ MANUEL ARZOLA Customer Refund 65.91$                 

81975 BARAJAS, ANA / ERIK Customer Refund 501.59$               

81976 HE, YUSHENG Customer Refund 3.64$                   

81977 OPENDOOR PROPERTY TRUST I Customer Refund 59.32$                 

81978 BCIF SIERRA IC LP Customer Refund 135.95$               

81979 BCIF SIERRA IC LP Customer Refund 82.79$                 

81980 Aguilar, Michael & Susan Customer Refund 921.44$               

81981 TERRIQUEZ, MARCELINO Customer Refund 669.59$               

81982 TELLEZ, RICHARD Customer Refund 770.00$               

81983 RUIZ, ROBERTO Customer Refund 1,000.00$            

81984 SHROPSHIRE, TONY & VELMA Customer Refund 160.00$               

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.76$                   

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH MISC OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.51$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH ADMIN MEALS BOARD MTG/THANKSGIVING 357.08$               

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH WATER SMART CONF MEAL-PEGGY 17.89$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH ADMIN MEALS-BOARD MTG/ENG COMMITTEE 497.42$               

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH OFFICE SUPPLIES 86.77$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH OFFICE SUPPLIES 25.99$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH POSTAGE/SHIPPING 9.66$                   

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH POSTAGE/SHIPPING 32.67$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 98.32$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH WATER SMART CONF MEAL-LINDA 17.89$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH HR TRAINING MEALS 44.80$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH HR RECRUITMENT EXPENSES 49.63$                 

DFT0002260 PETTY CASH PUBLIC AFFAIRS OUTREACH 36.61$                 

DFT0002261 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) BOARD MEETING MEALS 457.62$               

DFT0002261 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) VEHICLES MAINTENANCE 500.00$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) ROEMER SUPPLIES 107.75$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) HEATERS RENTAL-LABOR SECRETARY EVENT 470.00$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) CITY OF FONTANA EXCAVATION PERMIT 186.00$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) DISTRICT REPAIRS/MAINT 362.50$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) GFOA LODGING-JOSE MINCHEZ 303.43$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) COMPUTER SUPPLIES 251.77$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) COMPUTER SOFTWARE 949.87$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) MEMBERSHIP FEE-MELISSA BLOUNT 150.00$               

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) IPHONE PUBLIC AFFAIRS DEPT 1,291.92$            

DFT0002262 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) OUTREACH PROGRAMS 950.00$               

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) UTILITY MGMT CONF REGISTRATION-RICKEY 690.00$               

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) VARIOUS MEETINGS/MEALS 1,226.13$            

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) UTILITY MGMT CONF TRAVEL EXP-RICKEY 1,740.05$            

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) IPAD CASE-ANGELA GARCIA 381.05$               

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) COVID TESTING-RICKEY 200.00$               

DFT0002263 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) EIG CONSTANT CONTACT-PA OUTREACH PROG 225.00$               

DFT0002264 US BANK-CAL CARD (VAN) LUNCH MEETING WITH CITY OF RIALTO 60.50$                 

Page 16 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 51



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) FLOWERS PEGGY 78.65$                 

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) OFFICE SUPPLIES 383.73$               

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) OFFICE SUPPLIES 10.73$                 

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) TRAINING-YOLANDA 35.00$                 

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) TRAINING-HAYDEE 35.00$                 

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) NEO GOV TRAINING REGISTRATION LAS VEGAS-YOLANDA 1,039.97$            

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) NEO GOV TRAINING REGISTRATION LAS VEGAS-HAYDEE 1,039.97$            

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) HR DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS 325.63$               

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) WELLNESS PROGRAM 273.45$               

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) HR WELLNESS PROGRAM 871.35$               

DFT0002265 US BANK-CAL CARD (YOLANDA) RECRUITMENT ADVERTISING 295.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) TRAINING REGISTRATION-HAYDEE SAINZ 120.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) HR MEMBERSHIP ACCESS PERKS 125.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) HR MEMBERSHIP ACCESS PERKS 125.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) HR MEMBERSHIP SHRM 229.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) PARKING-HAYDEE SAINZ 16.00$                 

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) LUNCH FOR GROUP TRAINING 124.52$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) COVID TESTING-SERGIO 135.00$               

DFT0002266 US BANK-CALCARD (HAYDEE) SPSL TRAINING-HAYDEE 100.00$               

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-SRFAX 13.98$                 

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-SRFAX 206.08$               

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) COMPUTER SUPPLIES EBAY 454.30$               

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-ZOOM 510.19$               

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-AMAZON WEB 1,197.54$            

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-ZOOM 510.19$               

DFT0002267 US BANK-CALCARD (JON) CONTRACTS/LICENSES-AMAZON WEB 1,184.06$            

DFT0002295 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) SPECIAL DIST MTG HOST DEPOSIT 500.00$               

DFT0002295 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) VEHICLES MAINTENANCE/WASH 190.00$               

DFT0002295 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-TRANP/LODGING-GREG YOUNG 2,794.96$            

DFT0002295 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-TRANPORTATION-ANGELA GARCIA 1,148.96$            

DFT0002295 US BANK-CAL CARD ( PEGGY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-TRANSPORTATION-KELVIN MOORE 1,121.37$            

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) TRAINING-CEDRIC JOHNSON 249.99$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) FBR EQUIPMENT MAINT-KAESER COMPRESSORS 648.50$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) OFFICE SUPPLIES 188.85$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) OFFICE FURNITURE-PUBLIC AFFAIRS DEPT 6,660.59$            

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) PO BOX RENTAL FEE 461.00$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) DISTRICT MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 14.23$                 

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 130.00$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) CSMFO-LODGING-GUTIERREZ 258.33$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) CSMFO-LODGING-VELASQUEZ 774.96$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) CSMFO LODGING-MINCHEZ 258.33$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) BUDGET AWARD PLAQUE FEE 50.00$                 

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) COMPUTER SUPPLIES 2,272.52$            

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) TRAINING-PAUL BECKER 1,477.00$            

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) MEMBERSHIP-COSTCO/NIGP/EBOOKS.COM 569.95$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) SOCIAL MEDIA CONF REGISTRATION-SOCORRO 895.00$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) ACWA 2022 VIRTUAL LEGISLATIVE SYMPOSIUM-SOCORRO 155.00$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) SOCIAL MEDIA CONF REGISTRATION-MARY JO 895.00$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) SOCIAL MEDIA CONF DALLAS-SOCORRO 431.01$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) DC ADVOCACY TRIP-SOCORRO 1,229.00$            

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) SOCIAL MEDIA CONF DALLAS- MARY JO 411.19$               

DFT0002296 US BANK-CAL CARD (AL) OUTREACH PROGRAM 140.00$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) SUBSCRIPTION-FONTANA CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 40.00$                 

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) VARIOUS LUNCH MEETINGS 655.11$               

Page 17 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 52



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CASH DISBURSEMENT REPORT

APRIL 2022

EFT/Check # Vendor Name Description O & M Amount CIP Amount

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) BOARD MEETING MEALS 355.25$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) PARKING/WIFI SERVICE-RICKEY 258.00$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) UTILITY TECH CONF LODGING/MEALS TRANSP-RICKEY 4,388.47$            

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-LODGING/MEALS/TRANSP-RICKEY 3,285.47$            

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) OFFICE SUPPLIES 377.74$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) UTILITY TECH CONF REGISTRATION- M TAYLOR 750.00$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-LODGING/MEALS-MOORE 2,630.62$            

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-LODGING/MEALS-HAWKINS 795.38$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-MEALS-GARCIA 147.21$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-MEALS-TAYLOR 33.43$                 

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-LODGING/MEALS-NASEEM 2,599.76$            

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) D,C ADVOCACY TRIP-MEALS-SOCORRO 180.36$               

DFT0002297 US BANK-CAL CARD (RICKEY) EIG CONSTANT CONTACT OUTREACH PROGRAM 225.00$               

SUBTOTALS 1,526,003.02$    239,558.60$      

GRAND TOTAL 1,765,561.62$   

Page 18 of 18

2.4.a

Packet Pg. 53



Report Month       Description From To Gross Wages Paid

July 2021 Pay Period #13 06/11/21 06/25/21 269,046.46                     
July 2021 Monthly Pay Period #7 06/01/21 06/30/21 6,961.39                         
July 2021 Manual Check 06/26/21 06/28/21 8,291.28                         
July 2021 Pay Period #14 06/25/21 07/09/21 258,949.72                     
July 2021 Pay Period #15 07/09/21 07/23/21 272,029.81                     

Total for July 2021 815,278.66                     

August 2021 Monthly Pay Period #8 07/01/21 07/31/21 7,640.55                         
August 2021 Pay Period #16 07/23/21 08/06/21 261,100.42                     
August 2021 Pay Period #17 08/06/21 08/20/21 273,961.88                     

Total for August 2021 542,677.04                     

September 2021 Monthly Pay Period #9 08/01/21 08/30/21 6,935.94                         
September 2021 Pay Period #18 08/20/21 09/03/21 271,715.40                     
September 2021 Pay Period #19 09/03/21 09/17/21 314,831.83                     

Total for September 2021 593,483.17                     

October 2021 Monthly Pay Period #10 09/01/21 09/30/21 6,596.36                         
October 2021 Pay Period #20 09/17/21 10/01/21 272,577.37                     
October 2021 Pay Period #23 Direct Deposits 10/01/21 10/15/21 280,962.78                     

Total for October 2021 560,136.51                     

November 2021 Monthly Pay Period #11 10/01/21 10/31/21 6,337.81                         
November 2021 Pay Period #22 10/15/21 10/30/21 289,417.84                     
November 2021 Pay Period #23 10/30/21 11/12/21 363,550.44                     

Total for November 2021 659,306.09                     

December 2021 Monthly Pay Period #12 11/01/21 11/30/21 6,177.27                         
December 2021 Pay Period #24 11/12/21 11/26/21 287,286.94                     
December 2021 Pay Period #25 11/26/21 12/10/21 286,446.32                     
December 2021 Pay Period #26 12/10/21 12/24/21 297,613.41                     

Total for December 2021 877,523.94                     

January 2022 Monthly Pay Period #1 12/01/21 12/31/21 4,866.94                         
January 2022 Pay Period #1 12/24/21 01/07/22 296,634.92                     
January 2022 Pay Period #2 01/07/22 01/21/22 313,535.84                     

Total for January 2022 615,037.70                     

 February 2022 Monthly Pay Period #2 01/01/22 01/31/22 5,802.89                         
 February 2022 Pay Period #3 01/21/22 02/04/22 311,608.29                     
 February 2022 Pay Period #4 02/04/22 02/18/22 303,821.81                     

Total for February 2022 621,232.99                     

 March 2022 Monthly Pay Period #3 02/01/22 02/28/22 7,487.60                         
 March 2022 Manual Check 03/01/22 03/01/22 219.45                            
 March 2022 Pay Period #5 02/18/22 03/04/22 318,340.69                     
 March 2022 Pay Period #6 03/04/22 03/18/22 318,690.97                     

Total for March 2022 644,738.71                     

 April 2022 Monthly Pay Period #4 03/01/21 03/31/21 8,797.93                         
 April 2022 Pay Period #7 03/18/22 04/01/22 303,682.40                     
 April 2022 Pay Period #8 04/01/22 04/15/22 295,431.92                     
 April 2022 Manual Check 04/02/22 04/22/22 14,466.61                       

Total for April 2022 622,378.86                     

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
PAYROLL GROSS WAGES
FISCAL YEAR 2021 - 2022

EFT Payroll Items for Board Approval
Payroll Gross Wages

2.4.b

Packet Pg. 54



Date Item Check No. or 
EFT Amount

04/07/22 Monthly Pay Period #4 none
04/07/22 Pay Period #7 8854 113.00
04/21/22 Pay Period #8 8856 113.00
04/12/22 Manual Check 8855 8,901.26

   Total Checks 9,127.26

04/07/22 Monthly Pay Period #4 Direct Deposits EFT 7,640.72
04/07/22 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 1,744.16
04/07/22 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 115.18

04/07/22 Pay Period #7 Direct Deposits EFT 203,653.13
04/07/22 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 77,998.62
04/07/22 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 15,962.72
04/07/22 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 15,057.62
04/07/22 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,300.00
04/07/22 Lincoln - 401a Employer Match Benefit EFT 700.00
04/07/22 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 2,842.00
04/07/22 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 700.00
04/07/22 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT 28,685.45
04/07/22 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT 17,311.89
04/07/22 California State Disbursement EFT 1,050.46

04/13/22 CalPERS Replacement Benefit Contribution EFT 1,533.51

04/14/22 EDD Unemployment Benefit Charge EFT 2,680.90

04/21/22 Pay Period #8 Direct Deposits EFT 199,752.57
04/21/22 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 74,395.29
04/21/22 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 14,978.74
04/21/22 Lincoln Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 14,974.16
04/21/22 Lincoln - Employer Match Benefit EFT 3,325.00
04/21/22 Lincoln - 401a Employer Match Benefit EFT 100.00
04/21/22 Nationwide Deferred Compensation Withheld EFT 2,842.00
04/21/22 Nationwide - Employer Match Benefit EFT 700.00
04/21/22 CalPERS Retirement - Classic (EPMC and ER contribution) EFT 28,685.46
04/21/22 CalPERS Retirement - 2nd Tier (EE and ER contribution) EFT 17,324.99
04/21/22 California State Disbursement EFT 1,050.46

04/12/22 Federal Tax Withheld Social Security & Medicare EFT 5,109.90
04/12/22 State Tax Withheld and State Disability Insurance EFT 1,146.34

   Total EFT 745,361.27

Grand Total Payroll Cash 754,488.53

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
EFT AND PAYROLL ITEMS

APRIL 2022

EFT Payroll Items for Board Approval

2.4.b

Packet Pg. 55



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
The Board of Directors requested the Monthly Financial Status Report to be presented to the 
Finance Committee for review and discussion before presenting these reports to the Board of 
Directors. The reports are being produced from the District’s Financial System (System of Records) 
and will be presented on a monthly basis. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
The Monthly Financial Status Reports summarizes the District’s revenue categories as well as 
expenditures for all Departments. The original total budget includes the adopted budget. Current 
total budget includes the adopted budget plus any budget amendments or adjustments made during 
the year. Period activity column represents activity for the reporting periods. Fiscal activity column 
represents the year-to-date activity or transactions that have been recorded in the general ledger 
from the beginning of the fiscal year July 1 through April 30. The encumbrance column represents 
funds encumbered with a purchase order that’s not spent but committed. The percent column 
represents the percentage of the current budget that has been received (Revenue) or utilized 
(Expenditure).   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
There is no fiscal impact for producing the April 2022 Monthly Revenue & Expenditure Report. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that this item be submitted for consideration, and that the Board of Directors 
approve this item and authorize the General Manager to execute the necessary documents. 
 
 
 
 

 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: MONTHLY REVENUE & EXPENDITURES REPORT - APRIL 2022 

2.5

Packet Pg. 56

W est Valley 
Water District 



Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
SM:jv 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. 2022 April Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
05/25/22 Finance Committee REFERRED TO BOARD   

2.5

Packet Pg. 57



5/19/2022 2:37:53 PM Page 1 of 3

Budget Report
West Valley Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 04/30/2022

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

UsedDepartmen…

Revenue

16,589,934.081,317,652.6518,387,996.00 18,387,996.00 0.00 -1,798,061.924000 - Water consumption sales 90.22 %

6,615,567.56460,517.007,525,545.00 7,525,545.00 0.00 -909,977.444010 - Water service charges 87.91 %

2,108,497.5283,178.734,134,968.00 4,134,968.00 0.00 -2,026,470.484020 - Other operating revenue 50.99 %

2,629,319.51645,661.072,340,807.00 2,340,807.00 0.00 288,512.514030 - Property Taxes 112.33 %

-1,196,883.42-201,598.21350,000.00 350,000.00 0.00 -1,546,883.424040 - Interest & Investment Earnings 341.97 %

33,539.706,416.3135,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 -1,460.304050 - Rental Revenue 95.83 %

28,795.220.0050,000.00 50,000.00 0.00 -21,204.784060 - Grants and Reimbursements 57.59 %

771,002.230.000.00 0.00 0.00 771,002.234070 - Gain on Sale of Capital Assets 0.00 %

16,629.024,808.1419,000.00 19,000.00 0.00 -2,370.984080 - Other Non-Operating Revenue 87.52 %

27,596,401.422,316,635.6932,843,316.00 32,843,316.00 0.00 -5,246,914.58Revenue Total: 84.02 %

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 58



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 04/30/2022

5/19/2022 2:37:53 PM Page 2 of 3

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

UsedDepartmen…

Expense

1,283,365.36338,887.321,406,000.00 1,667,480.00 0.00 384,114.645110 - Source Of Supply 76.96 %

3,168,918.32458,711.363,593,450.00 4,028,450.00 48,964.54 810,567.145210 - Production 79.88 %

394,486.7437,895.38643,130.00 640,630.00 4,644.72 241,498.545310 - Water Quality 62.30 %

247,976.0510,960.39280,000.00 584,483.13 230,314.27 106,192.815320 - Water Treatment - Perchlorate 81.83 %

1,357,235.90128,638.651,824,240.00 2,295,750.00 272,192.78 666,321.325350 - Water Treatment - FBR/FXB 70.98 %

1,459,272.73126,147.012,121,850.00 2,204,550.00 253,980.28 491,296.995390 - Water Treatment - Roemer/Arsenic 77.71 %

1,697,956.55146,314.472,490,500.00 2,465,500.00 106,136.41 661,407.045410 - Maintenance - T & D 73.17 %

897,570.6179,486.681,236,300.00 1,234,700.00 0.00 337,129.395510 - Customer Service 72.70 %

773,356.1281,586.571,049,700.00 1,039,700.00 41,914.89 224,428.995520 - Meter Reading 78.41 %

360,917.9625,173.99498,100.00 499,700.00 48,380.27 90,401.775530 - Billing 81.91 %

1,331,704.89100,760.432,305,325.00 2,268,325.00 0.00 936,620.115610 - Administration 58.71 %

2,375,559.38111,617.233,446,536.00 2,719,592.00 60,540.37 283,492.255615 - General Operations 89.58 %

737,108.2375,405.97877,035.00 887,035.00 5,000.00 144,926.775620 - Accounting 83.66 %

1,143,535.95126,872.961,688,985.00 1,688,985.00 49,292.31 496,156.745630 - Engineering 70.62 %

849,841.5089,379.141,204,675.00 1,212,175.00 29,550.74 332,782.765640 - Business Systems 72.55 %

168,322.1421,126.76252,550.00 252,550.00 0.00 84,227.865645 - GIS 66.65 %

175,348.0925,731.26282,300.00 282,300.00 7,875.00 99,076.915650 - Board Of Directors 64.90 %

603,579.5579,469.291,019,030.00 1,021,630.00 127,361.21 290,689.245660 - Human Resources/Risk Management 71.55 %

424,782.9441,485.67541,400.00 541,400.00 0.00 116,617.065680 - Purchasing 78.46 %

690,119.1478,642.931,255,136.00 1,220,136.00 192,813.95 337,202.915710 - Public Affairs 72.36 %

7,004.98189.9830,500.00 20,500.00 0.00 13,495.025720 - Grants & Rebates 34.17 %

651,527.400.00951,350.00 951,350.00 0.00 299,822.606200 - Interest Expense 68.48 %

21,800.000.000.00 0.00 0.00 -21,800.006800 - Other Non-Operating Expense 0.00 %

20,821,290.532,184,483.4428,998,092.00 29,726,921.13 1,478,961.74 7,426,668.86Expense Total: 75.02 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): 132,152.25 6,775,110.893,845,224.00 3,116,394.87 -1,478,961.74 2,179,754.28 169.94 %

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 59



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021-2022 Period Ending: 04/30/2022

5/19/2022 2:37:53 PM Page 3 of 3

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity Encumbrances
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - Water Operations Fund 6,775,110.89132,152.253,845,224.00 3,116,394.87 -1,478,961.74 2,179,754.28

Report Surplus (Deficit): 132,152.25 6,775,110.893,845,224.00 3,116,394.87 -1,478,961.74 2,179,754.28

2.5.a

Packet Pg. 60



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P., and Lennar Homes of California, LLC (“Applicants”) are 
developing land located north of Sycamore Avenue, east of Country Club Drive and west of 
Oakdale Ave in the City of Rialto, known as the River Ranch Project. More specifically, Tract 20206 
(“Development”), is part of this project, and has been subdivided into multiple single family 
residential lots, with Lot B reserved for West Valley Water District’s (“District”) Well 5A site. Upon 
recordation of the tract map with the City of Rialto, the subject parcel known as Lot B will be 
owned by the District and will contain facilities and appurtenances associated with Well 5A which 
supplies the District’s Zone-4 service area. As shown in Exhibit A, the existing lot lines of the Well 
5A site are in direct conflict with the tract map’s proposed street alignment of Crater Ave. The 
Applicants are requesting that the conflicting 444-sq ft of District land be deeded to the tract to 
allow for the recordation of the final map of Tract 20206 with the correct street alignment. In 
exchange, the Applicants will be granting an additional 7,807-sq ft of Lot B to the District for 
continued operation of Well 5A. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The District and the Applicants wish to enter into an Exchange Agreement (“Agreement”) in order 
to properly transfer the ownership of the segments of land to the appropriate parties. Attached as 
Exhibit B and Exhibit C is the Agreement and the Grant Deeds which outline the terms of the 
exchange, as well as the legal descriptions and surveyed plats of the subject properties. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
No fiscal impact to the District.   
 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AN EXCHANGE AGREEMENT WITH AG ESSENTIAL 
HOUSING CA 4, L.P. AND LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA 

2.6

Packet Pg. 61

W est Valley 
Water District 



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to: 
 
1. Authorize entering into an agreement with AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P. and Lennar 

Homes of California, LLC for the exchange agreement pertaining to Well 5A in Tract 20206; 
and 

2. Execute the Grant Deeds to proceed with the property exchange. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
DG:ls 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Aerial Map 

2. Exhibit B - Exchange Agreement 
3. Exhibit C - Grant Deeds 

 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.6

Packet Pg. 62



EXHIBIT A 

2.6.a

Packet Pg. 63



Exhibit A
River Ranch (Tract 20206)

15 
FRWY 210

FRWY

10
FRWY

215
FRWY

PROJECT 
AREA

2.6.a

P
acket P

g
. 64

"-v -l"
/J\ 

~~ 

cl'-

Sciile; ,~ = 100' 

S _..11 
,,a oD 

PIJICa 2 
? t,1 ~89~• 

Ji.:3 .!..•'," 

•tRN-"RDINO 
CONTROL 

IN THE CITY OF RIAl. TO 

TRACT MAP No. 20206 
eE»fO A SUBDIVISION OF LOT 3 OF TRACT No, 20092 IN THE CITY OF RIAL TO. COUNTY 

OF SAN BERNAf!DiNO, STAtE. OF CA&.lFORNlA, PEA MAP RE.CCIROeO IN 900+<_ 
OF MAPS. PM;E.S ~H _ . INCLUSIVE, RECORDS OF SAID COUtfTY 

D"WSON SURVEYING., Inc. MARCH2021 

BOUNDARY, EASEMENT, & INDEX SHEET 

COUNTY 

PAIICB. 2 
?M : 89CO 

:,i:5 

LOT F 
rR Z.0092 ... 
~ 

<(] 

/ 

✓ 

I 

I ~ -~:#&. l"CI, 

W est Valley 
~ Water ~:trict 

D 
--



Exhibit A
River Ranch (Tract 20206)

15 
FRWY 210

FRWY

10
FRWY

215
FRWY

2.6.a

P
acket P

g
. 65

/ 

"i/ - 1- -
/f"-

lourr CIAIM FROM LENNAR TO wvwo I 

W est Valley 
~ Water ~~trict 

D 
--

dguerra
Text Box
From WVWD to AG Essential

dguerra
Text Box
From AG Essential to WVWD



EXHIBIT B 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 66



D22026 

EXCHANGE AGREEMENT 

This exchange agreement ("Agreement") is entered into as of June 16, 2022 
("Effective Date") by and between AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P., a Delaware limited 
partnership (“AG”), LENNAR HOMES OF CALIFORNIA, LLC, a California limited 
liability Company (“Lennar”),  and WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a public agency 
of the State of California (“District”).  AG, Lennar and District are sometimes referred to 
individually as a "Party" and collectively as "Parties." 

RECITALS: 

A. District is the owner of that certain real property located in the County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and 
incorporated herein by this reference ("District Exchange Property").  

B. AG is the owner of that certain real property located in the County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, more particularly described on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and by 
this reference incorporated herein ("AG Exchange Property"). 

C. Lennar is processing for approval proposed Final Map 20206 (the “Final Map”). 
Both the District Exchange Property and AG Exchange Property are included within the 
boundaries of the Final Map.  As more fully set forth herein, the parties intend that: (i) District 
convey the District Exchange Property to facilitate the filing of the Final Map; and (ii) immediately 
after the filing of the Final Map, AG will convey the AG Exchange Property to District, all as more 
fully set forth herein. The AG Exchange Property is identified as Lot “B” on the Final Map. 

D. The Parties desire that District acquire the AG Exchange Property in exchange for 
the District Exchange Property for the consideration and on the terms and conditions set forth in 
this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE PROMISES CONTAINED 
HEREIN, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE EXCHANGE

(a) AG agrees to exchange and convey to District and District agrees to take in
exchange from AG, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, all of the AG’s right, title 
and interest in and to the AG Exchange Property, including all rights, privileges and easements, 
all development rights and government approvals, and rights and appurtenances pertaining to or 
used in connection with the beneficial use and enjoyment of the AG Exchange Property, including 
all rights, title and interests of AG in and to adjacent or abutting streets, alleys, watercourses, water 
bodies, easements and rights-of-way, to the extent such rights, privileges and easements are held 
by or inure to the benefit of the AG Exchange Property. 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 67



D22026 

  (b) District agrees to exchange and convey to AG and AG agrees to take in 
exchange from District, subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, all of District's right, 
title and interest in and to the District Exchange Property, including all rights, privileges and 
easements, all development rights and government approvals, and rights and appurtenances 
pertaining to or used in connection with the beneficial use and enjoyment of the District Exchange 
Property, including all rights, title and interests of District in and to adjacent or abutting streets, 
alleys, water courses, water bodies, easements and rights-of-way, to the extent such rights, 
privileges and easements are held by or inure to the benefit of the District Exchange Property. 
[Note: District Deed is defined below] 
 
 2. CONSIDERATION 
 
  (a) As consideration for the AG Exchange Property, District shall convey the 
District Exchange Property to AG. 
 
  (b) As consideration for the District Exchange Property, AG shall convey the 
AG Exchange Property to District.  
 
 3. ESCROW 
 
  The transaction provided for in this Agreement shall be consummated through an 
escrow (the “Escrow”) with Lennar Title, Inc (“Escrow Agent”) located at 675 Placentia 
Avenue, Suite 225 Brea, CA, Attention:  Linda Salcido. 
 
 4. TITLE 
 
  (a) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, pending the 
closing of the exchange, the Parties shall not record or authorize for recording any lien or 
encumbrance against its respective properties described herein without the prior written approval 
of the other Party.  In the event any lien or encumbrance is recorded against a property without 
the prior written approval of the other Party, the Party owning such property agrees to remove or 
cause to be removed, such lien or encumbrance prior to the Close of Escrow. 
 
  (b) At the Closing each party shall execute and deliver to Title Company a 
customary owner’s affidavit with respect to the property it is transferring to the other Party in form 
reasonably satisfactory to Title Company to remove any exception for leases or other parties in 
possession.  District agrees that, if approved by Title Company, such owner’s affidavit may be 
executed by Lennar rather than AG.  
 

5. NOT USED 

 
 6. REPRESENTATIONS 
 
  (a) AG Representations.  AG makes the following representations to 
District, all of which shall be true as of the date hereof and as of the Close of Escrow and which 
shall survive the Close of Escrow and delivery of the AG Deed (as defined herein): 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 68



D22026 

 
   (i) AG is a duly existing limited partnership established and existing 
pursuant to Delaware law and registered in California. 
 
   (ii) AG has the full legal power, right and authority to: (A) enter into 
and sign this Agreement and the instruments and documents referenced herein; (B) consummate 
the transactions contemplated herein; (C) take any steps or actions contemplated hereby; and (D) 
perform its obligations hereunder. 
 
   (iii)  AG is the owner in fee simple of the AG Exchange Property. 
 
   (iv) All requisite action has been taken by AG and all requisite consents 
have been obtained in connection with entering into this Agreement and the instruments and 
documents referenced herein to which AG is a party, and the consummation of the transaction 
contemplated hereby and, to the best knowledge of AG, comply with all applicable laws, statutes, 
ordinances, rules and governmental regulations.  To the knowledge of AG, there are no writs, 
injunctions, order or decrees of any court or governmental body which would be violated by AG’s 
entering into or performing its obligations under this Agreement.   
 
   (v) This Agreement is, and all agreements, instruments and documents 
to be executed by AG pursuant to this Agreement shall, at such time as they are required to be 
executed hereunder, be duly executed by AG, and each such agreement is, or shall be at such 
time as it is required to be executed hereunder, valid and legally binding upon AG and 
enforceable in accordance with its terms, and the execution and delivery thereof shall not, with 
due notice or the passage of time, constitute a default under or violate the terms of any indenture, 
agreement or other instrument to which AG is a party. 
 
   (vi) To the actual knowledge of AG, with no duty of investigation or 
inquiry, and except as may be disclosed in any due diligence materials provided by Lennar and/or 
AG to District or any reports obtained by District in connection with its investigation of the AG 
Exchange Property, there are no Hazardous Materials located on or under the AG Exchange 
Property which are in violation of any Regulations.  For purposes hereof, “Hazardous Materials” 
shall mean any chemical or hazardous or toxic substance, material or waste which is or becomes 
regulated by any local governmental authority, the State of California, or the United States 
Government (“Governmental Authority”).  The term “Hazardous Material” means any material or 
substance which is:  (i) petroleum or oil or gas or any direct or derivative product or byproduct 
thereof; (ii) defined as a “hazardous waste,” “extremely hazardous waste” or “restricted hazardous 
waste” under Sections 25115, 25117 or 25122.7, or listed pursuant to Section 25140, of the 
California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.5 (Hazardous Waste Control Law); (iii) 
defined as a “hazardous substance” under Section 25316 of the California Health and Safety Code, 
Division 20, Chapter 6.8 (Carpenter-Presley-Tanner Hazardous Substance Account Act); (iv) 
defined as a “hazardous material,” “hazardous substance,” or “hazardous waste” under Sections 
25501(j) and (k) and 25501.1 of the California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 6.95 
(Hazardous Materials Release Response Plans and Inventory); (v) defined as a “hazardous 
substance” under Section 25281 of the California Health and Safety Code, Division 20, Chapter 
6.7 (Underground Storage of Hazardous Substances); (vi) “used oil” as defined under Section 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 69



D22026 

25250.1 of the California Health and Safety Code; (vii) asbestos; (viii) listed under Chapter 11 of 
Division 4.5 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations or defined as hazardous or extremely 
hazardous pursuant to Chapter 10 of Division 4.5 of Title 22 of the California Code of Regulations; 
(ix) defined as waste or a hazardous substance pursuant to the Porter-Cologne Act, Section 13050 
of the California Water Code; (x) designated as a “toxic pollutant” pursuant to the Federal Water 
Pollution Control Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1317; (xi) defined as a “hazardous waste” pursuant to the 
Federal Resource Conservation and Recovery Act, 42 U.S.C. § 6901 et seq. (42 U.S.C. § 6903); 
(xii) defined as a “hazardous substance” pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act, 42 U.S.C. § 9601 et seq. (42 U.S.C. § 9601); (xiii) defined as 
“Hazardous Material” pursuant to the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, 49 U.S.C. § 5101 
et seq.; (xiv) defined as such or regulated by any “Superfund” or “Superlien” law, or any other 
federal, state or local law, statute, ordinance, code, rule, regulation, order or decree regulating, 
relating to, or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning Hazardous Materials and/or 
oil wells and/or underground storage tanks and/or pipelines, as now, or at any time hereafter, in 
effect; and/or (xv) substances known by the State of California to cause cancer and/or reproductive 
toxicity.  The term “Regulations” means present or future environmental and other laws, statutes, 
rules, regulations, ordinances, limitations, restrictions, mitigation measures or requirements 
concerning the use or suitability of the applicable property for its intended use or development. 
 
  (b) District Representations.   District makes the following representations to 
AG and Lennar, all of which shall be true as of the date hereof and as of the Close of Escrow and 
which shall survive the Close of Escrow and delivery of the District Deed (as defined herein): 
 
   (i) District is a county water district established and existing pursuant 
to California law. 
 
   (ii) District has the full legal power, right and authority to: (A) enter into 
and sign this Agreement and the instruments and documents referenced herein; (B) consummate 
the transactions contemplated herein; (C) take any steps or actions contemplated hereby; and (D) 
perform its obligations hereunder. 
 
   (iii)  District is the owner in fee simple of the District Exchange Property. 
 
   (iv) All requisite action has been taken by District and all requisite 
consents have been obtained in connection with entering into this Agreement and the instruments 
and documents referenced herein to which District is a party, and the consummation of the 
transaction contemplated hereby and, to the best knowledge of District, comply with all applicable 
laws, statutes, ordinances, rules and governmental regulations.  To the best knowledge of District, 
there are no writs, injunctions, order or decrees of any court or governmental body which would 
be violated by District's entering into or performing its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
   (v) This Agreement is, and all agreements, instruments and documents 
to be executed by District pursuant to this Agreement shall, at such time as they are required to be 
executed hereunder, be duly executed by District, and each such agreement is, or shall be at such 
time as it is required to be executed hereunder, valid and legally binding upon District and 
enforceable in accordance with its terms, and the execution and delivery thereof shall not, with 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 70



D22026 

due notice or the passage of time, constitute a default under or violate the terms of any indenture, 
agreement or other instrument to which District is a party.   
 
   (vi) To the actual knowledge of District, with no duty of investigation or 
inquiry, and except as may be disclosed in any due diligence materials provided by District to AG 
or any reports obtained by AG in connection with its investigation of the District Exchange 
Property, there are no Hazardous Materials located on or under the District Exchange Property 
which are in violation of any Regulations.   
 
  (c)  As-Is Exchange.   
 
   (i) Independent Investigations.  Prior to the Effective Date, AG and 
District have analyzed and become familiar with the property being acquired by such party 
hereunder and made such investigations as such party deems necessary or appropriate concerning 
the condition of the property it will acquire hereunder and the suitability thereof for its intended 
development and use, including, but not limited to (i) any desired investigations or analyses of 
present or future environmental and other laws, statutes, rules, regulations, ordinances, limitations, 
restrictions, mitigation measures or requirements concerning the use or suitability of the property 
for any proposed development (collectively “Regulations”); (ii) the availability of any required or 
desired governmental approvals, permits or acts (collectively, the “Governmental Approvals”); 
(iii) the existence of any dedications, fees, charges, costs or assessments that may be imposed in 
connection with any regulations or the obtaining of any required Governmental Approvals; (iv) the 
economic value of the property; (v) the size, dimensions, location or topography of the Property; 
(vi) the availability or adequacy of access to the property; (vii) the availability of water, reclaimed 
water, sewage and other utilities to serve the property; (viii) the presence or adequacy of existing 
or future infrastructure, or other improvements on, near or concerning the property; (ix) any 
surface, soil, subsoil, geologic, seismic, archeological, drainage or ground or subsurface water 
conditions or other physical conditions of or affecting the property; and (x) the existence of any 
Hazardous Materials or any special environmental, archaeological, biological, botanical, or other 
condition on or affecting the property which might impair the contemplated use, development or 
resale of the property, whether known or unknown.  Each party acknowledges and agrees that any 
reports or due diligence materials provided by the other party are provided solely as an 
accommodation in order to facilitate the acquiring party’s diligence review, and that the 
transferring party makes no representation or warranty as to the accuracy or scope of such reports 
or materials. 

   (ii) Reliance on Investigation.  Each party agrees that it has relied solely 
on its own investigations and analysis of the property it is to acquire under this Agreement in 
deciding whether to proceed with the exchange.  Each party agrees that except for the 
representations and warranties expressly set forth in this Agreement, (i) it will rely solely upon its 
own investigations and analyses of the matters set forth in this Section 6(d) and will not rely in 
any way upon any representations, statements, agreements, warranties, information or material 
furnished by the other party to this Agreement, or its members, officers, agents, attorneys, or 
representatives, and (ii) it will acquire the Property, if at all, “AS-IS WHERE-IS”, in its then 
present state and condition, with all faults.  Subject to the representations and warranties expressly 
set forth in this Agreement, no patent or latent condition affecting the Property, whether or not 
known or discoverable or hereafter discovered, shall give rise to any claim, right of damages, 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 71



D22026 

rescission, or otherwise against the transferring party or any of its members, officers, agents, 
attorneys, or representatives. 

   (iii) Waiver and Release.  Subject to the express representations and 
warranties as provided above in this Section 6, each party unconditionally waives, releases, and 
discharges the other party and its members, and its and their respective members, partners, 
employees, officers, directors, shareholders, agents, attorneys, consultants and representatives, 
from any loss, damage, obligation, liability, claim, action, cost or expense (including but not 
limited to, attorneys’, consultant and expert fees) of any kind or character (collectively, “Claims”) 
arising out of or relating to the foregoing matters (the “Waiver”).  With respect to the foregoing 
Waiver, each party waives the provisions of California Civil Code Section 1542 (as well as its 
rights under any other statute or common law principle of similar effect), which provides as 
follows: 

“A GENERAL RELEASE DOES NOT EXTEND TO CLAIMS THAT THE 
CREDITOR OR RELEASING PARTY DOES NOT KNOW OR SUSPECT TO 
EXIST IN HIS OR HER FAVOR AT THE TIME OF EXECUTING THE 
RELEASE AND THAT, IF KNOWN BY HIM OR HER, WOULD HAVE 
MATERIALLY AFFECTED HIS OR HER SETTLEMENT WITH THE 
DEBTOR OR RELEASED PARTY.” [Note: This is the updated §1542 statutory 
waiver] 

  ___________________  ___________________  
  AG’s Initials    District’s Initials 
 
 7. CONDITIONS 
 
  (a) In addition to the conditions provided in other provisions of this Agreement, 
the following shall be conditions precedent to District's obligation to consummate the transaction 
contemplated herein: 
 
   (i) Title Company shall be committed to issue, at the Closing, a CLTA 
Standard Owners Policy of Title Insurance ("District Title Policy") for the AG Exchange Property 
in favor of District, together with endorsements reasonably requested by District, with liability 
equal to One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00), subject only to (A) title exceptions 
approved by District in its reasonable discretion [Note: Permitted Exceptions is not defined in this 
Agreement]; (B) the standard printed exceptions and conditions in the District Title Policy; and 
(C) the general and special taxes and assessments not then delinquent and a lien, if any, for current 
real property taxes for the fiscal year in effect at the time of the Closing.  District, if it so desires, 
may obtain an ALTA Extended Coverage Policy of Title Insurance, provided District pays the 
difference in cost between the CLTA Standard Form Policy and the ALTA Extended Coverage 
Policy of Title Insurance and the issuance of the ALTA Extended Coverage Policy of Title 
Insurance does not extend the Close of Escrow.  
 
   
   (ii) AG shall have delivered to the Escrow Agent the items described in 
Section 8. 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 72



D22026 

 
   (iii) The representations and warranties of the AG stated in this 
Agreement shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect 
as if such representations and warranties had been made on and as of the Closing Date.  
 
   (iv) AG shall have performed, observed and complied with all of the 
covenants, agreements, obligations and conditions required by this Agreement to be performed, 
observed and complied with by it by the Closing Date. 
 
 
   The conditions set forth in this Section are solely for the benefit of District 
and may be waived only by District.  District shall, at all times prior to the termination of this 
Agreement, have the right to waive any of these conditions provided that such waiver is in writing.  
In the event that the conditions are not satisfied or waived by the District, in writing, on or before 
the Closing both Parties shall be released from any liabilities or obligations under this Agreement, 
other than those which are intended to survive such termination by the express terms hereof.  Upon 
such termination, each Party shall promptly take any and all actions necessary to cancel escrow 
and return any documents provided to it by the other Party. 
 
  (b) In addition to the conditions provided in other provisions of this Agreement, 
the following shall be conditions precedent to AG’s obligation to consummate the purchase and 
sale transaction contemplated herein: 
 
   (i) Title Company shall be committed to issue, at the Closing, a CLTA 
Standard Owners Policy of Title Insurance ("AG Title Policy") for the District Exchange Property 
in favor of AG together with endorsements reasonably requested by AG, with liability with limits 
of coverage reasonably acceptable to AG, subject only to (A) title exceptions approved by AG in 
its reasonable discretion; (B) the standard printed exceptions and conditions in the AG Title Policy; 
and (C) the general and special taxes and assessments not then delinquent and a lien, if any, for 
current real property taxes for the fiscal year in effect at the time of the Closing.   
 
   (ii)  District shall have delivered to the Escrow Agent the items 
described in Section 9. 
 
   (iii) The representations and warranties of the District stated in this 
Agreement shall be true and correct on and as of the Closing Date with the same force and effect 
as if such representations and warranties had been made on and as of the Closing Date.  
 
   (iv) The District shall have performed, observed and complied with all 
of the covenants, agreements, obligations and conditions required by this Agreement to be 
performed, observed and complied with by it by the Closing Date.  
 
   (v) There shall have been no material adverse change in the condition 
of the District Exchange Property between the Effective Date and the Closing Date, normal wear 
and tear excepted. 

 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 73



D22026 

   The conditions set forth in this Section are solely for the benefit of AG and 
may be waived only by AG.  AG shall, at all times prior to the termination of this Agreement, have 
the right to waive any of these conditions provided that such waiver is in writing.  In the event that 
the conditions are not satisfied or waived by AG, in writing, on or before the Closing both Parties 
shall be released from any liabilities or obligations under this Agreement, other than those which 
are intended to survive such termination by the express terms hereof.  Upon such termination, each 
Party shall promptly take any and all actions necessary to cancel escrow and return any documents 
provided to it by the other Party. 
 
 8. AG’S CLOSING DELIVERIES 
 
  At least one (1) business day prior to the Closing, AG shall deliver or cause to be 
delivered to Escrow Agent the following: 
 
  (a) A deed, duly executed and acknowledged, in the form and content as set 
forth in Exhibit “C” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein ("AG Deed").  The 
AG Deed shall be held in escrow and shall not be recorded until after the Final Map has been filed 
of record.  The legal description for the AG Exchange Property attached to the AG Deed shall be 
updated to correctly identify Lot B on the Final Map. Escrow Agent shall record such AG Deed 
promptly following the filing of the final Map.   
 
  (b) Pursuant to Section 12 of this Agreement, AG’s share of such sums as 
Escrow Agent shall require to be paid hereunder, including closing costs, escrow and title fees. 
 
  (c) An Owner’s Affidavit with respect to the AG Exchange Property. 
 
  (d) Any other documents, instruments or agreements reasonably necessary to 
effectuate the transaction contemplated by this Agreement. 
 
 9. DISTRICT'S CLOSING DELIVERIES 
 
  At least one (1) business day prior to the Closing District shall deliver to Escrow 
Agent: 
 
  (a) A deed, duly executed and acknowledged, in the form and content as set 
forth in Exhibit "D" attached hereto. and by this reference incorporated herein ("District Deed").  
The District Deed shall be recorded immediately at Closing and prior to the filing of the Final 
Map. 
 
  (b) Pursuant to Section 12 of this Agreement, District’s share of such sums as 
Escrow Agent shall require to be paid hereunder, including costs, escrow and title fees. 
 
  (c) An Owner’s Affidavit with respect to the District Exchange Property. 
 
  (d) Any other documents, instruments or agreements reasonably necessary to 
effectuate the transaction as contemplated by this Agreement. 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 74



D22026 

 
 10. TAXES 
       
  At or prior to the Closing, Lennar shall pay, if not previously paid, any real property 
taxes and assessment on the AG Exchange Property for the assessment period in which the Closing 
occurs, and such real property taxes and assessments shall be prorated as of the Closing.  If Lennar 
has not so paid such real property taxes and assessments, Escrow Agent is authorized to pay such 
real property taxes and assessments at the Closing, together with penalties and interest.  The 
District Exchange Property is currently exempt from real property taxes and assessments, so real 
property taxes and assessments for the District Exchange Parcel shall not be prorated. 
 
 11. CLOSING 
 
  The closing of the transaction contemplated herein (the "Closing" or "Close of 
Escrow") shall occur on June 30, 2022 (the “Closing Date”).  
 
 
 
 12. CLOSING COSTS 
 
  (a) Lennar shall pay the cost of the premium for the AG Title Policy and the 
District Title Policy and one hundred percent (100%) of all other escrow and closing costs, 
including recording fees and documentary transfer taxes.   
 
  13. BROKER'S COMMISSION 
 
  District represents and warrants to Lennar and AG that there is no broker and no 
other brokerage commission, finder's fee or other compensation due or payable with respect to the 
transaction contemplated hereby.  Lennar and AG each represents and warrants to District that it 
has not entered into any agreement under which a brokerage commission, finder's fee or other 
compensation would be due or payable with respect to the transaction contemplated hereby.  The 
provisions of Section 13 shall survive the Closing. 
 
 14. ESCROW 
 
  (a) Within two (2) business days after their respective execution of this 
Agreement, Lennar, AG and District each shall deposit a counterpart original of this Agreement 
executed by such Party (or either of them shall deposit a counterpart executed by Lennar, AG 
and/or District) with Escrow Agent.  This Agreement, together with such further instructions, if 
any, as the Parties shall provide to Escrow Agent by written agreement, shall constitute the escrow 
instructions.  If any requirements relating to the duties or obligations of Escrow Agent hereunder 
are not acceptable to Escrow Agent, or if Escrow Agent requires additional instructions, the Parties 
hereto agree to make such deletions, substitutions and additions hereto as counsel for AG and 
District shall mutually approve, which additional instructions shall not substantially alter the terms 
of this Agreement unless otherwise expressly provided therein. 
 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 75



D22026 

    (b) AG shall make its deposits into escrow in accordance with Section 8.  
District shall make its deposits into escrow in accordance with Section 9.  Escrow Agent is hereby 
authorized to close the Escrow only if and when: (i) Escrow Agent has received all items to be 
delivered by AG and District pursuant to Sections 8 and 9; and (ii) Title Company is irrevocably 
committed to the District Title Policy to District and AG Title Policy to AG concurrently with the 
recordation of the AG Deed and District Deed (as applicable).   
 
  (c) As soon as practicable after AG and District have deposited into the Escrow 
the matters required by this Agreement and Title Company is committed to issue the District Title 
Policy and AG Title Policy concurrently with the Closing, Escrow Agent shall on the Closing 
Date:   
 
   (i) Retain the AG Deed and, upon the filing of the Final Map, cause the 
AG Deed to be recorded in the Official Records of the Office of the County Recorder of San 
Bernardino County, California; and immediately upon recording, deliver to District (A) a 
conformed copy of the AG Deed and (B) the AG Title Policy issued by Title Company to District. 
 
   (ii)  Cause the District Deed to be recorded in the Official Records of 
the Office of the County Recorder of San Bernardino County, California; and immediately upon 
recording, deliver to AG (A) a conformed copy of the District Deed and (B) the District Title 
Policy issued by Title Company to AG.    
 
   (iii)   Deliver to the Parties any funds deposited by the Parties, and any 
interest earned thereon, in excess of the amount required to be paid by the Parties hereunder. 
 
 15. GENERAL PROVISIONS 
   
  (a) Each individual and entity executing this Agreement hereby represents and 
warrants that he or she has the capacity set forth on the signature pages hereof with full power and 
authority to bind the Party on whose behalf he or she is executing this Agreement to the terms 
hereof. 
 
  (b) This Agreement is the entire agreement between the Parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings, 
whether oral or written, between the Parties with respect to the matters contained in this 
Agreement.  Any waiver, modification, consent or acquiescence with respect to any provision of 
this Agreement shall be set forth in writing and duly executed by or in behalf of the Party to be 
bound thereby.  No waiver by any Party of any breach hereunder shall be deemed a waiver of any 
other or subsequent breach. 
 
  (c) This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and 
the same instrument.  The signature page of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without 
impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon provided such signature page is attached to 
any other counterpart identical thereto except having additional signature pages executed by other 
Parties to this Agreement attached hereto. 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 76



D22026 

 
  (d) Time is of the essence in the performance of and compliance with each of 
the provisions and conditions of this Agreement. 
 
  (e) Any communication, notice or demand of any kind whatsoever which either 
Party may be required or may desire to give to or serve upon the other shall be in writing and 
delivered by personal service (including express or courier service), by electronic communication, 
whether by e-mail or telecopying (if confirmed in writing sent by registered or certified mail, 
postage prepaid, return receipt requested), or by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return 
receipt requested, addressed as follows: 
 
 
 AG:   AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P. 

c/o AGWIP Asset Management LLC 
8585 E. Hartford Drive, Suite 118 
Scottsdale, AZ  85255 
Attn:  Steven S. Benson 
 

 
 Lennar:  Lennar Homes of California, LLC,  

980 Montecito Drive, Suite 302 
Corona, CA 92879 
Attn:  Ryan Combe  
Email: ryan.combe@lennar.com 
 

 
 
      

 
District: WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

    P O Box 920  
    855 West Baseline     
    Rialto, CA 92376 
    Telephone: 909-875-1804 
    E-Mail: smanbahal@wvwd.org 
    Attention: General Manager 
     
 Escrow Agent:  LENNAR TITLE, INC 
    675 Placentia Avenue, Suite 225 
    Brea, CA 92821 
    Telephone: 949-404-2513 
    Facsimile: 714-364-8026 
    Email: linda.salcido@AGtitle.com 
    Attention: Linda Salcido 
      
  (f) The Parties agree to execute such instructions to Escrow Agent and such 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 77

mailto:smanbahal@wvwd.org
mailto:mneri@firstam.com


D22026 

other instruments and to do such further acts as may be reasonably necessary to carry out the 
provisions of this Agreement. 
 
  (g) Wherever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in 
such a manner as to be valid under applicable law, but, if any provision of this Agreement shall be 
invalid or prohibited thereunder, such invalidity or prohibition shall be construed as if such invalid 
or prohibited provision had not been inserted herein and shall not affect the remainder of such 
provision or the remaining provisions of this Agreement. 
 
  (h) The language in all parts of this Agreement shall be in all cases construed 
simply according to its fair meaning and not strictly for or against any of the Parties hereto.  Section 
headings of this Agreement are solely for convenience of reference and shall not govern the 
interpretation of any of the provisions of this Agreement.  References to "Sections" are to Sections 
of this Agreement, unless otherwise specifically provided. 
 
  (i) This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the State of California. 
 
  (j) The Parties agree that any action or proceeding to enforce or relating to this 
Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the state courts located in San Bernardino County, 
California or the federal court located in Riverside County, California, and the Parties hereto 
consent to the exercise of personal jurisdiction over them by any such courts for purposes of any 
such action or proceeding. 
 
  (k) If any action is brought by either Party against the other Party, the prevailing 
Party shall be entitled to recover from the other Party reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and expenses 
incurred in connection with the prosecution or defense of such action.  For purposes of this 
Agreement, the term "attorneys' fees" or "attorneys' fees and costs" shall mean the fees and 
expenses of counsel to the Parties hereto, which may include printing, photostating, duplicating 
and other expenses, air freight charges, and fees billed for law clerks, paralegals and other persons 
not admitted to the bar but performing services under the supervision of an attorney.   
 
  (l) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, this Agreement 
shall not be deemed or construed to make the Parties hereto partners or joint venturers, or to render 
either Party liable for any of the debts or obligations of the other. 
 
  (m) Neither this Agreement, nor a memorandum thereof, shall not be recorded 
or filed in the public land or other public records of any jurisdiction by either Party and any attempt 
to do so may be treated by the other Party as a breach of this Agreement.   
 
  (n) Neither Party shall assign its rights nor delegate its obligations hereunder 
without obtaining the other Party's prior written consent, which may be withheld in such Party's 
sole discretion.  In no event shall any assignment relieve a Party from its obligations under this 
Agreement.  Any other purported or attempted assignment or delegation without obtaining a 
Party's prior written consent shall be void and of no effect. 
 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 78



D22026 

(o) The following exhibits are attached to this Agreement and are incorporated
into this Agreement as if set forth in full in the body of this Agreement: 

Exhibits: 

A. District Exchange Property 
B. AG Exchange Property 
C. AG Deed 
D. District Deed 

(p) Subject to the restrictions on transfer set forth in subsection (m) hereof, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefits of the heirs, successors and 
assigns of the Parties hereto. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives as of the date first above written. 

DISTRICT 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
a public agency of the State of California 

By: Date: 
Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 79



D22026 

AG 
AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P. 
a Delaware Limited Partnership 

By: AGWIP Asset Management, LLC 
an Arizona limited liability company 
 
  
 
  
 By:           Date:   
  Steven S. Benson, its Manager and Authorized Agent 
 
 
Lennar 
Lennar Homes of California, LLC,  
a California limited liability company 
 

By:        
 
Its:        
 
Title:       
 
 
 

2.6.b

Packet Pg. 80



EXHIBIT C 

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 81



AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P 
TO 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 82



RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
 
 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN THIS 
DEED AND MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO: 
 
 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
P O Box 920  
855 West Baseline     
Rialto, CA 92376 
 
________________________________________________________________________ 

(Space Above for Recorder’s Use) 
 

GRANT DEED 
 

THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES THIS TRANSACTION IS EXEMPT PURSUANT TO REVENUE 
AND TAXATION CODE §11922: 

 

APN(s): __________________ 
 

 
FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, AG 

ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership (“Grantor”), hereby 
GRANTS to WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California, 
the real property located in the City of Rialto, County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
more particularly described on Exhibit “A” and generally depicted on Exhibit “B”, which 
exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference 

 
SUBJECT TO: 

 
1. General and Special Real Property Taxes for the current fiscal year. 
 
2. All other covenants, conditions, restrictions, reservations, rights, rights of way, 

easements, encumbrances, liens and title matters of record or reflected by a visible inspection 
and/or  an accurate survey of the Property. 

 
 

[Signature Page Follow]  

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 83



DATED:___________________  
 
 
 OWNER: 

 
 AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P.,  

a Delaware limited partnership  
 
By:  AGWIP Asset Management, LLC, 
 an Arizona limited liability company, 
 its Authorized Agent 
 
By:   

Steven S. Benson, its Manager 
 

STATE OF ARIZONA  ) 
     ) 
COUNTY OF MARICOPA  ) 
  
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of ____________, 
2021, by Steven S. Benson, the manager of AGWIP Asset Management, LLC, an Arizona limited 
liability company, the Authorized Agent of AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P., a Delaware 
limited partnership, for and on behalf thereof. 
 
 

                                                                                     
Notary Public 

 
 
 
 

 
  

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 84



2.6.c

Packet Pg. 85

EXHIBIT "A" 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATED IN THE CITY OF RIALTO, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE 

OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF TRACT 20206 PER MAP RECORDED IN BOOK XXXX OF MAPS, PAGES XXX-XXX, 

RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

LOT "B" AS SHOWN ON TRACT MAP 20206. 

CONTAINS 0.18 AC., 7,806 .85 S.F., MORE OR LESS. 

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE. 

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

ROBERT J6HN DAWSON, P. L.S. DATE 

Page 1 of 1 



2.6.c

Packet Pg. 86

PL>~ PREPARED BY. 

EXHIBIT ''8" 

'--------''<$, < o---
'--------'' /\·---· 
'----~ 
- ---7" ~--

'-/-; - -
'-----¥,----

UNE BEARING DISTANCE 
Lt N 35 "56 '15" W 18.95' 
L2 N 35'56 '15" W 20.40 ' 

LEGE/'IJ 
INDICATES LIMITS OF TRANSFER PARCEL 

WilZ INOICA TES AREA OF TRANSFER PARCEL 

PLAT 
w.o. 417. 86 

Br: RJD 

BEING LOT "B " OF TRACT L...D_'AT_E: __ l_2_'/_lJ_~_2_J --1 

2020~ M.8 . XXX/XXX RECOROSL...s_~_LE_:_ 1_"_ =_3_0_' --1 
OF SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY PAGE: 1 or 1 



WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
TO 

AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P 

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 87



Mail Tax Statements as directed above  

RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
 
 
AND WHEN RECORDED RETURN THIS 
DEED AND MAIL TAX STATEMENTS TO: 
 
Lennar Homes of California, LLC 
980 Montecito Drive, Suite 302 
Corona, CA  92879 
Attn: Division President 
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

(Space Above for Recorder’s Use) 
 
THE UNDERSIGNED GRANTOR DECLARES: 
 

Documentary transfer tax is $______________________ 
(  )  computed on full value of property conveyed, or 
(   )  computed on full value, less value of liens and encumbrances 
  remaining at time of sale. 
 
(X) CITY OF RIALTO  (   ) UNINCORPORATED 

 
APN(s): __________________ 

 
GRANT DEED 

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California (“Grantor”), 
hereby GRANTS to AG ESSENTIAL HOUSING CA 4, L.P., a Delaware limited partnership, 
the real property located in the City of Rialto, County of San Bernardino, State of California, 
more particularly described on Exhibit “A” and generally depicted on Exhibit “B”, which 
exhibits are attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. 
 

SUBJECT TO: 
 

1. General and Special Real Property Taxes for the current fiscal year. 
 
2. All other covenants, conditions, restrictions, reservations, rights, rights of way, 

easements, encumbrances, liens and title matters of record or reflected by a visible inspection 
and/or  an accurate survey of the Property. 

 
[Signature Page Follow]  

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 88



DATED:___________________  
 
 
 GRANTOR: 

 
 WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,  

a public agency of the State of California 
 
By:   
 
Name:   
 
Title:   

 
  
  

 
  

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 89



 

 
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the 
individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, 
accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  ) 
     )ss. 
COUNTY OF__________  ) 
 

On   , 2022 before me,                               , Notary Public, personally appeared                                         
________________________, who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the 
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 
executed the instrument. 

 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 

foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 

Signature: _______________________________  
  
 

(Seal) 
 

2.6.c

Packet Pg. 90



2.6.c

Packet Pg. 91

EXHIBIT "X' 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

THAT CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY SITUATED IN THE CITY OF RIALTO, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE 
OF CALIFORNIA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

BEING A PORTION OF WELL SITE NO. SA PER DOCUMENT NO. 2015-0514444, LOCATED WITHIN TRACT 
20092 AS SHOWN ON MAP RECORDED IN BOOK XXX OF MAPS, PAGES XXX THROUGH XXX, RECORDS OF 
SAID COUNTY, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

COMMENCING THE NORTHWESTERLY END OF THAT COURSE SHOWN ON SAID MAP AS NORTH 
35°56'15" WEST, 561.41 FEET; 

THENCE SOUTH 14°391 22" EAST, 84.65 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY CORNER OF SAID WELL SITE, 

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID WELL SITE, SOUTH 57°27'23" 
WEST, 84.42 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; 

THENCE SOUTH 35°56'15" EAST, 88.19 FEET TO THE SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF SAID WELL SITE; 

THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY ALONG SAID SOUTHEASTERLY LINE, SOUTH 54°21' 52" WEST, 9.37 FEET TO 
THE SOUTHERLY CORNER OF SAID WELL SITE; 

THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE SOUTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID WELL SITE, NORTH 30°19'35" 
WEST, 88.60 FEET TO THE WESTERLY CORNER OF SAID WELL SITE; 

THENCE NORTHEASTERLY ALONG THE NORTHWESTERLY LINE OF SAID WELL SITE, NORTH 57°27'23" 
EAST, 0.71 FEET TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

AS SHOWN ON EXHIBIT "B" ATTACHED HERETO AND INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE. 

PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION 

12.·'l.-2 / 
DATE 

Page 1 of 1 



2.6.c

Packet Pg. 92

DETAIL ':4 " 
N. T.S . 

P!.JH PROAREO B~ 

P.O.C. 

EXHIBIT ''B" 

\ 
\ 

WVWD 
WELL #5A 
(AREA BJ 

LINE 
L1 
L2 

LIi£ TABLE 
BEARING DISTANCE 

S 54 '21 '52 " N 9.37' 
N 57 '27'23" E 0.71' 

DOC. NO. 2015- 0514444 D.R. 

LEGEND 
P.0.C. INDICATES POINT OF COMMENCEMENT 

T.P.O.B. INDICATES TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING 

INDICATES LIMITS OF TRANSFER PARCEL 

W~ INDICATES AREA OF TRANSFER PARCEL 

PLAT 
1'1.0. 

BY: 

BEING A PORTION OF WVWD OA TE: 

WELL #5A PER DOC . NO . 201.5- SCALE: 
0514444, RECORDS OF SAN 

BERNARDINO COUNTY PAG£: 

411. 86 

RJD 

12/2/21 

J" = 30 ' 

1 OF 1 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
As part of the Cross-Connection/Backflow Prevention Department, West Valley Water District 
manages Hydrant Meter Rentals for a variety of construction sites as well as businesses that require 
temporary water service. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
With the ongoing drought, West Valley Water District (District) has a need to better address the 
large amount of consumption on construction sites and water loss due to large leaks that are left 
unattended. The District needs to ensure that we can continue supplying our residential customers 
and commercial businesses with water and avoid shortages that can be caused by construction 
projects. 
 
Attached as Exhibit A is the revised Hydrant Meter Permit Application and changes are highlighted 
in blue giving District staff the ability to interrupt or suspend service if it is found that the customers 
do not repair leaks. The yellow highlights are filled out by the applicant. It is important that the 
applicant is held accountable for water loss and excessive water usage during this time of severe 
drought.   
 
The District is currently in Stage II, Demand Reduction. Stage II of our Board-approved Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP) states: Water used for compaction, dust control and other types 
of construction shall be by permit only and will be limited to conditions of the permit or may be 
prohibited as determined by the General Manager or his/her designee. (Table 4: DWR 8-2 Demand 
Reduction Actions and in Section 2405 h, Stage II – Water Alert). A number of the proposed 
changes in the application are already empowered by the Board-approved WSCP. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
There is no fiscal impact associated with the action. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: REVISED HYDRANT METER RENTAL FORM 

2.7

Packet Pg. 93

W est Valley 
Water District 



Staff recommends that the Committee forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to 
approve the proposed changes to the hydrant meter permit application. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
VJ:jh 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Revised Hydrant Meter Permit Application 

2. Exhibit B - Current Hydrant Meter Permit Application 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO 
COMMITTEE   

2.7

Packet Pg. 94



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.7.a

Packet Pg. 95



 

 
HYDRANT METER PERMIT APPLICATION 

855 WEST BASE LINE RD 
RIALTO, CA 92376 

909-875-1804 
Instructions: Please complete highlighted areas. 
 
Meter #:                                         Make:                       Size:                        HM Deposit:                    BF Deposit: ___________________ 
Issue Date:  Issue Read:  Return Date:  Return Read:     

 

Project/Job Name: 
Project Location/Address: 
Customer Name: 
Customer Address: 
Billing Info/Name: 
Billing Address: 
The meter will be used for: 

 

A Reduced Pressure (RP) Backflow Prevention Device is required for all hydrant meters. 
I request use of a District backflow device for use with the hydrant meter (deposit required and fees apply) _YES NO 

 

Backflow make:  Model #:  _Size: _    _  Serial #: _  _Backflow inspected by:    
 

The customer shall use all possible care to prevent damage to the meter, or any loaned facility of the District, which are involved in providing 
temporary service. Should a meter or other loaned facilities become damaged or stolen, the cost of replacement or repairs shall be the 
responsibility of the customer and will be billed accordingly. Tampering of a hydrant meter of any kind is a misdemeanor punishable by law 
and subject to fine. Seal wire damage or tampering shall result in forfeit of total deposit amount. Applicant shall provide the appropriate 
wrench necessary to operate fire hydrant valves.  
 
Customer shall abide by the District’s Rules and Regulations. Customer shall also, downstream of the meter connection, use and maintain 
fire hose, pipe, and fittings that are in good condition and repair leaks when they occur. Failure to do so will result in the District using its sole 
discretion to stop or terminate service. Additionally, during June, July, August, and September, the District at its sole discretion may only issue 
out 3-inch hydrant meters, require hydrant meters to be throttled down to 200 gallons per minute, and direct customer to either reduce or 
cease use for a period of time as identified by the District. 
 
Applicability and Duration of Service: Applicable to temporary services, including hydrant connections of a non-permanent nature for 
construction or other purposes, and water for filling of sprayer tanks used for agricultural spraying, service shall be disconnected and 
terminated within six (6) months after installation, unless an extension of time is granted in writing by the District. I f we are unable to 
contact you for any thirty day period after receipt of the hydrant meter, your ddeposit will be forfeited and your water consumption shall 
be estimated. A copy of this permit must be kept at the job site at all times. Hydrant meter and backflow prevention device must be made 
available for reading and/or inspection by District personnel at any time. The District requires the consumption rate for hydrant meters be 
measured in cubic feet, unless an agreement is made with the District in writing prior to the initiation of service. If the meter is relocated, a 
backflow test will be required. Please allow 2 business days for hydrant meter installation or relocation. To close your account, please send 
request by email to golivarez@wvwd.org. 

 
I have read the above provisions and agree to abide by them, along with the District’s Water Service Rules and Regulations: 

 

Customer’s Signature_  _Date: 

Driver’s License #_  ___________________ Email___________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature for District Job: _   
 

1 of 2 
 

No 
Zip Code: 
Yes 

State: 
District Job: 

Zip Code: State: 

Contact Phone #: 
Cross/Street: 
Customer Phone #: 
City: 
Billing Phone #: 
City: 

2.7.a

Packet Pg. 96

W est Valley 
Water District 

---

I I 

I [ 
I [ 

r I I 

I 
I 

f I I 

I J I_ 



 
 

OFFICE USE ONLY 
 
 

Hydrant Meter Rental Inspection Backflow Device Rental Inspection Initial Deposits and Fees 
Seal Wire: OUT   IN  Test Cocks (4): OUT  IN   Minimum Water Use Deposit $350 each meter 
Male Threads: OUT   IN  Shutoffs (2): OUT  IN   2” Backflow Deposit $500 each 
Female Threads: OUT   IN  Male Threads: OUT  IN   3” Meter Deposit $950 each 
Meter Restrictor: OUT   IN  Female Threads: OUT  IN   4” Meter Deposit $2,000 each 
Strainer/Swivel: OUT   IN  Handles: OUT___           IN___               Backflow Test Fee, 3/4" to 2"          $60 each 
Register Glass:            OUT_________ IN__                                                                                                       Backflow Test Fee, 3" to 8"              $75 each 
Register Cover:  OUT _________IN ________ Miscellaneous Loaned Items Inspection Hydrant Meter Relocation Fee TBD1 

 
 
 

1 Fees assessed based on District prevailing labor, equipment, and overhead charges required to inspect backflow during relocation. 

Application taken by:    Permit Renewal Date:      
Comments:    Location ID:    

   Customer ID:    
    SPC:    

 

Revised 05/11/2022 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2 of 2 

Handles: OUT    IN    Clam Shells: OUT    IN    Usage Rates and Charges  
Meter Read: OUT    IN    Locks: OUT    IN    Monthly Service Charge per Meter $73.17 
District Job: YES   NO    Stand: OUT    IN    Consumption Rate $2.76/100 cf 
Inspected by: OUT    IN    Chain: OUT    IN    Minimum Monthly Charge $115.78 

        Monthly Service Charge per Backflow $2.84 
 

2.7.a

Packet Pg. 97



 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.7.b

Packet Pg. 98



2.7.b

Packet Pg. 99

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
HYDRANT METER PERMIT APPLICATION 

855 WEST BASE LINE RD. 
RIALTO, CA. 92376 

909-875-1804 
Instructions: Please complete highlighted areas. 

Meter#: _ _____ _ _ Make: Size: 
Issue Date: Issue Read: Return Date: 

Project/Job Name: Contact Phone#: -------------Project Location/ Address : Cross/Street: -------------Customer Name: Customer Phone#: ----- --------Customer Address: 
----- ------- City: ---------Billing Info/Name: Billing Phone#: ------------ -Billing Address : City: ------------- - - ----- --

Deposit: 
Retu rn Read: 

State: Zip Code: ----
State: Zip Code: ---The meter will be used for: District Job : Yes 

A Reduced Pressure (RP) Backflow Prevention Device is required for all hydrant meters. 
I request use of a District backflow device for use with the hydrant meter (deposit requ ired and fees apply) _YES_NO 

__ No 

Backflow make: ___ _ _ _ Model #: _ _ _ Size: _ ___ Serial #: _ _ ___ _ Backflow inspected by: _________ _ 

The customer shall use all possible care to prevent damage to the meter, or any loaned facility of the District, which are involved in providing temporary service. Should a meter or other loaned facilities become damaged or stolen, the cost of replacement or repairs shall be the responsibility of the customer and will be billed accordingly. Pursuant to Article 8 Section 804, tampering of a hydrant meter of any kind is a misdemeanor punishable by law and subject to fine. Seal wire damage or tampering shall result in forfeit of total deposit amount. Applicant shall provide the appropriate wrench necessary to operate fire hydrant valves . Applicability and Duration of Service: Applicable to temporary services, including hydrant connections of a non-permanent nature for construction or other purposes, and water for fill ing of sprayer tanks used for agricultural spraying, service shall be disconnected and terminated within six (6) months after installation, unless an extension of time is granted in writing by the District. If we are unable to contact you for any thirty day period after receipt of the hydrant meter, your deposit will be forfeited and your water consumption shall be estimated. A copy of this permit must be kept at the job site at all times. Hydrant meter and backflow prevention device must be made available for reading and/or inspection by District personnel at any time. The District requires the consumption rate for hydrant meters be measured in cubic feet, unless an agreement is made with the District in writing prior to the initiation of service. If the meter is relocated, a backflow test will be required . 

I have read the above provisions and agree to abide by them, along with the District's Water Service Rules and Regulations : 

Customer's Signature ___ ___________________ Date: ______________ _ 
Social Security # __________ Driver's License # __________ Email ___ _ _ _ ______ _ 
Authorized Signature for District Job : _______ _______ ____________ _ 

Hydrant Meter Rental Inspection Backflow Device Rental Inspection Initial Deposits and Fees Seal Wire: OUT IN Test Cocks (4) : OUT IN Minimum Water Use Deposit $350 each meter Male Threads: OUT IN Shutoffs (2) : OUT IN 2" Backflow Deposit $500 each Female Threads: OUT IN Male Threads: OUT IN 3" Meter Deposit $950 each Meter Restrictor: OUT IN Female Threads: OUT IN 4" Meter Deposit $2,000 each Strainer/Swivel : OUT IN Handles: OUT IN Backflow Test Fee, 3/4" to 2" $60 each Register Glass : OUT IN Backflow Test Fee, 3" to 8" $75 each Register Cover : OUT IN Miscellaneous Loaned Items Inspection Hydrant Meter Relocation Fee TBD1 
Handles: OUT IN Clam Shells: OUT IN Usage Rates and Charges 
Meter Read: OUT IN Locks: OUT IN Monthly Service Charge per Meter $73.17 Customer Initials: OUT IN Stand : OUT IN Consumption Rate $2 .76/100 cf Inspected by: OUT IN Chain: OUT IN Minimum Monthly Charge $115.78 

Monthly Service Charge per Backflow $2.84 1 Fees assessed based on District prevailing labor, equipment, and overhead charges required to inspect backflow during relocation. 

Application taken by: Permit Renewal Date: - - ---------Comments: Location ID: 
Customer ID: - ----------
SPC: ---- ----- --



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Due to projected population growth and peak summer usage in northern Fontana, additional water 
supply is required in this area to supplement production from Well 54. A site suitable to 
accommodate a well has been located west of Citrus Avenue and north of Knox Avenue in Fontana.  
Attached as Exhibit A is the site location for Parcel Map No. 20530 (“Property”). 
 
On August 5, 2021, the West Valley Water District (“District”) Board of Directors approved the 
Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions for the Property and entered into an 
agreement with Fontana 37, LLC (“Owner”). It was later identified Metropolitan Water District of 
California (“MWD”) has an easement adjacent to the Property and the District will need to obtain 
and ingress and egress easement from MWD to obtain access to the Property.  Additionally, the 
close of escrow has been extended to allow ample time to obtain the access easement from MWD to 
which the District is working on obtaining. Attached as Exhibit B is a copy of the First Amendment 
to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No fiscal impact at this time. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to 

authorize the First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions. 

 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER THE FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND SALE 
AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS TO ZONE 6 
PROPERTY FOR WELL SITE 

2.8

Packet Pg. 100

W est Valley 
Water District 



 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
BP:ls 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Site Location 

2. Exhibit B - First Amemendment to to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow 
Instructions 

 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.8

Packet Pg. 101



Exhibit A
Parcel Map No. 20530

15 
FRWY 210

FRWY

10
FRWY

215
FRWY

Knox Ave

PROJECT 
AREA

TRACT 20018
MOUNTAIN VIEW

2.8.a

Packet Pg. 102

j ,, 
-N-
//\ 



EXHIBIT B 

2.8.b

Packet Pg. 103



 

Page 1 of 3 
5-17-22 

FIRST AMENDMENT TO PURCHASE AND  
SALE AGREEMENT AND JOINT ESCROW INSTRUCTIONS 

This First Amendment to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions (this 

“Amendment”), dated as of June 16, 2022 (the “Amendment Date”), is entered into by and between 

FONTANA 37, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (“Seller”), and WEST VALLEY 

WATER DISTRICT, a public agency of the State of California (“Buyer”). 

RECITALS: 

A. Seller and Buyer entered into that certain Purchase and Sale of Real Property and Joint 

Escrow Instructions dated as of August 5, 2021 (the “Agreement”), with respect to the sale by Seller 

to Buyer of certain real property situated in the City of Fontana, County of San Bernardino, State of 

California, as more particularly described in the Agreement. Capitalized terms used herein without 

definition shall have the respective meanings ascribed to such terms in the Agreement. 

 

B. Seller and Buyer now desire to amend the Agreement to (i) extend the Closing Date 

as set forth below and (ii) to add conditions to the Close of Escrow and covenants of Buyer and 

Seller, as more particularly set forth herein. 

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, and the mutual covenants 

contained herein, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Buyer and Seller 

hereby agree to amend the Agreement as follows: 

1. Closing Date.  The last sentence of Section 4 of the Agreement is hereby deleted in 

its entirety and replaced with the following:  

“Escrow shall close (the “Closing Date”) on or before the date that is the 

first to occur of (i) February 12, 2023 or the satisfaction of the conditions set forth 

in the following Sections 2 and 3 of this Amendment below.” 

 

2. Additional Buyer Conditions to Close of Escrow. The following conditions are added 

to Section 10.a of the Agreement: 

“v. Buyer shall have obtained an easement for ingress and egress to and 

from the Property on and over the adjacent real property owned by the Metropolitan 

Water District of Southern California (“Access Easement”); and 

“vi Parcel Map No. 20530, which will create a legal parcel for the 

Property and a legal parcel for the road from Parry Peak Drive to the Property, shall 

have been approved by the City and recorded in the Official Records (“Parcel 

Map”).”  

3. Additional Seller Condition to Close of Escrow. The following condition is added to 

Section 10.b of the Agreement: 

“v. The Parcel Map shall have been approved by the City and recorded 

in the Official Records.” 

2.8.b

Packet Pg. 104



 

Page 2 of 3 
5-17-22 

4. Failure of Conditions. In the event that any condition to the Close of Escrow is not 

satisfied or capable of being satisfied prior to the Closing Date, the Party in whose favor the condition 

exists may either waive such condition and proceed with the Close of Escrow by delivering written 

notice thereof to the other Party and to Escrow holder at least three (3) business days prior to the 

Closing Date or terminate this Agreement, in which event the Deposit shall be returned by Escrow 

Holder to Buyer, less any escrow cancellation charges, if applicable, and except for those obligations 

which expressly survive the termination of this Agreement, neither Party shall have any further 

obligations hereunder. The failure of such Party to deliver written notification of the waiver of a 

condition as set forth above shall be deemed to constitute its election to terminate this Agreement. 

 

5. Additional Covenants. The following additional covenants are added to the 

Agreement: 

“a. At all times after the Amendment Date, Buyer shall use 

commercially reasonable efforts to obtain the Access Easement. 

b. At all times after the Amendment Date, Seller shall use 

commercially reasonable efforts to obtain the City’s approval of and the recordation 

of the Parcel Map.” 

6. Miscellaneous.  

 

 6.1 Agreement Unmodified. Except as modified by this Amendment, all of the 

terms, covenants, conditions and provisions of the Agreement shall remain and continue unmodified, 

in full force and effect. From and after the date hereof, the term “this Agreement” shall be deemed 

to refer to the Agreement, as amended by this Amendment. If and to the extent that any of the 

provisions of this Amendment conflict or are otherwise inconsistent with any provisions of the 

Agreement, the provisions of this Amendment shall prevail. 

 

 6.2 Entire Agreement. This Amendment, together with the Agreement, contains 

the entire agreement between Seller and Buyer with respect to the matters stated herein. This 

Amendment cannot be changed in any manner except by a written agreement signed by Seller and 

Buyer. 

 

 6.3 Governing Law. This Amendment shall be construed and enforced in 

accordance with the Laws of the State of California. 

 

 6.4 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, 

each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which shall constitute one and the same 

document. The parties hereby acknowledge and agree that signatures transmitted electronically in 

portable document format (.pdf), by DocuSign (or any similar technology), by transmitted image file 

or such other comparable electronic format shall be legal and binding and shall have the same full 

force and effect as if an original of this Amendment had been delivered in hand, regardless of whether 

each such signature is signed or transmitted by the same or a different method or technology. 

 

 

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS 

 

2.8.b

Packet Pg. 105



 

Page 3 of 3 
5-17-22 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Amendment as of the Amendment 

Date first above written. 

 

SELLER: FONTANA 37, LLC  

a Delaware limited liability company   

 

By: ______________________________ 

 Name: ____________________________ 

 Title: _____________________________ 

 

BUYER: WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT,  

a public agency of the State of California 

 

  

By: _______________________________ 

     Name: _____________________________ 

Its: ________________________________ 

 

2.8.b

Packet Pg. 106



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
West Valley Water District (“District”) is the owner of land located south of Highland Avenue, east 
of Pepper Avenue and north of Winchester Drive in the City of Rialto, known “Lord Ranch,”(APN 
0264-201-27 and 08). Riverside Highland Water Company (“RHWC”) is requesting an easement for 
ingress and egress through the Lord Ranch site to access its wells and related facilities which are 
located directly east of the District’s property.  
 
Attached as Exhibit A is a copy of the proposed Grant of Easement, showing the full extent of the 
easement and legal description. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
No fiscal impact to the District. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to 
execute the Grant of Easement from West Valley Water District to Riverside Highland Water 
Company at Lord Ranch. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER A GRANT OF EASEMENT FROM WEST VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT TO RIVERSIDE HIGHLAND WATER COMPANY 

2.9

Packet Pg. 107

W est Valley 
Water District 



 
 
LJ:ls 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Grant of Easement 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.9

Packet Pg. 108



EXHIBIT A 

2.9.a

Packet Pg. 109



RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND 
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO: 
 
GRANTEE NAME: 
 
GRANTEE MAILING ADDRESS: 
 
ATTENTION:  
  
THIS DOCUMENT MUST BE SIGNED  
IN THE PRESENCE OF NOTARY & 
NOTARIZED 
  

 
APN: 0264-201-08 and 0264-201-27 

 
GRANT OF EASEMENT FOR INGRESS AND EGRESS 

 
FOR VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged WEST VALLEY WATER 
DISTRICT, a county water district, (“GRANTOR”) does hereby grant to RIVERSIDE HIGHLAND WATER 
COMPANY, a mutual, shareholder owned water company, its successors and assigns (“GRANTEE”) an 
easement over and across that certain portion of Grantor’s real property situated in the County of San Bernardino, 
State of California, more particularly described on Exhibit “A” and illustrated on Exhibit “B”, attached hereto and 
made a part hereof by this reference. 
 
(SEE EXHIBITS “A” & “B” ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HEREOF) 
 
The easement rights granted herein include the following: 
 

(a) The right of ingress and egress, from the easement herein described, across the land of Grantor for all 
purposes useful or convenient in connection with or incidental to the exercise of the rights herein granted 
at locations which shall not interfere with Grantor’s reasonable use of its property.  
  

(b) The rights granted herein are for the benefit of the Grantee, its officers, agents, employees, successors or 
assigns, or by any contractor, its agents, or employees, engaged by Grantee, its successors or assigns, 
whenever and wherever necessary for the purposes above set forth.  
 

Grantor retains the right to the use of the land described herein.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, it is understood 
and agreed that this Grant of Easement shall not be construed as a Grant of fee title. 
 
During use of the easement herein described, Grantee shall be responsible for any damage to Grantor’s facilities 
caused by the Grantee, its officers, agents, employees, successors or assigns, or by any contractor, its agents, or 
employees, engaged by Grantee, its successors or assigns.  
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, this instrument has been executed the    day of   , 2022. 
 

GRANTOR(S):         
 

    BY:          
 

NAME:         

2.9.a

Packet Pg. 110



ALL CAPACITY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
 

 
A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual 
who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or 
validity of that document. 

 
 
 
STATE OF CALIFORNIA  
COUNTY OF ____________________________________  
 
On _______________________, before me, ____________________________________________________,  
                                                                                                                   (Name and title of the officer) 
 
 
personally appeared________________________________________________________________who proved to 
me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity (ies), 
and that by his/her/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the 
person(s) acted, executed the instrument. 
 
I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph 
is true and correct. 
 
WITNESS my hand and official seal. 
 
 
Signature_____________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 

(SEAL) 
 

 

2.9.a

Packet Pg. 111



 
EXHIBIT “A” 

Page 1 of 1 
 

RIVERSIDE HIGHLAND WATER COMPANY 
 

GRANT OF EASEMENT FOR ACCESS PURPOSES 
 

APN 0264-201-08 
APN 0264-201-27 

 
An EASEMENT, for the mutual right of ingress and egress, over, across, and through the following 
described real property located in the City of Rialto, BEING a portion of land in the Northeast One 
Quarter of Section 36, Township 1 North, Range 5 West, San Bernardino Meridian County of San 
Bernardino, State of California, more particularly described as follows: 
  

Parcels 1 and 2 of Grant Deed recorded February 23, 1962, in Book 5653, page 508, 
Official Records of said County, State of California. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM, all that portion of said Parcel 1 lying West of the East line 
of an Irrevocable Offer of Dedication to the City of Rialto for Road Right-of-Way, 
commonly known as Pepper Avenue, as described in Instrument No. 2012-0029210 
recorded January 25, 2012, Official Records of said County. 

 
Said EASEMENT shall benefit Riverside Highland Water Company (RHWC), its officers, agents, 
employees, successors, or assigns, or by any contractor, it’s agents, or employees, officially 
engaged by RHWC for the purpose of unabated access from said Pepper Avenue to that real 
property as owned by RHWC, adjoining and contiguous with the East line of said Parcel 2, and 
identified by Assessor Parcel Number 0269-091-20. 
 
Containing 13.77 acres, more or less. 
 
Exhibit “B” attached hereto and made a part thereof.  
 
This legal description was made by me or under my direction.  
 
 
 
Erik T. Howard, PLS 7648   Date 
Expires: December 31, 2022 

 

2.9.a

Packet Pg. 112



2.9.a

P
acket P

g
. 113

':-!")'#' 
/<fl i;:.-~ 

i:::::,°v<J"_~~ ~~ 
<J..~ <l ~ 
~ R<v 
~<3 

~ 
~ 

I 
I 
I 

~C!) 

':-! 
~ 
~ 

<:::::,~ ~~ 
~ 4 
~ 

f\ 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

l I 
I 

I I 

I I I 

P) #' 
':-! ~ i;:.-~ 
~ ~~ 
~ ~ 

<:::::,~ ~~~ 
~~~~s 
~ 

~~ 1q>u>5 
[ 

l l 

\ s s s V Lt.J\ L - 1 ' ' ' ' ' ' 
I 

I:) \, 
-:;,. ', I<- ',, 
Lu <D >, 
~l 

~ 
\ 

I \ 
I ct:: \ 

Lu 0 
QI 
Q\ 
Lu \ 

IQ \ 
I _. 

\ 

' 
• 

APN 0264-261-09 
(RHWC) 

LOT APN REF DOC REF DOC YR 

0 0264-201-27 5653/506 OR 2/28/1962 

0 0264-261-08 2011-0551550 12/29/2011 

0 0264-201-28 2012-0029210 1/25/2012 

0 0264-201-25 2011-0537588 12/20/2011 

0 0264-201-30 2021-0510523 11/10/2021 

© 0269-091-11 ~ ~ 

~ 
~~ 

~£>J--! p 
~ JS ~ 

~ 

<D 
0 

I 
~ 

O'> 
0 

,<"o 
':-! 

~C!) 

<:::::,~of~~ 

~ 4 
~ 

~<"o 
"-: 

" <:::::,~of~~ 
I 

O'> 
<D 
N 
0 

~ 4 
~ 

LEGEND: 

PZZJ EASEMENT AREA 

~ _.RSC. RIVERSIDE HIGHLAND WATER co. EXHIBIT o IC ACCESS EASEMENT 8 
Engineering Resources of Southern California APNs 0264-201-27 & 0264-201-08 {WVWD) D 

T:\Projects\99009031 - RHWC Access Eosements\DESIGN\CAD\RHWC Access EosementR2.dwg Moy01,202 W.O. 99009031 SCALE: 1 =300 DATE: 4 13 22 DWN BY: TB CHK BY: ETH 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
The West Valley Water District (“District”) water distribution mains, transmission mains, services 
and valves serving a portion of the community of Bloomington are located within Santa Ana 
Avenue were constructed in the 1950’s, 60’s and 70’s.  A new transmission main is needed to 
improve water circulation for water quality and for domestic and fire flow demands.  Due to these 
factors, the District has embarked on a project that includes the construction of a transmission main 
along Santa Ana Avenue. The new transmission main will replace an existing 4-inch water main 
serving this area and will be constructed within the street right of way.   
 
The District initiated a project that includes the installation of new 12-inch diameter ductile iron 
(DI) water main approximately 5,230 linear feet along Santa Ana Avenue between Alder Avenue and 
Linden Avenue.    
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
A Request for Bids (“RFB”) was posted on PlanetBids for the construction of the Santa Ana 
Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II and bids were received on April 5, 2022. The District 
exercised its rights to re-bid the project and on May 12, 2022, five (5) bids were received. A 
summary of the bids received are as follows: 

 
Bidder Total Bid Items 

C.P. Construction Co., Inc. $1,404,049.00 

El-Co Contractors, Inc. $1,439,504.50 

MCC Pipeline, Inc. $1,472,627.07 

Merlin Johnson Co., Inc. $1,879,607.00 

TK Construction Bid Rejected 

 
Staff has reviewed the bid information and determined that TK Construction is not eligible to re-bid 
per California Public Contract Code, Section 5105, and will not be considered for this project.  The 
lowest responsible and responsive bidder is C.P. Construction Co., Inc.  If awarded by the Board of 
Directors, work is anticipated to start within 120 days due to material availability.   

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER AWARD OF CONTRACT FOR CONSTRUCTION, 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION SERVICES OF 
SANTA ANA AVENUE TRANSMISSION MAIN PROJECT PHASE II 

2.10

Packet Pg. 114

W est Valley 
Water District 



 
An RFP was posted on PlanetBids to pre-approved Consulting firms for Construction Management 
and Inspection Services (“CMIS”) for Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II.  On 
April 5, 2022, the District received proposals in response to the RFP from three (3) of the 
Consulting firms – Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. (“ERSC”), Michael Baker 
International (“MBI”), and Albert A. Webb Associates (“Webb”). 
 
The written proposals were reviewed by an evaluation committee comprised by the District Staff 
and were evaluated based on the criteria as shown in Table 1. The Consultant Fees summary is 
shown in Table 2. 

 
Table 1 – Proposal Evaluation Criteria and Weighting 

Criteria Weight 
(%) 

1. Past performance and qualifications of the proposed team 
members on similar projects. 

20 

2. Familiarity with and capacity to handle all aspects of the work. 
 

15 
 

3. Ability to complete the project within the proposed time 
frame. 

10 

4. The proposed project approach, scope, manner, and  
thoroughness in which it is presented in the proposal. 

25 

5. Firm’s experience, staff availability, and financial responsibility 15 

6. Consultant Fees 15 

Total 100 

 
Table 2 – Consultant Fees Summary 

Consulting Firm RFP Services Cost Additional 
Services Cost* 

Total Cost 

MBI $249,880.00 $21,735.00 $271,615.00 

ERSC $232,000.00 $4,500.00 $236,500.00** 

Webb $266,220.00 $44,415.00 $310,635.00 

 
*Note: Additional Services Cost is in addition to the base RFP Services Cost and is considered 
standard practice for this type of agreement for these projects.  This cost includes but is not limited 
to project coordinator, administration support, reimbursable expenses, and direct cost. 
**Note: Least number of hours for Construction Management Services 
 
Both MBI and ERSC Consultants proposals offer services that will benefit the District.  Both firms 
also have strong reputations for their quality of work.  Based on technical qualifications, overall 
evaluation, costs, and services provided in past projects, District Staff concluded that ERSC 
provided the best value and interest for the District’s needs.  Attached as Exhibit A is the 
Professional Services Agreement and Exhibit B is the Task Order No. 1 with ERSC which includes 
the submitted Proposal.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II is included in the Fiscal Year 2021/2022 
Capital Improvement Budget under the W17035 Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project. 
Sufficient funds are available in the project budget to cover the cost of the Construction and 

2.10

Packet Pg. 115



Construction Management and Inspection Services as proposed by C.P. Construction Co., Inc. and 
ERSC, respectively.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward a recommendation to the Board of Directors to: 
 

1. Authorize entering into a contract with C.P. Construction Co., Inc. in the amount of 
$1,404,049.00 to construct the Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II; and 

 
2. Approve Professional Services Agreement and Task Order No. 1 with Engineering 

Resources of Southern California, Inc. in the amount of $236,500.00 for the Construction 
Management and Inspection Services for the Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project 
Phase II. 

 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
LJ:ls 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement with ERSC 

2. Exhibit B - Task Order No. 1 with ERSC 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.10

Packet Pg. 116



 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 117



 

 

West Valley Water District 
 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

With 

Engineering Resources of Southern California, 
Inc. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 118

West Valley 
.__._. Water District 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

          Page 
 
 

Section 1.     Term of Agreement .......................................................................... 1 
 
Section 2.     Scope and Performance of Services ................................................ 1 
 
Section 3.     Additional Services and Changes in Services .................................. 3 
 
Section 4.     Familiarity with Services and Site ..................................................... 3 
 
Section 5.     Compensation and Payment ............................................................ 4 
 
Section 6.     Required Documentation prior to Performance ................................ 4 
 
Section 7.     Project Documents ........................................................................... 5 
 
Section 8.     Consultant’s Books and Records ..................................................... 5 
 
Section 9.     Status of Consultant ......................................................................... 6 
 
Section 10.   Compliance with Applicable Laws .................................................... 7 
 
Section 11.   Conflicts of Interest ........................................................................... 7 
 
Section 12.   Confidential Information; Release of Information .............................. 7 
 
Section 13.   Indemnification ................................................................................. 8 
 
Section 14.   Insurance .......................................................................................... 9 
 
Section 15.   Assignment ....................................................................................... 9 
 
Section 16.   Termination of Agreement ................................................................ 9 
 
Section 17.   Notices ........................................................................................... 10 
 
Section 18.   General Provisions ......................................................................... 11 
 
Exhibit “A” Task Order 
 
Exhibit “B” Key Personnel 
 
Exhibit “C” Insurance 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 119



1 
   

 

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

This AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (“Agreement”) effective as 
of this 16th day of June, 2022 (“Effective Date”) is by and between West Valley 
Water District (“District”) and Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. 
(“Consultant”).  The District and Consultant may be collectively referred to as the 
“Parties” and individually as a “Party.” 

RECITALS 

A. The Parties desire to enter into this Agreement for the purpose of setting 
forth the terms and conditions upon which Consultant shall provide certain services 
to District. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Term of Agreement.   

(a) Subject to subsection (b) below, the term of this Agreement will be 
for a period of one (1) year commencing on the Effective Date and 
terminating one (1) year after the Effective Date.   

(b) This Agreement shall renew automatically for continuous one (1) 
year periods for no more than two (2) additional years, unless either Party, 
prior to the end of the existing one (1) year period, delivers written notice to 
the other Party, that the Agreement shall not be extended. 

 

Section 2. Scope and Performance of Services. 

2.1 (a) District may, from time to time, by written instructions from the 
general manager or assistant general manager of the District (“Authorized 
Representative”) issue task orders (“Task Orders”) to the Consultant.  The 
Task Order shall be in such form and content as shall be set forth on Exhibit 
“A” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated herein.  The Task 
Order shall set forth: (i) the scope of services to be performed by 
Consultant; (ii) the compensation to be paid to Consultant; and (iii) the time 
to complete the Task Order.  The provisions of this Agreement shall apply 
to all such Task Orders. 

 (b) For each Task Order, Consultant shall confer, as requested, with 
District representatives to review progress of work elements, adherence to 
work schedule, coordination of work, scheduling of review and resolution of 
problems which may develop. 

2.2 Consultant will furnish all of the labor, technical, administrative, professional 
and other personnel, all supplies and materials, equipment, printing, 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 120



2 
   

vehicles, transportation, office space and facilities, and all tests, testing and 
analyses, calculation, and all other means whatsoever, except as otherwise 
expressly specified in this Agreement, necessary or proper to perform and 
complete the services required of Consultant under this Agreement. 

2.3 Consultant’s designated representative(s) who are authorized to act on its 
behalf and to make all decisions in connection with the performance of 
services under this Agreement are listed in Exhibit “B” attached hereto and 
by this reference incorporated herein (“Key Personnel”).  

2.4 Consultant represents and warrants that it has the qualifications, 
experience and facilities necessary to properly perform the services 
required under this Agreement in a thorough, competent and professional 
manner. Notwithstanding Section 3 below, in the event Consultant utilizes 
the services of subcontractors or sub-consultants, Consultant assumes sole 
and complete responsibility for the performance of the  subcontractor or 
sub-consultant to the specifications provided hereunder for Consultant’s 
work, and no adjustment will be made to Consultant’s requirements under 
this Agreement for timely completion of services, complete performance of 
services, or delivery of products or deliverables in a timely fashion, and no 
adjustment will be made to performance deadlines, or compensation due to 
Consultant, due to or arising from issues Consultant may have with any 
subcontractor or sub-consultant.  Consultant will at all times faithfully, 
competently and to the best of its ability, experience and talent, perform all 
services described in this Agreement.  In meeting its obligations under this 
Agreement, Consultant shall employ, at a minimum, generally accepted 
standards and practices utilized by persons engaged in providing services 
similar to those required of Consultant under this Agreement. 

 Consultant warrants it will perform its engineering and design under 
the Task Order, as more particularly described in Exhibit A ("Task Order") 
in accordance with the current standards of care and diligence normally 
practiced by recognized engineering and design firms in performing 
services of a similar nature. Further, Consultant warrants that the 
engineering and design performed has been performed in accordance with 
the then current standards of care and diligence normally practiced by 
recognized engineering and design firms in performing services of a similar 
nature. If within one (1) year after substantial completion of the engineering 
and design work it is shown that there is an error in that work as a result of 
the Consultant’s failure to meet those standards and the District has notified 
the Consultant in writing of any such error within that period, Consultant 
shall re-perform such engineering and design work within the original scope 
of such services, as may be necessary to remedy such error. All costs 
incurred by Consultant in performing such corrective services shall be the 
sole responsibility of the Consultant and such costs shall not be 
reimbursable in any way. 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 121



3 
   

Section 3. Additional Services and Changes in Services 

3.1 Consultant will not be compensated for any services rendered in connection 
with its performance of this Agreement that are in addition to or outside of 
those set forth in the Task Orders, unless such additional services are 
authorized in advance and in writing by District. 

3.2 If Consultant believes that additional services are needed to complete a 
Task Order, Consultant will provide the Authorized Representative with 
written notification describing the proposed additional services, the reasons 
for such services, and a detailed proposal regarding cost. 

3.3 District may order changes to a Task Order, consisting of additions, 
deletions, or other revisions, and the compensation to be paid Consultant 
will be adjusted accordingly.  All such changes must be authorized in 
writing, and executed by Consultant and District.  The cost or credit to 
District resulting from changes in a Task Order will be determined by the 
written agreement between the Parties. 

 

Section 4. Familiarity with Services and Site. 

4.1 By executing this Agreement, Consultant warrants that Consultant shall, 
prior to undertaking a Task Order: 

(a) investigate and consider the services to be performed; 

(b) carefully consider how and within what time frame the services 
should be performed;  

(c) understand the facilities, difficulties, and restrictions attending 
performance of the services under a Task Order; and 

(d) possesses all licenses required under local, state or federal law to 
perform the services contemplated by a Task Order, and maintain all 
required licenses during the performance of such Task Order. 

4.2 If services involve work upon any site, Consultant warrants that Consultant 
has or will investigate the site and will be fully acquainted with the conditions 
there existing, before commencing its services under a Task Order.  Should 
Consultant discover any latent or unknown conditions that may materially 
affect the performance of services, Consultant will immediately inform 
District of such fact and will not proceed except at Consultant’s own risk 
until written instructions are received from the District. 

 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 122



4 
   

Section 5. Compensation and Payment. 

5.1 Subject to any limitations set forth in this Agreement, District agrees to pay 
Consultant the amounts shown in a Task Order. 

5.2 Each month during the existence of a Task Order, Consultant shall furnish 
District with an original invoice for all services performed and expenses 
incurred during the preceding month in accordance with the fee schedule 
set forth in the Task Order.  The invoice must detail charges by the following 
categories: labor (by subcategory), reimbursable costs, subcontractor 
contracts and miscellaneous expenses.  The invoice must list, as 
applicable, the hours worked and hourly rates for each personnel category, 
the tasks performed, the percentage of the task completed during the billing 
period, the cumulative percentage completed for each task, and the total 
cost of the services. 

5.3 District will independently review each invoice submitted by Consultant to 
determine whether the work performed and expenses incurred are in 
compliance with this Agreement.  In the event that no charges or expenses 
are disputed, the invoice will be approved and paid.  In the event any 
charges or expenses are disputed by District, the original invoice will be 
returned by District to Consultant for correction and resubmission. 

5.4 Except as to any charges for work performed or expenses incurred by 
Consultant that are  disputed by District, District will use its best efforts to 
cause Consultant to be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of Consultant’s 
invoice. 

5.5 No payment or partial payment to Consultant shall constitute acceptance of 
any work completed by Consultant or waive any claims by the District for 
any reason whatsoever.  

 

Section 6. Required Documentation Prior to Performance. 

6.1 Consultant will not perform any services under this Agreement until: 

      (a)    Consultant furnishes proof of insurance (“Insurance”) as required 
under Exhibit “C” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein; and 

(b)  Consultant provides District with a Taxpayer Identification Number.   

6.2 The District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by 
Consultant in advance of receiving written authorization to proceed for each 
Task Order, and Consultant acknowledges that any such services are at 
Consultant’s own risk. 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 123



5 
   

Section 7. Project Documents. 

7.1 All original maps, models, designs, drawings, photographs, studies, 
surveys, reports, data, notes, computer programs, files and other 
documents (collectively, “Project Documents”) prepared, developed or 
discovered by Consultant in the course of providing services under this 
Agreement will become the sole property of District and may be used, 
reused or otherwise disposed of by District without the permission of 
Consultant.  Consultant will take such steps as are necessary to perfect or 
protect the ownership interest of District in such Project Documents.  Upon 
completion, expiration or termination of this Agreement, Consultant shall 
turn over to District all such original Project Documents in its possession; 
provided, however, that Consultant may retain copies of Project 
Documents.   

7.2 Except as necessary for the performance of services under this Agreement, 
no Project Documents prepared under this Agreement, will be released by 
Consultant to any other person or entity without District’s prior written 
approval.  All press releases, including graphic display information to be 
published, must be approved and distributed solely by District, unless 
otherwise agreed to in writing by District. 

 

Section 8. Consultant’s Books and Records. 

8.1 Consultant shall maintain any and all documents and records 
demonstrating or relating to Consultant’s performance of services under this 
Agreement.  Consultant shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of 
account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, or other documents or 
records evidencing or relating to work, services, expenditures and 
disbursements charged to District under this Agreement.  Any and all such 
documents or records must be maintained in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles and must be sufficiently complete and 
detailed so as to permit an accurate evaluation of the services provided by 
Consultant under this Agreement.  Any and all such documents or records 
must be maintained for three (3) years following the final payment for each 
Task Order. 

8.2 Any and all records or documents required to be maintained by this section 
must be made available for inspection, audit and copying, at any time during 
regular business hours, upon written request by District or its designated 
representatives.  Copies of such documents or records must be provided 
directly to District for inspection, audit and copying when it is practical to do 
so; otherwise, unless an alternative is mutually agreed upon, such 
documents and records must be made available at Consultant’s address 
indicated for receipt of notices in this Agreement. 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 124



6 
   

8.3 Where District has reason to believe that any of the documents or records 
required to be maintained by this section may be lost or discarded due to 
dissolution or termination of Consultant’s business, District may, by written 
request, require that custody of such documents or records be given to a 
person or entity mutually agreed upon and that such documents and 
records thereafter be maintained by such person or entity at Consultant’s 
expense.  Access to such documents and records shall be granted to 
District, as well as to its successors-in-interest and authorized 
representatives. 

 

Section 9. Status of Consultant. 

9.1 Consultant is and will at all times remain a wholly independent contractor 
and not an officer or employee of District.  Consultant has no authority to 
bind District in any manner, or to incur any obligation, debt or liability of any 
kind on behalf of or against District, whether by contract or otherwise, unless 
such authority is expressly conferred under this Agreement or is otherwise 
expressly conferred in writing by District. 

9.2 The personnel performing the services under this Agreement on behalf of 
Consultant will at all times be under Consultant’s exclusive direction and 
control.  Neither District, nor any elected or appointed boards, officers, 
officials, employees or agents of District, will have control over the conduct 
of Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, subcontractors or sub-
consultants, employees or agents, except as provided in this Agreement.  
Consultant warrants that it will not at any time or in any manner represent 
that Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, employees or agents are in 
any manner officials, officers, employees or agents of District. 

9.3 Neither Consultant, nor any of Consultant’s officers, employees or agents, 
will obtain any rights to retirement, health care or any other benefits which 
may otherwise accrue to District’s employees.  Consultant expressly waives 
any claim to any such rights or benefits. 

 

Section 10. Compliance with Applicable Laws. 

Consultant shall keep itself informed of and comply with all applicable federal, state 
and local laws, statutes, codes, ordinances, regulations and rules in effect during 
the term of this Agreement. 

 

 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 125



7 
   

Section 11. Conflicts of Interest. 

Consultant covenants that neither Consultant, nor any officer, principal nor 
employee of its firm, has or will acquire any interest, directly or indirectly, that would 
conflict in any manner with the interests of District or that would in any way hinder 
Consultant’s performance of services under this Agreement.  Consultant further 
covenants that neither Consultant, nor any officer, principal or employee of its firm 
will make, participate in the making, or in any way attempt to use the position of 
Consultant to influence any decision of the District in which Consultant knows or 
has reason to know that Consultant, or any officer, principal or employee of 
Consultant has a financial interest as defined in Government Code section 87103. 

 

Section 12. Confidential Information; Release of Information. 

12.1 All information gained or work product produced by Consultant in 
performance of this Agreement will be considered confidential to the full 
extent permitted by law, unless such information is in the public domain or 
already known to Consultant.  Consultant shall not release or disclose any 
such information or work product to persons or entities other than District 
without prior written authorization from an Authorized Representative, 
except as may be required by law. 

12.2 Consultant, its officers, employees, or agents, shall not, without prior written 
authorization from an Authorized Representative or unless requested by the 
District counsel, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of support, 
testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories or other information 
concerning the work performed under this Agreement.  Response to a 
subpoena or court order will not be considered “voluntary” provided 
Consultant gives District notice of such court order or subpoena.  

12.3 If Consultant, or any officer, employee, or agent of Consultant, provides any 
information or work product (including Project Documents) in violation of 
this Agreement, then District shall have the right to reimbursement and 
indemnity from Consultant for any damages, costs and fees, including 
attorneys’ fees related to any unauthorized disclosure by consultant or, 
caused by or incurred as a result of Consultant’s conduct. 

12.4 Consultant shall promptly notify District should, Consultant, its officers, 
employees, or agents be served with any summons, complaint, subpoena, 
notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for 
admissions or other discovery request, court order or subpoena from any 
party regarding this Agreement and the services performed under this 
Agreement.  District retains the right, but has no obligation, to represent 
Consultant or be present at any deposition, hearing or similar proceeding. 
Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with District and to provide District with 
the opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 126



8 
   

Consultant.  However, this right to review any such response does not imply 
or mean the right by District to control, direct, or rewrite such response. 

 

Section 13. Indemnification. 
 

Consultant covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Agreement, any 
injury suffered as a result of Consultant’s services shall be the sole responsibility 
of Consultant and its successors and assigns and District shall not be liable to 
Consultant, or any other person or persons whatsoever for any such injury, loss or 
damage to persons or property unless caused by the negligence or intentional acts 
of District or its Representatives (as solely defined below).  Consultant shall 
defend, indemnify and hold District, its officers, directors and Representatives 
(“District Indemnitees”) harmless from and against any and all claims, costs, 
liabilities, debts, demands, suits, actions, causes of action, obligations, 
proceedings, damages, judgments, liens and expenses of whatever nature, 
including attorneys’ fees and disbursements (collectively, “Claims”) which may be 
made against the District Indemnitees arising out of or in connection with (a) the 
retention by District of Consultant’s services; (b) the performance of or failure to 
perform, the work covered by this Agreement which is caused or occasioned by 
any act, action, neglect on the part of Consultant, or its Representatives, in the 
performance of this Agreement and the work to be done under this Agreement; (c) 
the death and/or injury to any person or damage to any property (real or personal) 
and/or economic loss which may be caused or is claimed to have been caused, by 
the negligence, act or omission of Consultant or its Representatives or its or their 
property; (d) any violation or alleged violation by Consultant of any law or 
regulation now or hereafter enacted; and (e) any breach by Consultant of its 
obligations under this Agreement.  The foregoing indemnity shall not apply to the 
extent any such Claims are ultimately established by a court of competent 
jurisdiction to have been caused by the negligence or willful misconduct of the 
District Indemnitees or any of them.  District shall make all decisions with respect 
to its representation in any legal proceeding concerning this section.  If Consultant 
fails to do so, District shall have the right, but not the obligation, to defend the same 
and charge all of the direct or incidental Claims of such defense, including 
attorneys’ fees and costs, to Consultant and to recover the same from Consultant.  
The term “Representatives” shall mean employees, representatives, agents, 
contractors, subcontractors or any other persons directly or indirectly employed by 
any one of the foregoing or reasonably under the control of any of the foregoing or 
for whose acts any of the foregoing may be liable. 
 

Section 14. Insurance. 

Consultant agrees to obtain and maintain in full force and effect during the term of 
this Agreement the Insurance coverages listed in Exhibit “C.”  All Insurance policies  

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 127



9 
   

shall be subject to approval by District as to form and content.  These requirements 
are subject to amendment or waiver if so approved in writing by an Authorized 
Representative.   

 

Section 15. Assignment. 

15.1 The expertise and experience of Consultant are material considerations for 
this Agreement.  District has an interest in the qualifications of and capability 
of the persons and entities that will fulfill the duties and obligations imposed 
upon Consultant under this Agreement.  Consultant may not assign or 
transfer this Agreement or any portion of this Agreement or the performance 
of any of Consultant’s duties or obligations under this Agreement without 
the prior written consent of District.  The District can withhold its 
approval/consent in its sole and absolute discretion.  Any attempted 
assignment will be null and void, and will constitute a material breach of this 
Agreement entitling District to any and all remedies at law or in equity, 
including summary termination of this Agreement. 

15.2 Consultant must obtain District’s prior written approval before utilizing any 
subcontractors to perform any services under this Agreement, which 
approval may be withheld in District’s sole and absolute discretion.  This 
written approval must include the identity of the subcontractor and the terms 
of compensation.  Approval by District does not imply any agreement to or 
endorsement by the District as to the competency or capability of any 
proposed subcontractor or sub-consultant, and District reserves any and all 
rights against both Consultant and such subcontractor or sub-consultant , 
for any failure to perform or other breach of any of the provisions of this 
Agreement, or the standards of performance defined herein, and no waiver 
is intended or to be implied by District’s approval of any subcontractor or 
sub-consultant.  

 

Section 16. Termination of Agreement. 

16.1 District may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, at any time by 
written notice of termination to Consultant.  In the event such notice is given, 
Consultant shall cease immediately all work in progress.   

16.2 Upon termination of this Agreement, all property belonging exclusively to 
District which is in Consultant’s possession must be returned to District.  
Consultant shall promptly deliver to District a final invoice for all outstanding 
services performed and expenses incurred by Consultant as of the date of 
termination.  Compensation for work in progress not based on an hourly 
rate will be prorated based on the percentage of work completed as of the 
date of termination. 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 128



10 
   

16.3 Consultant acknowledges District’s right to terminate this Agreement as 
provided in this section, and hereby waives any and all claims for damages 
that might otherwise arise from District’s termination of this Agreement. 

 

Section 17. Notices. 

17.1 All written notices required or permitted to be given under this Agreement 
will be deemed made when received by the other Party at its respective 
address as follows: 

To District:   West Valley Water District 
855 West Base Line Road 
P. O. Box 920 
Rialto, CA   92377 
Attention:  Van M. Jew, P.E. 
Acting General Manager 

 
(Tel.) 909-875-1804 
(Fax) 909-875-1849 

 
To Consultant: Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. 
   1861 W. Redlands Blvd. 
   Redlands, CA 92373 
   Attention: John M. Brudin, President 
 

(Tel.) (909) 890-1255 
  

   
 
 

** Please send all invoices by: 
 
Email: apinvoices@wvwd.org  
 
  or 
 
Mail:  West Valley Water District 
 Accounts Payable 
 P.O. Box 190 
 Rialto, CA 92377 
 

 

17.2 Notice will be deemed effective on the date personally delivered or 
transmitted by facsimile.  If the notice is mailed, notice will be deemed given 
three (3) days after deposit of the same in the custody of the United States 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 129



11 
   

Postal Service, postage prepaid, for first class delivery, or upon delivery if 
using a major courier service with tracking capabilities. 

17.3 Any Party may change its notice information by giving notice to the other 
Party in compliance with this section. 

 

Section 18. General Provisions. 

18.1 Authority to Execute. Each Party represents and warrants that all 
necessary action has been taken by such Party to authorize the 
undersigned to execute this Agreement and to bind it to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder. 

18.2 Binding Effect.  Subject to Section 15, this Agreement is binding upon the 
heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the Parties, 
including any subcontractors or sub-consultants of Consultant.  

18.3 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement, including the attached Exhibits “A” 
through “C,” is the entire, complete, final and exclusive expression of the 
Parties with respect to the matters addressed in this Agreement and 
supersedes all other agreements or understandings, whether oral or written, 
between Consultant and District prior to the execution of this Agreement.   

18.4 Modification of Agreement.  No amendment to or modification of this 
Agreement will be valid unless made in writing and approved by Consultant 
and approved in writing by the Board of Directors of the District, or in writing 
by the General Manager, if such power has been delegated to General 
Manager.  The Parties agree that this requirement for written modifications 
cannot be waived and that any attempted waiver will be void. 

18.5 Facsimile Signatures.  Amendments to this Agreement will be considered 
executed when the signature of a Party is delivered by facsimile 
transmission.  Such facsimile signature will have the same effect as an 
original signature. 

18.6 Waiver.  Waiver by any Party to this Agreement of any term, condition, or 
covenant of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other term, 
condition, or covenant.  Waiver by any Party of any breach of the provisions 
of this Agreement will not constitute a waiver of any other provision, or a 
waiver of any subsequent breach or violation of any provision of this 
Agreement.  Acceptance by District of any services by Consultant will not 
constitute a waiver of any of the provisions of this Agreement. 

18.7 Interpretation.  This Agreement will be interpreted, construed and 
governed according to the laws of the State of California.  Each Party has 
had the opportunity to review this Agreement with legal counsel.  The 
Agreement will be construed simply, as a whole, and in accordance with its 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 130



12 
   

fair meaning, and without resort to rules regarding draftsmanship.  It will not 
be interpreted strictly for or against either Party. 

18.8 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement shall be ruled invalid, illegal 
or unenforceable, the Parties shall: (a) promptly negotiate a substitute for 
the provisions which shall to the greatest extent legally permissible, effect 
the intent of the Parties in the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision, and 
(b) negotiate such changes in, substitutions for or additions to the remaining 
provisions of this Agreement as may be necessary in addition to and in 
conjunction with subsection (a) above to give effect to the intent of the 
Parties without the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provision.  To the extent 
the Parties are unable to negotiate such changes, substitutions or additions 
as set forth in the preceding sentence, and the intent of the Parties with 
respect to the essential terms of the Agreement may be carried out without 
the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions, the balance of this 
Agreement shall not be affected, and this Agreement shall be construed and 
enforced as if the invalid, illegal or unenforceable provisions did not exist. 

18.9 Venue.   The Parties agree any action or proceeding to enforce or relating 
to this Agreement shall be brought exclusively in the federal court located 
in Riverside County, California or state court located in San Bernardino 
County, California and the Parties hereto consent to the exercise of 
personal jurisdiction over them by such courts for purposes of any such 
action or proceeding. 

18.10 Disputes.  If any disputes should arise between the Parties concerning the 
work to be done under this Agreement, the payments to be made, or the 
manner of accomplishment of the work, Consultant shall nevertheless 
proceed to perform the work as directed by District pending settlement of 
the dispute. 

18.11 Cooperation.  Consultant shall cooperate in the performance of work with 
District and all other agents. 

18.12 Time of Essence.  Time shall be of the essence as to all dates and times 
of performance contained in this Agreement. 

18.13 Counterparts.  This Agreement may be signed and delivered in any 
number of counter parts, each of which, when signed and delivered, shall 
be an original, but all of which shall together constitute one and the same 
Agreement. 

 

 

 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 131



13 
   

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have caused this Agreement to be 
executed effective as of the day and year first above written. 
 
 
DISTRICT: 
 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, 
a public agency of the State of California 

 
By __________________________________________    

Channing Hawkins, President 

 
 
By __________________________________________    

Van M. Jew, P.E., Acting General Manager 
 
 
 
By_______________________________________ 
 Peggy Asche, Board Secretary 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
TAFOYA LAW GROUP, APC 
 
 
 
By ______________________________________ 
           Robert Tafoya 
 
 
 
 
CONSULTANT: 
 
_Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc.__ 
 
 
By       
 
Name       
 
Its       

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 132



14 
   

 

 

EXHIBIT A 

TASK ORDER 
  

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 133

EXHIBIT A 

TASK ORDER 



15 
   

 

TASK ORDER NO. __1___ 

This Task Order (“Task Order”) is executed this ____   day of __________ , 2022 
by and between West Valley Water District, a public agency of the State of California 
(“District”) and _____________________ (“Consultant”). 

 

RECITALS 

 

A. On or about _________________, 2022 District and Consultant executed that 
certain Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”). 

B. The Agreement provides that the District will issue Task Orders from time to time, 
for the provision of certain services by Consultant. 

C. Pursuant to the Agreement, District and Consultant desire to enter into this Task 
Order for the purpose of setting forth the terms and conditions upon which 
Consultant shall render certain services to the District. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “1” attached hereto 
and by this reference incorporated herein.  

2. Subject to any limitations in the Agreement, District shall pay to Consultant the 
amounts specified in Exhibit “2” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein.  The total compensation, including reimbursement for actual expenses, may not 
exceed the amount set forth in Exhibit “2,” unless additional compensation is approved in 
writing by the District. 

3. Consultant shall perform the services described in Exhibit “1” in accordance with 
the schedule set forth in Exhibit “3” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein.  Consultant shall commence work immediately upon receipt of a notice to proceed 
from the District.  District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by 
Consultant in advance of receipt of the notice to proceed, and Consultant acknowledges 
that any such services are at Consultant’s own risk. 

4. The provisions of the Agreement shall apply to this Task Order.  As such, the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by this reference. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 134



16 
   

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Task Order to be executed 
effective as of the day and year first above written. 

 
 
DISTRICT: 
 
 WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, 
a public agency of the State of California 

 

 
_____________________________________  
Van M. Jew, P.E., Acting General Manager 
 
 
 
 
Peggy Asche, Board Secretary   
  
 
 
CONSULTANT: 
 
Vendor Name Here   ____________________ 
 
 
By        

 
Name        

 
Its        

 
 
 
 

By        
 

Name        
 

Its        
 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 135



17 
   

        EXHIBIT “1” 
 

TO 
 

TASK ORDER NO. __1__              
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 136



18 
   

EXHIBIT “2” 
 

TO 
 

TASK ORDER NO. __1__ 
 
 

COMPENSATION 
 
 
 
 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 137



19 
   

EXHIBIT “3” 
 

TO 
 

TASK ORDER NO. __1__ 
 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
 
 
  

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 138



20 
   

EXHIBIT B 

KEY PERSONNEL  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 139



21 
   

KEY PERSONNEL  

1. Consultant’s designated representative(s) who are authorized to act on its behalf 
and to make all decisions in connection with the performance of services under 
this Agreement are: 

 John M. Brudin, President 
Joanna Rembis, P.E., Principal Engineer 
Cooly Smith, Chief Inspector  
 

  

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 140



22 
   

 
 
 

  

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 141



23 
   

EXHIBIT C 

INSURANCE 

 
  

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 142



24 
   

INSURANCE 

 
A. General Requirements.  Before commencing the performance of services under 

this Agreement, and at all other times this Agreement is effective, Consultant must 
procure and maintain the following types of insurance with coverage limits 
complying, at a minimum, with the limits set forth below: 

 
  Type of Insurance   Limits (combined single) 
 
  Commercial General Liability:  $1,000,000 
  Business Automobile Liability  $1,000,000   
  Professional Liability   $1,000,000   
  Workers Compensation   Statutory Requirement  
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance.  The amount of insurance set forth 

above must be a combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury, and property damage for the policy coverage.  The insurance must be on 
an “occurrence” not a “claims made” basis. 

 
C. Business Automobile Insurance.  Automobile coverage must be written on forms 

subject to the written approval of District. 
 
D. Professional Liability Insurance.  This coverage must be on an “occurrence” 

basis, including coverage for contractual liability.  The Professional Liability 
Insurance required by this Agreement must be endorsed to be applicable to claims 
based upon, arising out of or related to services performed under this Agreement.  

E. Workers Compensation.  Consultant must have a State of California approved 
policy form providing the statutory benefits required by law with employer’s liability 
limits of no less than $1,000,000 per accident for all covered losses, or Consultant 
must provide evidence of an approved self-insurance program. 

F. Additional Insureds.  Each Commercial General Liability Insurance policy and 
Business Auto Insurance policy must provide that the District, its officials, officers, 
employees, agents and volunteers are “additional insureds” under the terms of the 
policy, and must provide that an act or omission of one the insureds will not reduce 
or avoid coverage to the other insureds. 

G. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retention.  Any deductibles or self-insured 
retentions applicable to the insurance policies required under this Agreement must 
be declared to and approved by District.  In no event may any required insurance 
policy have a deductible, self-insured retention or other similar policy provision in 
excess of $50,000 without prior written approval by District in its sole discretion.  
At the option of District, either the insurer will reduce or eliminate such deductibles 
or self-insured retentions with respect to the District’s additional insureds or 
Consultant will procure a bond guaranteeing payment of any losses, damages, 
expenses, costs or settlements up to the amount of such deductibles or self-
insured retentions. 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 143



25 
   

H. Primary Insurance.  Each of the insurance policies maintained by Consultant 
under this Agreement must state that such insurance will be deemed “primary” so 
that any insurance that may be carried by District will be deemed excess to that of 
Consultant.  This endorsement must be reflected on forms as determined by 
District.   

I. Certificates of Insurance and Endorsements.  Prior to commencing any 
services under this Agreement, Consultant must file with the District certificates of 
insurance and endorsements evidencing the existence of all insurance required by 
this Agreement, along with such other evidence of insurance or copies of policies 
as may reasonably be required by District.  These certificates of insurance and 
endorsements must be in a form approved by the Legal Counsel.  Consultant must 
maintain current certificates and endorsements on file with District during the term 
of this Agreement reflecting the existence of all required insurance.  Each of the 
certificates must expressly provide that no material change in the policy, or 
termination thereof, will be effective except upon 30 days’ prior written notice to 
District by certified mail, return receipt requested.  The delivery to District of any 
certificates of insurance or endorsements that do not comply with the requirements 
of this Agreement will not waive the District’s right to require compliance. 

J. Insurance Rating.  All insurance required to be maintained by Consultant under 
this Agreement must be issued by companies licensed by or admitted to conduct 
insurance business in the State of California by the California Department of 
Insurance and must have a rating of A or better and Class VII or better by the latest 
edition of A.M. Best’s Key Rating Guide. 

K. Aggregate Limits.  The aggregate limits for each insurance policy required under 
this Agreement must apply separately and solely to the services performed under 
this Agreement.  If the required policies do not have an endorsement providing that 
the aggregate limit applies separately to the services being performed, or if 
defense costs are included in the aggregate limit, then the required aggregate 
limits must be increased to an amount satisfactory to District. 

L. Waiver of Subrogation Rights.  Consultant and each insurer providing any 
insurance required by this Agreement must waive all rights of subrogation against 
District, its officials, officers, employees, agents and volunteers, and each insurer 
must issue a certificate to the District evidencing this waiver of subrogation rights. 
 

M. Failure to Maintain Required Insurance.  If Consultant, for any reason, fails to 
obtain and maintain the insurance required by this Agreement, District may obtain 
such coverage at Consultant’s expense and deduct the cost of such insurance 
from payments due to Consultant under this Agreement or may terminate the 
Agreement. 

N. Effect of Coverage.  The existence of the required insurance coverage under this 
Agreement shall not be deemed to satisfy or limit Consultant’s indemnity 
obligations under this Agreement.  Consultant acknowledges that the insurance 
coverage and policy limits set forth in this Agreement constitute the minimum 
coverage and policy limits required.  Any insurance proceeds available to District 

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 144



26 
   

in excess of the limits and coverage required by this Agreement, and which is 
applicable to a given loss, must be made available to District to compensate it for 
such losses. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

2.10.a

Packet Pg. 145



 

EXHIBIT B 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 146



1 
                                                                                                                        Rev. 3/13/19 Master Copy 

TASK ORDER NO. 1 
 

Construction Management, and Inspection Services for Santa Ana Avenue 
Transmission Main Project Phase II 

This Task Order (“Task Order”) is executed this  16th  day of  June, 2022, by and 
between West Valley Water District, a public agency of the State of California (“District”) 
and Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. (“Consultant”). 

RECITALS 

 

A. On or about June 16th , 2022, District and Consultant executed that certain 
Agreement for Professional Services (“Agreement”). 

B. The Agreement provides that the District will issue Task Orders from time to time, 
for the provision of certain services by Consultant. 

C. Pursuant to the Agreement, District and Consultant desire to enter into this Task 
Order for the purpose of setting forth the terms and conditions upon which 
Consultant shall render certain services to the District. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HERETO HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1. Consultant agrees to perform the services set forth on Exhibit “1” attached hereto 
and by this reference incorporated herein. 

2. Subject to any limitations in the Agreement, District shall pay to Consultant the 
amounts specified in Exhibit “2” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein.  The total compensation, including reimbursement for actual expenses, may not 
exceed the amount set forth in Exhibit “2,” unless additional compensation is approved in 
writing by the District. 

3. Consultant shall perform the services described in Exhibit “1” in accordance with 
the schedule set forth in Exhibit “3” attached hereto and by this reference incorporated 
herein.  Consultant shall commence work immediately upon receipt of a notice to proceed 
from the District.  District will have no obligation to pay for any services rendered by 
Consultant in advance of receipt of the notice to proceed, and Consultant acknowledges 
that any such services are at Consultant’s own risk. 

4. The provisions of the Agreement shall apply to this Task Order.  As such, the terms 
and conditions of the Agreement are hereby incorporated herein by this reference. 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 147



2 
                                                                                                                        Rev. 3/13/19 Master Copy 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Task Order to be executed 
effective as of the day and year first above written. 

 
 
DISTRICT: 
 
 WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, 
a public agency of the State of California 

 
 
By __________________________________  
Van M. Jew, P.E., Acting General Manager 
  
 
 
By __________________________________  
Peggy Asche, Board Secretary 
 
 
CONSULTANT: 
 
ENGINEERING RESOURCES OF 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA, INC. 
 
 
By        

 
Name        

 
Its        

 
  

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 148



3 
                                                                                                                        Rev. 3/13/19 Master Copy 

EXHIBIT “1” 
 

TO 
 

TASK ORDER NO. 1 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Construction Management, and Inspection Services per the attached proposal dated 
March 22, 2022. 
  

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 149



Construction Management/Inspection Proposal - 
Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase 2

Submitted: March 22, 2022

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 150

, ....... 1cna1, 
Engineering Resources of Southern California 

West Valley 
~ - Water District 
✓ -~ 



Office Responsible for Project:
1861 W. Redlands Blvd.
Redlands, CA 92373
(909) 890-1255, info@erscinc.com

Evaluation Period Contact:
Joanna Rembis, PE  
Project Manager
(909) 890-1255 x130
jrembis@erscinc.com

1861 W. Redlands Blvd. | Redlands, CA 92373
(909) 890-1255 | info@erscinc.com | www.erscinc.com

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

March 22, 2022

West Valley Water District
855 W Baseline Rd.
Rialto, CA 92376

RE: Proposal for Construction Management and Inspection Services - W17035 Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II

Dear Members of the Selection Committee,

Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. (ERSC) is pleased to have the opportunity to submit a proposal to the West Valley 
Water District as a qualified, experienced consultant to provide Construction Management and Inspection Services.

ERSC was founded in 1996 to provide Engineering, Design, and CM/Inspection services to the public sector. The firm has delivered a 
proven record in Construction Engineering Services, not only to local municipalities, but to numerous agencies and special districts 
throughout Southern California. The key staff who would be assigned to your projects have served clients with similar needs.

ERSC has selected Ms. Joanna Rembis, PE, to serve as the Project/Construction Manager for this project. Ms. Rembis has over 20 
years of Civil Engineering and Construction Management experience in projects of similar size and scope and we believe her past work 
experience and various projects with the West Valley Water District will contribute to the successful completion of this project within 
the parameters of the RFP.

By selecting ERSC, the West Valley Water District will benefit from the wealth of knowledge and experience that our team possesses, and 
we are confident in our abilities to go above and beyond to provide excellent customer service to the District. ERSC’s project manager 
and inspectors will act as an extension of the District staff.  Our project manager will provide the District with quick and efficient reviews 
of submittals, procedures, RFI’s, change orders and approval on invoices. As a result of efficient construction management, progress 
meetings are kept to a minimum, which saves the District’s personnel time to work on other pressing matters. ERSC’s inspector will 
perform observations and inspection during the entirety of the project to ensure the project is built per plans, specifications, contract 
documents, and in a timely fashion. With our local presence, extensive experience and broad resources, the ERSC team is the right 
choice. 

The District currently has two proposals out for bid to provide construction management and inspection services for the replacement 
of main waterlines and water services.  Due to the close proximity of both projects, if ERSC is selected to provide CM and Inspection 
for both projects, ERSC could potentially provide a cost savings to the District by overlapping services for both projects.  ERSC could 
arrange bi-weekly meetings for both projects on the same day or utilize one inspector to inspect both projects. ERSC would reduce 
their project costs accordingly. By having one firm inspecting both projects this can help with sequencing events, reduce traffic flow 
constraints, and avoid potential conflicts between two projects.     

This proposal shall be valid for 90 days as specified in the RFP from the closing date and time for receipt of proposals. I am authorized 
to negotiate and sign contractual agreements for ERSC. ERSC has read the West Valley Water District indemnification and insurance 
requirements and shall meet these requirements upon selection. The information submitted is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge.

We look forward to the opportunity to work with the West Valley Water District. If you have any questions, or require additional 
information, please contact Joanna Rembis at jrembis@erscinc.com or (909) 890-1255.

Respectfully submitted, 

John M. Brudin, PE      Joanna Rembis, PE
President       Principal Engineer – Project Manager

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 151



Table of Contents

Firm Background ...................................................................................................................... 1

Understanding & Approach ...................................................................................................... 8

Scope of Work ........................................................................................................................ 13

References .............................................................................................................................. 17

Cost Estimate .......................................................................................................................... 23

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 152



Firm Background
Years of Service

Celebrating
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g R
esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. (ERSC) was formed in 1996 with 
the asset purchase of NBS/Lowry, Inc. Since formation, ERSC has been committed 
to serving Special Districts, Regional Agencies, and Municipalities in Southern 
California’s public sector. Our team provides a comprehensive set of professional 
services and solutions for the life of any potential project.

ERSC Professionals
The strength behind ERSC is our qualified and experienced engineers, designers, 
construction observation personnel, and administrative support staff. We excel at 
matching the exceptional skills, technical abilities, character, and attitude of our team members to the needs of our clients. ERSC staff 
works daily to create client partnerships and transform projects from the broadest level of general scope to final planning, design, 
implementation, and construction resolution.

Many ERSC professionals have experience as municipal and public 
agency employees and can approach your project with first-hand 
knowledge of agency culture and how any agency envisions the planning 
and processing of a well-executed project. 

ERSC Reliability 
Our 25-year service record is a testimony to the quality of services we 
provide. Many of our clients continue to seek our services, and have 
done so since our first year of business. ERSC has also developed 
significant financial resources and organizational efficiencies that allow 
us to consistently exceed client expectations.

ERSC Insurance Coverage Levels

Professional Liability $1.0 Million Per Occurrence; $2.0 Million Aggregate

General Liability $1.0 Million Per Occurrence; $2.0 Million Aggregate

Automobile $1.0 Million Combined Single Limit

Workman’s Comp Maintained at levels required by law.

Our Locations
Redlands 
(Corporate Office)
1861 W. Redlands Blvd.
Redlands, CA  92373

R

T
P

Temecula
41593 Winchester Rd., Suite 200
Temecula, CA  92590

Palm Desert
77-564 Country Club Dr.
Palm Desert, CA  92211

Vital Information
CA Corporation
25 Years in Business
37 Employees
FEIN: 33-0718153
CA DIR: 1000017460

Project Contact
Joanna Rembis, PE
Project Manager
1861 W. Redlands Blvd.
Redlands, CA  92373

Phone: (909) 890-1255
Fax: (909) 890-0995
jrembis@erscinc.com

Construction 
Management & 

Inspection

Survey & Mapping

Environmental 
Services

Civil Site Design

Transportation/
Traffic Engineering

Independent Plan 
Review

Water/Wastewater 
Engineering

Water Quality/NPDES

Flood Control & 
Drainage Engineering

1

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 153

• 



Firm Background

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Joanna Rembis, PE
Principal Engineer
Project Manager

Cooly Smith
Chief Inspector

Mark Korando 
Construction Inspector

Reza Toorzani, PE 
Construction Manager

Rafael Martinez
Construction Inspector

Phil Laos 
Construction Inspector

Saul Lopez 
Construction Inspector

Mark Alvarez 
Construction Inspector

Additional ERSC Inspectors available for additional 
staffing needs. Resumes available upon request.

2

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 154

_. ....... 
1cna1, 



Ms. Rembis has more than 20 years’ 
experience in the field of Project Engineering/
Project Management, Field Inspection and 
Customer Support - 12 of which she spent as 
a Project Manager. Her experience includes 
preparing specifications, plans, and bid 
packages for rehabilitation and design of new 
tank projects. Ms. Rembis can also assist in 
generating and editing technical reports and 
photo surveys and provides quality control 
inspection and construction management 
services for various projects including water 
tanks, pipelines, and cathodic protection.

She developed the specifications and plans 
for the rehabilitation of over 500 welded 
steel, bolted steel, and concrete reservoirs 
and for the construction of 20 plus new 
welded steel and bolted steel tanks. Technical 
specifications have included earthwork, 
masonry, concrete, rebar, tank construction, 
Cal/OSHA safety, coatings, piping, valves, 
cathodic protection, electrical, and roofing.

She prepared and provided cost estimates 
to clients for new projects. Conducted QA/
QC for the projects and reviewed all major 
deliverables before delivered to clients. 
Maintained regular communication with 
clients to ensure compliance with the 
established project goals and execution.

Municipal Engineering Services
Construction Management
Structural and Welding Inspection

Areas of Expertise

American Water Works Association
Past Chair of the Tanks, Reservoirs, Structures, 
Maintenance Committee
Inland County Water Association
Southern California Water Utility Association
American Society of Civil Engineers

Affiliations

California State Polytechnic University, Pomona

Education

Registered Civil Engineer C75535 Similar Project Experience:

Construction Management and Inspection Services - Casmalia Water Main 
Replacement, West Valley Water District - Construction Manager responsible for 
contract administration, progress meetings, material/RFI submittals, correspondence, 
labor compliance, and progress payment review. WVWD contracted with ERSC for the 
Casmalia Water Main Replacement, which includes installation of 850 linear feet of 
8-inch and 50 linear feet of 4-inch ductile iron pipe, 10 new services reconnections and
one new fire hydrant within the street right of way.

Bloomington Area Waterline Replacement Phase 3A Inspection, West Valley Water 
District, Rialto, CA – Project Manager for the Bloomington Phase 3A of the Bloomington 
Area Waterline Replacement initiative. During this phase, the District’s selected 
contractor installed approximately 5,600 lineal feet of fully welded CML&C water 
line, relocated 141 water services from backyard alleyways to front of properties, and 
installed 14 new fire hydrants.

Construction Management and Inspection Services, City of South Gate - Project 
Manager for construction management and inspection services for the project 
designed to improve Chakemco Street by adding sidewalks, curbs, gutters, ADA ramps, 
drive approaches, landscaping, irrigation, new street pavement, striping, lighting, and 
miscellaneous additions to improve the overall pedestrian mobility and safety.

1MG Ground Level Water Tank, City of El Monte, CA - Project Manager responsible 
for day-to-day project guidance, team oversight, client contact, as well as schedule 
and budget management throughout the assignment. The City of El Monte contracted 
ERSC to prepare Technical Specifications and furnishing Bidding and Construction 
Management to rehabilitate a 1.0 MG ground level water storage tank.

Plan Check and Construction Services, City of Garden Grove, Garden Grove, CA –  
Assisting Construction Inspectors during ongoing construction management services for 
street, intersection and storm drain improvement projects. Work includes coordination 
for permit inspection for SCE pole replacement.

1MG Water Reservoir Design, City of Loma Linda, CA - Project Manager responsible for 
day-to-day project guidance, team oversight, client contact, as well as schedule and 
budget management throughout the assignment. The City of Loma Linda contracted 
ERSC to supplement its existing water storage by building a new 1.0 MG reservoir to 
supply Pressure Zones 1A, 2, and 2A, and relieve pumping efforts in the event the 
existing 3.2 MG (Pressure Zone 2A) tank temporarily decommissioned for maintenance.

Construction Engineering Services - Bid Schedule 1462, City of Burbank,  CA – Project 
Manager during Construction Engineering Services for the installation of various traffic 
signal equipment and appurtenances as well as coordination with Burbank Water 
and Power for overhead wiring considerations, signing and striping, ramp, sidewalk 
construction and related ITS equipment. Construction Managers and Inspectors are 
supervising the work and providing coordination between the Contractor, the City, 
other agencies, consultants, utility companies, the public, adjacent property owners 
and other stakeholders. ERSC Inspectors maintain an on-site presence and pro-active 
approach to ensure that the Project is constructed in accordance with the plans and 
specifications.

Valley Boulevard Waterline Replacement Project, West Valley Water District, Rialto, CA 
- Project Manager for 8,400± LF of 12-inch, 8-inch and 6-inch waterline replacement
project including utility research, potholing, permit coordination and preparation
of contract documents. Project is currently at the 90% design completion level with
preliminary bid and specification documents submitted and under review. Also
includes 105 water service replacements, 11 mainline connections, 14 fire hydrants,
and miscellaneous appurtenances.

Inverted Sewer Siphon, Western Municipal Water District, Murrieta, CA - Project 

Joanna Rembis, PE | Principal Engineer

3

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 155



Manager during design services for the upgrade of an existing 8-inch diameter sewer siphon pipeline located in the City of Murrieta. 
The existing siphon experienced sanitary sewer overflows (SSOs) and needed to be upgraded to a larger size or a double barrel 
configuration.

Condition Evaluation of Eleven Water Storage Reservoirs, Coachella Valley Water District  - Project Manager responsible for day-to-day 
project guidance, team oversight, client contact, as well as schedule and budget management throughout the assignment. Coachella 
Valley Water District contracted with ERSC to perform annual inspections for 11 water storage reservoirs. The annual inspections allow 
CVWD to meet the requirements of the health department as well as keep apprised of the reservoir’s condition to determine when 
maintenance is required. Reservoirs 4605 and 1092-1 were coated and require a warranty inspection to determine if any repair work is 
required by the Contractors. Five of the reservoirs are in the first three categories of the District’s reservoir prioritization list and it was 
critical to determine if any structural damage is occurring in these reservoirs.

In-Service Inspection at 12 Potable Water Reservoirs, City of Ontario, CA - ERSC was contracted to provide engineer design services for 
the inspection of 12 water reservoirs. The City of Ontario owns and operates 12 concrete and steel water storage reservoirs and desires 
to have the reservoirs inspected with commercial divers to determine their overall condition. The reservoirs range in capacity from 2.0 
million gallons up to 20 million gallons and are located throughout Ontario and Upland in San Bernardino County. ERSC teamed with 
Catalyst Diving to perform an external evaluation of the surfaces by traversing the ground around the reservoir, climbing the ladder, 
and traversing the roof to determine the overall condition of the exterior and collect necessary measurements. Internal evaluation 
was accomplished by using a raft to float the interior of the reservoirs to examine the roof surfaces and divers to evaluate the surfaces 
below the high-water level. The team examines the condition of the structural members, collects measurements, takes photos and 
videos to document the conditions. Reports were prepared for each reservoir with observations, recommendations, and cost estimate.

Zone 8-3 2.0 Million Gallon Reservoir, West Valley Water District, Rialto, CA - Project Engineer responsible for concept development, 
design recommendations, and special study drafting throughout the assignment. As a part of ERSC’s On-Call Engineering services 
contract with the District, the firm provided engineering design and construction management services for a 2.0 Million Gallon Reservoir.

Lord Ranch 1.0 Million Gallon Steel Welded Reservoir, West Valley Water District, Rialto, CA - Project Engineer responsible for concept 
development, design recommendations, and special study drafting throughout the assignment. West Valley Water District retained 
ERSC to design a 1.0 MG Steel Welded Reservoir in Zone 3 which would allow the District to utilize additional capacity through 
the Baseline Feeder (BLF) transmission pipeline, which source is currently purchased groundwater from the San Bernardino Valley 
Municipal Water District (Valley District). ERSC designed the reservoir for placement on 14-acre existing Lord Ranch Facility to provide 
storage capacity for the pressure zone.

Condition Evaluation of Bolted Steel Tank at Plant 120, East Valley Water District, Highland, CA - Project manager during tank condition 
assessment of a ground level bolted steel water tank. Services consist of evaluating the exterior and interior surfaces to determine the 
condition of the existing coating systems and to evaluate the tank for Cal/OSHA requirements, SWRCB compliance, and AWWA D100 
regulations.

Coachella Valley Water District, Coachella, CA – Over the past 20 years, provided engineering and construction management services 
to the District on various projects. The following are highlights of the services and projects provided for the District:
• Evaluated and prioritized 64 facilities in the District’s system for design, maintenance and rehabilitation.
• Prepared specifications and plans, provided bid support and in the process of providing construction management for the upgrades.
• Formulated specifications and plans for the design of nine new reservoirs and rehabilitation of 18 reservoirs.
• Provided bid support, construction management, and quality control inspection for infrastructure improvements.
• Prepared specifications and plans for the installation of a new concrete ringwall under an existing 5.0 MG reservoir and provided

construction management for the rebar placement and concrete pour.
• Managed over $10M in project costs for the District.

Long Beach Water Department, Long Beach, CA – Over the past 20 years, provided engineering and construction management services 
on multiple projects for the Water Department.
• Evaluated 36 tanks in their system for corrosion, seismic/structural, and safety.
• Prepared technical specifications, plans, and bid packages for 13 infrastructure rehabilitation projects and provided construction

management and quality control inspection, for all 13 rehabilitation projects.
• Supplied design and construction management for the installation of cathodic protection systems in 34 of the department’s tanks.
• Prepared specifications, plans, and construction management for upgrades at various department facilities.
• Ensured quality control inspection on two separate projects for the installation of cathodic protection anode beds throughout the

city for their pipeline systems.
• Provided construction management for three separate projects for the installation of 10 fiberglass chemical tanks at the water

treatment plant.
• Additional projects consisted of evaluating 34 bridge pipeline crossings at various locations throughout the city and prepared the

specifications and plans for the exterior painting of 10 pipe crossings.

Joanna Rembis, PE | Principal Engineer

4

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 156



Mr. Smith has over 20 years of experience 
in the engineering and construction 
industry. He has worked in the water 
industry since 1990 starting in operations 
and maintenance and then transitioning 
to Supervising Engineering Inspector. He 
has extensive experience in inspecting and 
managing the construction of facilities in 
the area of water, sewer and recycled which 
includes pipelines, Sewer Lift Stations, 
Reservoirs, PRV Stations and Booster 
stations. He has agency maintenance and 
operations experience holding positions in 
meter service department. He has extensive 
inspection experience for land development 
and capital projects. 

Duties include preparing daily inspection 
reports, job site photos, coordinating 
materials testing services, and coordinating 
with local and state agencies. He assists 
in the development of District Standards 
and has planned and executed hundreds 
of system shut downs to upgrade, repair 
or replace overtaxed or failing water or 
sewer appurtenances. He has inspected 
and certified conformance of completed 
work including all backflow devices 
that are installed on new District and 
Developer projects. He is able to resolve 
field and operational issues related to the 
construction of infrastructure projects 
through a detailed knowledge of the systems 
operational requirements, construction 
contractors means and methods, and by 
developing and maintaining good working 
relations with contractors, agency staff and 
other local agencies.

Municipal Inspection
Water Infrastructure
Caltrans

Areas of Expertise

Water Distribution D-3, State of CA DHS
Water Treatment T-1, State of CA DHS
Certified Backflow Tester, AWWA
Coating Inspector Level 1, NACE
NASSCO Cured in Place 
Pipe CIPP 911-0643
Concrete Field Testing Technician Grade 1, ACI
Recycled Water Site 
Supervisor Certificate

Education Similar Project Experience:

Plan Check and Inspection Services, City of Banning, Banning, CA - Chief Inspector in 
management and oversight of construction activities for street, sewer, water, grading, 
and storm drain projects and their related improvements in the City of Banning. 

Since 2018 ERSC has completed over 430 individual assignments in the City. This is 
inclusive of the 4,000-unit Atwell development, for which ERSC has been in oversight 
all grading and improvement construction activities related to the project. Currently 
ERSC staffs 4 full-time inspectors supporting construction activities.

Cooly was responsible for management of inspection personnel or inspection of the 
following in the City of Banning:
• Tract #37365 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37474 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298-2 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298-3 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract # 37298-1 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Highland Springs Avenue – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Wilson Street – Inspection of New Sewer Trunk Line Installation
• Wilson Street Lift Station - Inspection of New Sewer Lift Station Installation
• Sunset Sewer Trunk Line – Inspection of New Sewer Main Line Installation
• Non Potable Water Improvement NP-1 Pump Line
• Non Potable Water Improvement Segment D-1
• Foothill West Reservoir 3.76 Million Gallon
• Irrigation Water Supply System Segment – B Phase 1

Vail Lake Native Vegetation Restoration RCWD, Temecula, CA – Site Inspector for this 
native vegetation restoration of wetland and non-wetland waters of the United States 
as a result of installation of 14,000 lineal feet of a 48-inch pipeline to comply with 
mitigation requirements pursuant to Section 404 of the Federal Clean Water Act and 
Section 1600 et seq. of the California Fish and Game Code. Duties included inspection, 
preparing daily reports, coordinate with materials testing consultant, job photos, 
quality assurance, coordinate with maintenance and operations departments.

Vail Lake Transmission Main and Pump Station, Rancho California Water District 
(RCWD), Temecula, CA –  Inspection supervisor for this installation of 14,000 lineal feet 
of 48-inch CML & C pipeline and construction of a booster station capable of pumping 
80 cfm of raw water to the District Vail Lake facilities for a cost of approximately $6 
million. Duties included oversight of inspection staff, review daily reports, manage 
materials testing consultant, review project submittals, RFI’s, correspondence, change 
orders, and monthly progress payments.

Hillside Trail Sewer Relocation at Bear Creek, Murrieta, CA – Supervising Construction 
Inspector responsible for a 300-foot relocation of sewer pipe and construction of 
two new manholes. Oversight of inspection activities, development of daily reports 
with photographic record detailing the workers, equipment, activities, and material 
incorporated. Provided utility coordination, coordination of materials testing, 
geotechnical, and other specialty inspection consultants.

Reclamation Pond No. 5 Project, RCWD, Temecula, CA – Supervising Construction 
Inspector for this $8 million Recycled Pond project. The project features include 
1.5 million cubic yards of grading, construction of new pond number 5 and relining 
other ponds with new foundation and membrane, drainage structures, connection 
piping systems and controls, road construction, landscaping and irrigation. Duties 
include daily reports with photographic records, detailing the workers, equipment, 
activities and material incorporated into the project each day. Duties also include 
utility coordination, coordination of materials testing, geotechnical and other specialty 
inspection consultants.

Cooly Smith | Chief Inspector

5

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 157



Hillside Trail Sewer Relocation at Bear Creek, Murrieta, CA – Supervising Construction Inspector responsible for a 300-foot relocation of 
sewer pipe and construction of two new manholes. Oversight of inspection activities, development of daily reports with photographic 
record detailing the workers, equipment, activities, and material incorporated. Provided utility coordination, coordination of materials 
testing, geotechnical, and other specialty inspection consultants.

District Headquarters and Senga Doherty Pump Station Solar Power Project, RCWD, Temecula, CA – Inspection Supervisor responsible 
for installation of 1.0 MW and a 0.5MW Photovoltaic System. Oversight of inspection staff, reviewed daily reports, managed materials 
testing consultants, reviewed project submittals, RFIs, correspondence, change orders, and monthly progress payments.

Soboba Casino Storage Reservoir, Soboba Band of Luiseno Indians, San Jacinto, CA – Senior Construction Inspector during the 
construction of the Tribes 1MG welded steel reservoir. The tank was designed to provide adequate capacity to serve the additional 
demand that the newly constructed casino would place on the tribe’s water system. Cooly provided inspection during the entire project 
term including grading, ring pour, sand placement, welding, and performed coating inspections.

Reclamation Pond No. 5 Project, RCWD, Temecula, CA – Supervising Construction Inspector for this $8 million Recycled Pond project. 
The project features include 1.5 million cubic yards of grading, construction of new pond number 5 and relining other ponds with new 
foundation and membrane, drainage structures, connection piping systems and controls, road construction, landscaping and irrigation. 
Duties include daily reports with photographic records, detailing the workers, equipment, activities and material incorporated into the 
project each day. Duties also include utility coordination, coordination of materials testing, geotechnical and other specialty inspection 
consultants.

30” Transmission Mainline Improvements on Highland Ave., West Valley Water District, Rialto, CA – Supervising Construction Inspector 
during this improvement project which involves the construction of a new waterline and associated appurtenances in Highland Avenue 
between Oakdale Avenue and Pepper Avenue in the City of Rialto. Construction includes installation of approximately 3,700lf of CML&C 
water line. The proximity to Interstate 210 will require interfacing with CalTrans and coordination with the agency’s procedures.

Cooly Smith | Chief Inspector

6

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 158



Mark has 27 years of experience 
in engineering, construction, and 
project management of lump sum 
and cost reimbursable projects for the 
telecommunications, government, and 
transportation industries. His experience 
includes office and field assignments: 
Highway toll lane construction, engineering 
and construction of Public utility and 
government infrastructure, commercial and 
residential construction projects located 
throughout the western United States.

Mark’s Experience covers a range of project 
construction management responsibilities 
including: project planning, management 
of technical interfaces, project budget 
and cost estimating and control, proposal 
development, interface with field, vendors, 
contractors, and clients. He also has been 
responsible for establishing the project 
execution to ensure compliance with the 
contract, as well as safety, quality, and 
profitability. Mark has been responsible for 
multiple simultaneous projects based in 
multiple Cities in the Ventura, Los Angeles, 
Orange, San Bernardino, Riverside, San 
Diego, San Francisco, Dallas/Fort Worth and 
Denver metropolitan area Counties.

Municipal Inspection
Water Infrastructure
Caltrans

Areas of Expertise

FEMA IACET, National Incident Management 
System, 2013
Fitel Lucent Technologies Fusion Splicing 
OTDR Testing, 1999
Orange Coast CollegeGeneral Geology 
Studies100+ Semester Units, 1988-1993

Education

California Storm Water Quality QSP/QSD 
Certification 2010-2012
CAT Powerlift Operator Safety, 2000
Coastline Community College Computer 
Science Certification CADD, 1987-1988

Similar Project Experience:

Plan Check and Inspection Services, City of Banning, Banning, CA - Sr. Construction 
Inspector in oversight of construction activities for street, sewer, water, grading, and 
storm drain projects and their related improvements in the City of Banning. 

Since 2018 ERSC has completed over 430 individual assignments in the City. This is 
inclusive of the 4,000-unit Atwell development, for which ERSC has been in oversight 
all grading and improvement construction activities related to the project. Currently 
ERSC staffs 4 full-time inspectors supporting construction activities.

Mark was responsible for inspection of the following in the City of Banning:
• Sunset Sewer Trunk Line – Inspection of New Sewer Main Line Installation

City of Burbank BS 1428 – SR-134 Corridor Arterial Signal Improvements - Provided 
inspection/observation for the modification of seven traffic signal systems and 
appurtenances as well as coordination with Burbank Water and Power for overhead 
wiring considerations. Signing and striping, sidewalk construction and related ITS 
equipment installation are a part of the project. As our Lead Inspector he provided 
coordination between the Contractor, the City, other agencies, consultants, utility 
companies, the public, adjacent property owners and other stakeholders.

Bloomington Area Waterline Replacement Phase 3A, West Valley Water District, Rialto, 
CA – Construction Inspector for the Bloomington Phase 3A of the Bloomington Area 
Waterline Replacement initiative. During this phase, the District’s selected contractor 
installed approximately 5,600 lineal feet of fully welded CML&C water line, relocated 
141 water services from backyard alleyways to front of properties, and installed 14 new 
fire hydrants.

Plan Check and Construction Services, City of Garden Grove, Garden Grove, CA –  
Construction Inspector during construction management services for various street, 
intersection and storm drain improvement projects. These services include coordination 
of CIP projects awarded to contractors for compliance with plans and specifications; 
review of monthly progress pay estimates for compliance with specifications and 
provide monthly payment recommendations; monitor contractor’s progress to ensure 
project schedules are met; assist and advise District staff with post-construction 
activities; review, assess and manage claims submitted by contractors

City of Santa Monica - Major projects 
• Santa Monica Urban Runoff Recycling Facility
• Water Main Replacement Project on Franklin Street, Montana Avenue and 26th 

Street
• Joint Coastal Sewer Interceptor Project
• Santa Monica Public Safety Facility
• Post Northridge Earthquake Sewer restoration Project
• All Development Driven Sewer, Storm Water, Domestic Water, Fire Water, and 

Utility Service Installations

City of Irvine - Major projects 
• SAWPA’S Integrated Irvine Desalter Project
• Over 2000 Acres of City Public Right of Way New development including Sewer, 

Domestic Water, Storm Water, Sanitary Sewer, Recycled Water, Utility Mains and 
Service Laterals. Construction of all related street structures.

City of Downey - Major projects 
• Annual Street Maintenance Water/Sewer Restoration Projects
• Downey Gateway Water Main Extension Project
• Fifth Street Water Main Replacement Project
• Firestone Rehabilitation Project
• Downey Promenade Development Lakewood/Bellflower Blvd.
• All Development Driven Sewer, Storm Water, Domestic Water, Fire Water, Recycled 

Water, and Utility Service Installations

Mark Korando | Construction Inspector

7

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 159



Understanding & Approach
Years of Service

Celebrating
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g R
esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Project Understanding
ERSC understands the District is preparing to implement Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase 1. The new transmission 
line will replace the old and undersized existing 4-inch transmission line in Santa Ana Ave as well as improve the fire flow demands 
for existing and future residents. During this phase, the District’s selected contractor will install a new 12-inch diameter DI water main 
approximately 5,229 feet in Santa Ana Ave from Alder Avenue to Linden Ave. The work also includes installing 14 service laterals for 
the residences and businesses along Santa Ana Ave and 3 new fire hydrants. The existing waterlines and laterals will be abandoned.  

ERSC will be responsible for construction management 
and inspection during this phase of the project. ERSC’s 
designated team is familiar with pipeline projects for WVWD 
as we have performed work with the District on the previous 
Bloomington Waterline projects located close to this Santa 
Ana pipeline project. We will perform observation and 
inspection during the entirety of the project to ensure it is 
built per plans, specifications, and contract documents, and 
in a timely fashion.

We understand that having an experienced construction 
manager and inspection support staff is an essential 
component to successful completion of any project. In 
providing services to our clients, ERSC emphasizes the use 
of ‘well-seasoned’ staff who have significant experience 
in providing the specific services required for each project. 
In order to provide a comprehensive proposal to the 
District, ERSC’s project manager has reviewed the RFP and 
attachments, performed a desktop review of the site, as well 
as conducted a thorough visit of the project site. The replacement will occur on a primary access street with typical utilities such as 
water, sewer, gas, and cable, and electrical is overhead. Also, based on the past project in this area we understand the importance of 
communicating with each property owner to ensure that they are aware of what is taking place and that their property is restored to 
the same condition or better. 

Construction Management and Inspection is one of ERSC’s core competencies. Since 1996 ERSC construction managers and inspectors 
have provided construction phase support services to, and on behalf of, public agencies and municipalities. ERSC is well versed in the 
type of construction management and inspection services outlined in the District’s RFP and has provided these services to District on 
various projects throughout the past 20 years. The most recent projects include providing construction inspection services for Casmalia 
Waterline Project and Phase 1 and Phase 3 of the Bloomington Area Waterline Replacement as well as providing the design for Zone 3 
Waterline Improvements on Valley Blvd., Larch Ave., Pomona Ave., and adjacent streets. 

Expected Challenges
Temporary Customer Inconvenience
Throughout the course of the project, customers will be affected 
by construction efforts and service interruptions. During the water 
main replacements, street access will be impacted. Open trenches 
during work hours may require temporary out of the area vehicle 
parking.

During non-work hours, temporary AC paving or trench plating may 
affect the condition of the streets.

During the course of connecting existing residences to the new 
services, customers will experience temporary shut offs. While An ERSC inspection report during Bloomington Waterline Replacement 

Phase 1. An ERSC inspector helping with customer water pressure issues.
8

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 160

LOU,.1 WA:r@ e~i2.~~i;:C 'ic. ti:4+!61J """'k:iCU WC'l l~ A:1\:.x!t:160 C2~• 

TC.l."'ISr> 'TO ·t.1...oA(u.,vu.10) ;.~ "'"".s k?w $c;.'>ajq·6 AT Kl"4'1•1~1i 51" 

:CA'-1<"" "t'O 1-1°"'6 c,u,~ ,.,..,,v:r (..Du., E'~vt'.~, fl\!,,-so.seT> "'TIP b l"' 

l(\"T<Cloi&U 4 l..,W FAU~""'"'5 4 ct.,/k.>lOO O\!IT ~<l'-'C7, ~-n<-<- """'-' . -( 

f?!'11!!"":,lJP:6-- <:......_,'(''1'. ~<> F'I-U"U • l!>,l><C1<. f'UJ'!,,I{ 'i,.c;4h,..,, . 

:!, : I!> -:.<!;1'"'!"1._.'- f('l6T\5P. ~ -•••UH <>v<!';r>. b!G:"-::- -~~, l')~CI(: l':IL.LIUt. 

t,Qc>..>1..JO ,.,,l!,.4~ £><¥A!$ , ..., PAlt"- ""'4 'fj f.14C.K.. f:jt...L..IUC., !\ pgnp,:ic-ru 

.C.R<%21-Q Co1..11-'6c:~o~ ...-o ~" "Bi e,Ac.4<- J!ILUuc..,1,- G<:>mp<1c..-r,,.,ot> 

l':IL-L- ~:I C;;'I( /Yl l!STIS/§ ltv ,-,._._6:j 8 i,-J6 U,, #0 /u .@fiilf2 :<f AfLQ 

~ '. 4<> ,Ct..,1o0>u luc,, A !?Al<ru<,, Ali'~ l".!ll""~A. ~a.<SS .• I .., P.i:.«-,Cw"';(; ,:....et'f'JL, 
,A C.oouc... .WAL.w:.., .4s:IOI.Jlr-.<.J ),\ -,.,, e...a .... -~c..\~~ . .. 



Understanding & Approach

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

necessary, these temporary shutdowns may be a source of complaints during the project.

ERSC’s inspectors will work to alleviate as much inconvenience as possible to District customers. ERSC’s selected 
inspector also has experience in pavement projects where residential driveway access is temporarily unavailable. 

Drawing from previous experience, ERSC’s inspectors will work with residents and the contractor to minimize complaints. Coordination 
of the work between the resident, contractor, and District can further ensure that less complaints and issues arise as a result of the 
replacement project.

Site Safety and Traffic Control
A stretch of the project from Alder Ave and Laurel Ave is located along 
Bloomington High School. Also, an elementary school is located just 
south of the project therefore, there will be high traffic on Santa Ana Ave 
prior to the schools starting for the day and when the schools are out of 
session. Also, Santa Ana is a highly traveled collector street, therefore, 
the project schedule will need to take into account the increased travel 
during certain times of the day. Also, at the intersections of Laurel Ave and 
Maple Avenue the pipe must go deeper therefore, shoring and proper 
traffic control will be of high importance to provide safety to the public 
as well as the construction crew. Our inspector will approach the project 
site with a “safety first” mentality to ensure that the motoring public and 
pedestrians have a safe and efficient path through the construction site. 
We will monitor construction activities to ensure proper implantation of 
traffic control and identify unsafe conditions to ensure safe construction activities are 
occurring. ERSC will check the contractor’s safety program for compliance with Cal/OSHA, 
contract documents, and traffic control/staging plan. Our Inspector will also enforce on-
site safety standards and will report any observed deviations to WVWD. 

Preliminary Plan Review
Prior to the project beginning ERSC will complete a thorough review of the project 
documents to see if there are any conflicts or clarifications required to help the project 
be completed on time. 

During a cursory review of the project documents ERSC, noted two items that may need 
to be addressed prior to the project beginning. At both locations where the pipeline has 
to go deep to avoid utility crossings no blow-offs are called out at the low points. ERSC 
recommends blow-offs be installed during the course of the project. 

At stations 36+18.90 and 36+28.29 states to install reducers and connect to blind flanges, 
however per the detail it appears this is a key connection to completing the transmission 
line and the blind flanges should be removed. This will need to be clarified before, the 
project begins. 

Approach 
Our goal is service and responsiveness, therefore ERSC team will work closely with District staff to maximize the effectiveness and 
efficiency of our construction management and inspection team, especially in relation to project issues that may drive possible field 
changes, decisions or adjustments that will affect control or the cost of the project, or long-term maintenance once the improvements 
are completed

Essential Considerations
ERSC takes into consideration multiple objectives when delivering successful projects to our clients. The following will be 
emphasized:Fulfill all responsibilities of the District without causing additional burden to District staff. 

• ERSC’s Project Manager and Inspectors will act as an extension of District staff.
• Ensure that the project is constructed in accordance with contract documents, all applicable codes, and the current District’s

Standards.
• Maintain a Professional Approach and Attitude (at all times and with all parties): Minimizes potential conflict, promotes project

success, enhances daily productivity.
• Immediate resolution of construction issues. Clarification of items of concern can reduce or eliminate change order request/

demand from the Contractor. 9

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 161



Understanding & Approach

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

• Project safety is considered paramount and overriding with any project that ERSC is assigned. In almost 24 years
of business, ERSC has yet to receive a workplace injury and we intend to hold contractors to the same standards by
adhering to:

• Contractor’s own or the District’s Injury and Illness Prevention Programs.
• Trench and Excavation Protection Measures (as necessary)
• Confined Space Requirements
• Applicable Osha Standards, Rules, Regulations, And Orders
• Site Safety Measures and Fire Protection Procedures

• Daily review of the project with the District to discuss any project concerns, progress, and potential issues to eliminate the
possibility of surprises and change orders.

• Attendance of preconstruction and regular progress meetings with the contractor and the District to discuss progress, potential/
anticipated issues, project schedule, and safety concerns.

• Detailed record-keeping of all materials, equipment, conditions, labor, and work to ensure accurate payments to the Contractor
with minimal change orders.

• Sound engineering will be used throughout the administration of the project and submittals/calculations will be checked for
accuracy

Communication
To effectively deliver a project on time, ERSC believes a key component is to have clear lines of communication between the District, 
Contractor, and Construction Manger along with a detailed project schedule with vital milestone dates. The District will benefit from 
clear lines of communication within the ERSC team structure. ERSC’s Project Manager, Joanna Rembis, and ERSC’s assigned Project 
Inspector will serves as the main points of contact between ERSC and the District to ensure all communication is filtered to the correct 
people involved in the project. Email shall be the primary form of written communication between the District, ERSC, and Contractor 
during the term of our contract. Two week look ahead schedules will be sent to the District’s project manager on Mondays to keep the 
District apprised of the work ahead, planned deliverables, schedule impacts and budget.

Schedule Control 
Our team understands that the schedule is critical on this project. Time is money to all parties involved therefore, diligently managing 
the project schedule through look ahead schedules will help to keep the project on track. Look ahead schedules shows activities, 
orders and dates which can be evaluated to determine if there are any potential impacts to the schedule and mitigate delays before 
they occur. Our team has been providing services in this area and because of this our team can foresee problems, roadblocks and other 
potential issues before they materialize. In addition, our team understands the importance of communication and works to establish a 
rapport with the contractor along with District staff so that concerns are communicated early before they become an issue. In addition, 
our team has a thorough understanding of how to apply project specifications such that confusion and possible delays are mitigated

Pre-Construction Meetings & Progress Meetings
ERSC Project Manager will coordinate and facilitate pre-construction meeting and bi-weekly progress meetings to enable all parties to 
comprehend scope of project, implementation of the specification and District Requirements. ERSC Inspectors will conduct regularly 
scheduled meetings to discuss issues to be addressed to expedite project completion. ERSC shall prepare meeting agenda and maintain 
backup documentation of project meetings/workshops and prepare summary records of meetings for the District’s review within 
three working days after each meeting. Upon receipt of the District’s comments regarding the record, if any, ERSC shall incorporate 
comments to conform and enhance the meeting record to maintain an accurate account of all discussions and present to all parties

Project Records/Document Management 
As was completed on the later stages of the Phase 3A and Casmalia Street project inspected by ERSC, ERSC will set up a special FTP 
site for the project. ERSC’s project manager will maintain all required project records through closeout on our FTP site. The District 
and all project parties will be provided 24 hour access to the sharefile to review project documents such as RFI’s, submittals, daily 
reports, punchlists, permits, meeting minutes, agendas, photos, test results. This will allow all team members to stay up-to-date with 
the project. 

Through the use of field computers, we are able to upload reports, photos, and documents directly to our project FTP site. Reports, 
photos, dates, timesheets, and correspondence are all compared and reviewed by the project manager to ensure quality, accuracy, 
and consistency is maintained through the project. ERSC will update the information here on a weekly basis for review of all work 
completed in that week. District staff can access and download information from the site directly to their own project control files. 

All records shall be delivered to the District at the completion of construction. The District or any of its duly authorized representatives 
shall have access to any documents, books, papers, and records of the consultant during the course of the project. 

10

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 162



Understanding & Approach

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Management Approach
Ms. Rembis will serve as Project Manager for the duration of this project awarded to ERSC. As project manager 
Ms. Rembis will be the extension of the District by being the liaison between the Contractor, District, and Public to 

ensure the project is completed in accordance with the PS&E, stays on track, addresses and resolves issues and minimizes impact to 
stakeholders. As a result of our efficient construction management, progress meetings are kept to a minimum, which saves the District 
personnel time to work on other pressing matters. 

ERSC inspectors all report to Principal Engineer, Joanna Rembis. Ms. Rembis is responsible for providing support, direction, assignment, 
and QA/QC to ERSC inspectors. Ms. Rembis regularly maintains contact with inspectors to resolve scheduling conflicts, provide 
necessary equipment, and offer support during projects. 

Responsibilities
ERSC will provide construction management and full-time inspection throughout the term of the project. The responsibilities of District 
will be limited to providing pertinent information and contacts regarding the project and District’s procedures. A contact for ERSC’s 
project manager and inspector to receive this information would be helpful in the most successful project. 

Representation
ERSC’s inspector will represent the District and act as their agent with contractors and other outside agencies and District contracted 
technical consultants. 

Public Relations
Assist the District in upholding a good relationship with the public. The team will promptly attempt to alleviate problems and inform 
the District’s Project Manager as soon as possible.

Having good public relations with the general public is important to any type of project. Construction work is adjacent to private 
residences, and ERSC aims to reduce any disturbance caused by construction. On this project, proper communication between the 
team and stakeholders is critical to reduce disruptions to the area. We will need to understand busy and high-traffic times in order to 
allow for access during such periods. To assist with the public relations efforts of this contract, we will:
• Maintain a log of all phone calls received.
• Listen to community concerns and try to adhere to them
• Work with the Contractor for timely resolution of issues.
• Ensure changeable message signs are present to alert traffic of the period of potential delays during lane closures.
• Communicate with emergency services regarding any events that may raise emergency calls from the public.

Project Closeout
ERSC’s Inspector will have a copy of the plans on the site with all up-to-date changes. Upon completion of construction, ERSC will 
have an “As-Built” verification and provide a copy of the “As-Built” plans to the District and involved parties. ERSC’s Inspectors are also 
familiar with providing other project closeout procedures such as final punch lists and walk-throughs.

Why Choose ERSC 
Experience
ERSC engineers have more than 150 years of combined experience in both design and construction. Our staff are actively involved in 
both design and construction projects so they have first-hand experience with adapting to changes encountered in the field. Although 
risks cannot be totally eliminated, they can be managed and mitigated. Our engineering team brings experience, knowledge, tools, 
and procedures in many facets of engineering such as water, streets, sewer, storm drain, structures, soil, and surveying to help identify 
and proactively manage risk during construction. Therefore, the District can rely on ERSC staff to provide options and suggestions for 
resolving issues and navigating risks encountered in the field. Based on our experience with the construction of water lines we propose 
the following be performed to minimize project delays:

1. The District shall exercise the valves to ensure proper closure of the lines being connected to and to avoid project delays or impacts. 

2. The contractor shall submit a procedure for testing and disinfecting the pipeline which shall include test pressures, disinfection
procedures, injection points, sampling locations, discharge locations, de-chlorination, and nearest storm drain.

3. Contractor’s laydown area of storing materials and equipment.

4. Perform early discussion with other agencies such as the County for slurry seal limits and procedures.

11

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 163



Understanding & Approach

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Responsive
Our team members prioritize responsiveness to our clients. We understand that time is of the essence in construction 
due to costs related to equipment and personnel on standby. Therefore, ERSC follows an internal policy requiring 

response to clients emails within 2 hours to acknowledge receipt. Then within 24 to 48 hours we provide answers or recommendations. 
Also, we keep all team members apprised of what is taking place on the project so there will always be a staff member available to 
answer questions or concerns. 

Safety
Safety is ERSC’s number one priority on projects. The ERSC team will review and check the contractor’s safety program for compliance 
with Cal/OSHA, contract documents, and traffic control/staging plan. The Contractor is responsible for site safety and ERSC’s Inspector 
will see that the Contractor is enforcing on-site safety standards and will report any observed deviations to the Contractor and the 
District. Our goal is to eliminate unsafe conditions and see each employee return home safely each day. 

ERSC inspectors are equipped with all the required personal protective equipment (PPE) and tools to perform their work accurately, 
efficiently, and safety. ERSC policy dictates that inspectors always wear a white hard hat, safety vest, long pants, and boots whenever 
present on a project site. Our inspectors are equipped with a cell phone to provide quick and frequent communication and keep 
abreast of any issues. ERSC provides safety trainings and courses to our inspectors on a frequent basis so they stay apprised of the 
current safety requirements for working on or near roadways/highways, structures, confined spaces, and underground areas. In light 
of Covid-19, ERSC closely follows the CDC guidelines and stays apprised of any new guidelines. ERSC staff is continually updated and 
equipped with the proper PPE to comply with Covid requirements. ERSC staff follow a stay-at-home directive if they are experiencing 
Covid symptoms or think they may have come in contact with Covid. ERSC is committed to keeping the health of the public as well as 
our employees is of high importance.  

Care
We care about our customers; therefore, ERSC approaches each project with integrity and pride of ownership. We care about the quality 
of work we produce and strive to ensure all projects exceed life expectancy and avoid, minimize, or reduce any future maintenance 
issues. We listen to the concerns and needs of our clients and commit to finding the ways to best address them. Each decision made 
considers the financial, quality, and time impacts to the overall project and client. 

12

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 164



Scope of WorkYears of Service

Celebrating
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g R
esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Scope of Work
Task No. 1 Project Management 
In addition, to all the services highlighted above, Ms. Rembis will provide all services noted in the RFP throughout the course of the 
project, as well as the following:

1. At the beginning of the project, a work schedule shall be prepared to set forth the significant milestones and deliverables for tasks
such as, but not limited to, inspection, shop drawing review, permits, field meetings, NTP, completion of construction, and record
drawings to ensure compliance with the established project execution strategy and project goals.  Consultant shall update the
work schedule plan as necessary and forward to District.

2. Submit two-week look-ahead schedule for the construction, monitor schedules, and revise/update schedule as required due to
changes.

3. Coordinate and facilitate Pre-Construction Conference to enable all parties to comprehend scope of project, implementation of
the specification and District Requirements. ERSC will prepare the meeting agenda and record minutes of the meeting covering all
aspects of contractor’s questions and clarifications of project and present to all parties.

4. Facilitate and attend bi-weekly meetings and informal meetings as necessary, to review job progress, scheduling, and answer any
questions.  Prepare agendas and minutes for the meetings which would include written response to questions and clarifications as
needed. Minutes shall be submitted within five (5) working days after each meeting.

5. ERSC shall provide general contract administration for the construction of the project.  Provide office engineering and consultation
as required and coordinate with District and other staff in management of the construction contract.  Provide part-time Resident
Engineer who will be on-call 24 hours a day, seven days a week during construction.

6. Determine which government agencies, City departments, utilities, affected business owners, and residents will be involved in
the project and provide the necessary coordination and communication with their representatives and obtain permits that will be
required.

7. Serve as the District’s liaison with the Contractor, working principally through the Contractor’s superintendent and assist him in
understanding the intent of the Contract Documents. Collect necessary information to ensure proper execution of the Work and
alert the Contractor directly to the hazards involved in accepting or acting upon instructions from the District or others, except
instructions transmitted through the District’s Engineer or himself.

8. Review all construction shop drawings for complete and strict conformance with the construction drawings, specifications, and
documents.

a. Project Manager shall review all submittals before they are presented to District, coordinate efforts of project, monitor
budgets, and administer the contract with District.

b. ERSC shall make its recommendation and review with District’s staff all substitutions and receive District’s concurrence prior
to approving any substitution.

c. Submit to District two (2) copies of all preliminary and final shop drawings that have been reviewed for conformance.

d. Provide submittal schedule and revise/update as required due to changes.

e. Advise the District’s Engineer and the Contractor or his superintendent immediately of the commencement of any Work
requiring an approved Shop Drawing, if the submission has not been approved by the District’s Engineer.

9. Review, analyze, and respond to all request(s) for information and clarifications, as needed.  The modifications communicated will
be fully documented with drawings and/or written description of the work required.

10. Project Manager shall conduct on-site observations of the Work in progress to assist the District’s Engineer in determining that the
Project is proceeding in accordance with the Contract Documents and that completed Work will conform to the requirements of
the Contract Documents.

a. Verify Contractor compliance with all District and Cal/OSHA security and safety measures.  Notify District of any non-

13

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 165



Scope of Work

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

compliance activities during course of construction. 

b. Report to the District’s Engineer whenever they believe that any Work is unsatisfactory, faulty or defective or does 
not conform to the requirements of the Contract Documents, or does not meet the requirements of any inspections, 

tests or approval required to be made; and advise the District’s Engineer when they believe the Work should be corrected or 
rejected or should be uncovered for observation, or requires special testing or inspection. 

c. Coordinate and direct testing as needed for conformance with plans and specifications.  Tests shall be conducted by the Vendor 
or Contractor.  Consultant shall review and evaluate all tests and make recommendations to District prior to installation and 
acceptance of finished facility. 

d. Verify that tests, equipment, and systems start-ups and operating and maintenance instructions are conducted as required by 
the Contract Documents and in the presence of the required personnel, and that the Contractor maintains adequate records 
thereof; observe record and report to the District’s Engineer appropriate details relative to the test procedures and start-ups. 

e. Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having jurisdiction over the Project, record the outcome 
of these inspections and report to the District’s Engineer. 

11. Submit recommendations on construction issues which include considerations of time and budget impacts, possible compensable 
delays and Clarify construction changes and irregularities. Prepare supplementary sketches and details as necessary to resolve 
field construction problems encountered. Consider and evaluate the Contractor’s suggestions for modifications in the Project 
Documents and report them to the District’s Engineer. 

12. Negotiate, prepare, and process change order(s) and/or extra work order(s).  The modifications communicated by change order 
will be fully documented with drawings and/or written description of the work required.  Assist with determination and/or 
negotiations for compensation and prepare the change order(s).

13. ERSC’s project manager will maintain all required project records through closeout. All records shall be delivered to the District 
at the completion of construction. The District or any of its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any documents, 
books, papers, and records of the consultant.  All information is retained by ERSC on our network for redundant backups. Through 
the use of field computers, we are able to upload reports, photos, and documents directly to our project Sharepoint site.  These 
electronic documents are accessible by clients, project managers, and office staff for review and documentation. Reports, photos, 
dates, timesheets, and correspondence are all compared and reviewed by the project manager to ensure quality, accuracy, and 
consistency is maintained through the project 

14. Maintain orderly files for correspondence, reports of job, meetings, shop drawings and sample submissions, reproductions of 
original Contract Documents including all addenda, change orders, filed orders, additional Drawings issued subsequent to the 
execution of the Agreement, the District Engineer’s clarifications and interpretations of the Contract Documents, progress reports, 
and other Project-related documents. 

15. Keep an issue log and change order log, data relative to questions of extras or deductions, decisions, observations in more detail 
as in the case of observing test procedures. Send copies to the District’s Engineer. 

16. Maintain a marked-up set of plans for as-built drawings to be filed with the City. Review up-to-date construction information 
recorded by Project Inspector during the course of construction to be used in preparation of the construction record drawings. The 
as-builts will be checked monthly for accuracy. Review and verify Contractor’s redline as-builts and provide the District Engineer 
with an original hard and scanned copy.    

17. Receive and review all Contractor invoices, inspection reports, and estimates of percent completion and make recommendations 
for payment of Contractor, as appropriate. 

18. During the course of the Work, verify that guarantees, certificates, maintenance and operation manuals and other data required 
to be assembled and furnished by the Contractor are applicable to the items actually installed; and deliver this material to the 
Engineer for his review and forward to the Owner prior to final acceptance of the Project. 

19. Recommend and schedule with the District and applicable agencies for final inspection.

20. Conduct project walk-through(s) to inspect all areas for inadequate material or workmanship, prepare punch list at substantial 
completion.  Verify all items on the punch list have been corrected and make recommendations to the District’s Engineer concerning 
acceptance

Task No. 2 Construction Inspection
ERSC’s selected inspector will perform observation and inspection during the entirety of the project to ensure the project is built per 
plans, specifications, contract documents, and in a timely fashion.  ERSC inspector will always wear the appropriate personal protective 
equipment on the project site and will have all the proper equipment, tools, and supplies needed to carry out the required duties. ERSC 

14

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 166



Scope of Work

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

shall perform comprehensive daily inspection and monitoring duties that may include, but not limited to, the following 
tasks: 

1. Provide a full-time Inspector to monitor construction progress and attend meetings with District and Contractor.
Inspector shall be on-site whenever the Contractor is working and maintain daily inspection reports of Contractor’s personnel 
and equipment working at the job site.  Any items that are deemed unsatisfactory by ERSC’s inspector will be communicated to 
the construction manager.  ERSC’s inspector will also assist in obtaining additional information when required for proper work 
execution. 

2. Inspector will attend Pre-Construction Meeting and attend bi-weekly with District staff and Contractor to update project status
and schedule.

3. Prior to construction ERSC’s inspection will become familiar with the project’s documents.  A thorough review will be completed
prior to the pre-construction meeting to allow for meaningful discussion regarding potential challenges and conflicts. ERSC will
provide a full-size and a 11x17 set of plans for the inspector’s use.  The inspector’s tablet will be equipped with a digital set of plans
and specifications to easily access in the field.

4. Prior to commencing construction, ERSC shall take video and digital photos of the project site indicating the original status of the
work sites.  The digital photos and video shall be submitted on a flash drive.  In addition, ERSC’s inspector will be on site each day to
document construction activities. As part of the inspection, photographs will be taken to document the work areas prior to, during,
and at the end of each work day.  Photos captured regarding work throughout the day will be incorporated into the inspection
reports for proper record keeping.

5. Provide quality assurance in achieving conformance with the contract plans and specifications.  ERSC’s inspector will continually
review plans and specifications throughout construction of features in the project. ERSC expects the inspector to act as a liaison
with the contractor to assist in understanding of the contract documents. The inspector will also transmit any clarifications of the
contract documents to the contractor.

6. Acting as representative of the District, ERSC’s inspector will receive and guide any site visitors. This includes representatives of
other agencies or of the public.

7. ERSC’s inspector will regularly check the project schedule to ensure work is being completed in a timely fashion.  Major project
milestones will be continuously monitored, and the schedule will be monitored and the schedule will be modified as necessary to
account for weather delays or other unforeseen circumstances.

8. ERSC’s inspector will maintain daily, detailed reports for work items.  Inspection reports will include weather, traffic control
measures, labor, equipment, materials, quantities, correspondence, and issues observed. The inspection reports will also integrate
the daily project photos. Additionally, the reports will include any tickets from material delivery to ensure accurate cost accounting
when payment is requested. ERSC will report in a format acceptable to the District. The inspector can use a District approved
format or ERSC can provide the report format for the District’s approval. The reports will be submitted on a weekly basis to the
District.

9. ERSC’s inspector will document work completed by the contractor and collect material delivery information. Measurements can
include area, volume, weight, length, individual quantities, and other units depending on the construction item. The measurements
will be compared to the Contract Documents to ensure the contractor is constructing per the project’s provisions.

10. ERSC’s inspector will be involved throughout the process of the waterline replacement project. Part of this involvement means
taking all measures possible to avoid change orders. In the event a change order is unavoidable, ERSC’s inspector will review the
change order and all supporting documents.  Recommendations regarding the change order will be made to the Construction
Manager regarding proposed negotiations, work items, and change order pricing.

11. Monitor site safety on a continual basis during the project. Site safety, labor safety, and public safety are all considerations taken
into account during inspection of construction projects. Safe access to nearby stakeholders will be maintained at all times possible.
This task includes altering the contractor directly to the hazards in acting upon instructions issued by the District or transmitted
through the construction manager, District’s Engineer, or directly.

12. Maintain regular communication with all the materials testing consultants. ERSC inspectors will regularly coordinate any testing
necessary at different stages of the project.  The inspector will also observe equipment testing for satisfactory operation.  Test
results will be monitored and any failures along with appropriate corrective measures will be documented in inspection report.

13. Upon completion of work, a full inspection will be conducted and a punch list of deficiencies will be generated and distributed to
the Contractor and District. As part of the punch list, ERSC’s inspector will issue a schedule to complete the items included.  ERSC
will re-inspect the repair or re-work and provide recommendations for acceptance when full compliance is achieved.

14. Throughout the project, ERSC’s inspector will maintain a set of record drawings which reflect conditions encountered and
constructed in the field. Upon substantial project completion, these drawings will be submitted to the construction manager.

15

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 167



Scope of Work

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

15. As a part of the project, ERSC’s inspector will assist the construction manager with monthly pay estimates.  ERSC’s
inspector will utilized load tickets, testing results, and inspection reports to reconcile pay requests. The inspector
will keep records of extra work performed, minor changes, revisions to the plans and specifications, and develop
estimates for changer orders if determined necessary. All extra work invoices will be reviewed by the inspector for
accuracy.

16. Except upon written instruction of the District’s Engineer, the Consultant shall not:

a. Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or approve any substitute materials or equipment.

b. Undertake any of the responsibilities of the Contractor, Subcontractors or Contractor’s superintendent.

c. Expedite Work for the Contractor

d. Advise on or issue directions relative to any aspect of the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of
construction unless such is specifically called for in the Contract Documents.

e. Advise or issue directions as to safety precautions and programs in connection with the Work.

f. Authorize the Owner to occupy the Project in whole or in part.

g. Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests

16

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 168



ReferencesYears of Service

Celebrating
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g R
esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Construction Management and Inspection Services - Casmalia Water Main Replacement, Project Term: 
2019-2020
WVWD contracted with ERSC for the Casmalia Water Main Replacement, which includes installation of 
850 linear feet of 8-inch and 50 linear feet of 4-inch ductile iron pipe, 10 new services reconnections and 
one new fire hydrant within the street right of way. The replacement will occur on a residential street with 
typical utilities such as water, sewer, gas, storm drain and cable and the electrical is overhead.

Bloomington Waterline Replacements Phase 3A Construction Inspection Services, Project Term: 2019-2020
WVWD contracted with ERSC to implement Phase 3A of the Bloomington Area Waterline Replacement 
initiative. During this phase, the District’s selected contractor installed approximately 5,600 lineal feet 
of fully welded CML&C water line, relocated 141 water services from backyard alleyways to front of 
properties, and installed 14 new fire hydrants.

ERSC’s team was responsible for inspection during this phase of the project. ERSC’s selected inspector 
performed observation and inspection during the entirety of the project to ensure the project was 
built per plans, specifications, contract documents, and in a timely fashion.

As with previous phases, extensive coordination with local residents was required during the meter relocation phases. With house 
connections towards the rear of each structure, hand-trenching and installation of new plumbing was conducted to allow the new 
meter locations. Each residence was to be returned to a satisfactory condition as prior to construction. 

Zone 4 - 30” Transmission Mainline Improvements Inspection Services, Project Term: 2015-2020
ERSC provided inspection services for the Zone 4 – 30” Transmission Mainline Improvements on Highland Avenue from Pepper Avenue 
to Oakdale Avenue, which was also designed by ERSC.

The project involved the construction of a new waterline and associated appurtenances in Highland Avenue between Oakdale Avenue 
and Pepper Avenue in the City of Rialto. Construction included installation of approximately 3,700 lf of CML&C waterline. The proximity 
to Interstate 210 required interfacing with CalTrans and coordination with the agency’s procedures.

Upon the first day of utility potholing, recently installed utility lines were discovered in the field that were not included on the 
construction set for the pipeline installation. During potholing, ERSC’s inspector gathered necessary dimensions and elevations for the 
utility line and encasement for relay to ERSC’s design team. Within 24hours, new a new construction set was provided to  account for 
the utility line to avoid delay in construction. 

During the course of construction, it was discovered that undocumented clay fill material was installed during the reconstruction of 
Highland Avenue. This clay fill material slowed construction significantly. With the slowed production, it was suggested that construction 
continue with CalTrans Force Account Rates to allow for the now obsolete schedule. ERSC’s inspector verified and documented all 
information on a daily basis for adequate cost accounting and invoice auditing to coincide with the force account methods.

VARIOUS PROJECTS, WEST VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT, RIALTO, CA

Primary Agency Contact:
Linda Jadeski
Manager of Engineering Services
(909) 875-7804
ljadeski@wvwd.org

Project Contact: 
Bertha Perez

Associate Engineer
(909) 644-2108

bperez@wvwd.org

Project Contact:
Rosa Gutierrez, P.E.

Senior Engineer
(909) 875-1322 ext. 327

rgutierrez@wvwd.org

Relevant Experience
Following are representative projects similar in scope to those requested in the City’s RFQ.

17

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 169

West Valley 
Water District 

- ==-----------:; 



References

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Under an on-call professional services agreement with the City of Highland, ERSC provides contract inspection 
services for the construction of public works and privately funded improvements, including street improvements, 
paving, sidewalk, curb, gutter, grading, and earthwork. Work also included site review for compliance with City 
standards and traffic control requirements. ERSC also provides plan checking services for all grading, street 

improvement plans, parcel and tract maps, as well as hydrology review. Work also included site review for compliance with City standards 
and traffic control requirements.  Representative projects are provided below:

• Lankershim Avenue Street Improvements
• Sterling Avenue Improvements
• Highland Basin Drainage Improvements
• 2012 Sidewalk and Handicap Ramp Repairs
• City Hall ADA Improvements
• Victoria Avenue Improvements at 5th Street
• 2012 Community Development Block Grant Project
• Bledsoe Creek Outlet Reconstruction

• Olive Street Improvements
• City-Wide Redevelopment Agency Sidewalks
• Article III Sidewalk - Palm Avenue
• Traffic Signals - Various
• City-Wide Sidewalk Projects
• Miscellaneous Sidewalk Repairs
• 5th Street Bike Lane, Signing and Striping Improvements
• Greenspot Road “S” Curve Realignment

ON-CALL CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION AND PLAN 
CHECK SERVICES, CITY OF HIGHLAND, PROJECT 
TERM: 2000-PRESENT

Carlos Zamano, P.E., 
Assistant Public Works Director 
(909) 864-8732
czamano@cityofhighland.org

Construction Inspection services supplement the City’s staff during CIP and Development projects. Plan Check 
and Inspection for all public improvements and grading activities for the 4,000 unit Atwell Project.

Project Description
ERSC provides plan check and inspection services of CIP and development projects in the City of Banning. The scope of construction 
inspection services includes oversight of street, sewer, water, grading, and storm drain projects and their related activities. 

Since 2018 ERSC has completed over 430 individual assignments in the City. This is inclusive of the 4,000 unit Atwell development, for 
which ERSC has reviewed all grading and improvement plans as well as all supporting special studies related to the project. Currently 
ERSC staffs 4 full-time inspectors supporting the City’s activities.

ERSC Inspectors have overseen the following in the City of Banning:
• Tract #37365 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37474 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298-2 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract #37298-3 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Tract # 37298-1 – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Highland Springs Avenue – Sewer, Water, Storm Drain, and Street Improvements
• Wilson Street – Inspection of New Sewer Trunk Line Installation
• Wilson Street Lift Station - Inspection of New Sewer Lift Station Installation
• Sunset Sewer Trunk Line – Inspection of New Sewer Main Line Installation
• Non Potable Water Improvement NP-1 Pump Line
• Non Potable Water Improvement Segment D-1
• Foothill West Reservoir 3.76 Million Gallon
• Irrigation Water Supply System Segment – B Phase 1

ERSC staff also provide Plan Check services during Development and CIP activities

ON-CALL INSPECTION SERVICES, CITY OF 
BANNING, PROJECT TERM: 2019-PRESENT

Nate Smith, PE - Deputy Director of Public 
Works/City Engineer
951-922-3182
nsmith@banningca.gov

18

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 170



References

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Under an annual agreement with the Eastern Municipal Water District, ERSC provides construction services 
for various Capital Improvement Projects. These services include coordination of CIP projects awarded to contractors for compliance 
with plans and specifications; review of monthly pay estimates for compliance with specifications and provide monthly payment 
recommendations; monitor contractor’s progress to ensure project schedules are met; assist and advise District staff with post-
construction activities; review, assess and manage claims submitted by contractors. Phil Laos has recently completed or accomplished 
significant work on the following projects:

Disinfection System Conversion: Spec # 1312s
Conversion of multiple disinfection systems at EMWD reclamation facilities. Work Consisted of Construction of Sodium Hypochlorite 
Disinfection Systems to replace the existing Gas Disinfection Systems at the Moreno Valley, San Jacinto Valley, and the Perris Valley 
Regional Water Reclamation Facilities. Work included modification, re-lining and replacement of existing storage tanks. New Canopy 
Covers for Tanks. Provide new and modify existing piping. Demolish existing chlorine systems and gas scrubbers. Installation of new SHC 
pumps, control panels and PLC’s for the new systems. 

Post Road Hydropneumatic Booster Pump Station: Spec # 1310w
Installation of a hydropneumatics booster station in EMWD’s potable system. Work included the installation of 2,400 Ft. of 18” CML&C 
Transmission Pipeline and 3,200 Ft. of 8” C-900 PVC Transmission Pipeline, connecting new pipelines to existing underground offsite 

CIP CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION SERVICES, 
EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT PROJECT 
TERM: 2000-PRESENT

Jon DeRyke
Construction Safety and Inspection Manager
(951) 928-3777
derykej@emwd.org

Chakemco Street Improvements
ERSC was contracted by the City of South Gate to provide construction management and inspection services for the 
project designed to improve Chakemco Street by adding sidewalks, curbs, gutters, ADA ramps, drive approaches, 
landscaping, irrigation, new street pavement, striping, lighting, and miscellaneous additions to improve the overall 
pedestrian mobility and safety. ERSC inspectors are acting as an extension of City staff and ensuring that projects are constructed 
in accordance with contract documents, proper building standards, SSPWC Greenbook, Caltrans, and current City Standards. ERSC 
inspectors provide immediate resolution of construction issues, and clarification of items of concern to reduce or eliminate change 
order request/demand from the Contractor.

South Gate Park Infrastructure Improvements (Area 5 Picnic Area), City Project No. 488-PRK
The project included conversion of an existing Roller Hockey rink into a group picnic area. The park improvements were located near 
the northwest corner of South Gate Park, near the intersection of Southern Avenue and Hildreth Avenue, at the roller court facility. 
Work included construction/installation of concrete fatwork, decomposed granite paving, seat wall, tree planters, landscaping, picnic 
structures, and park furniture. Work also included drinking fountain and water service improvements, lighting, and all removals 
necessary in the conversion of a Roller Rink to a picnic area. 

Citywide Sidewalk Improvement, Phase Ill City Project No. S27-ST
The project removed and replaced sidewalk, curb, gutter, driveway approaches, and ADA ramps. The work took place primarily in the 
Western Portion of the City. Approximately 23,000 square feet of sidewalk, 500 feet of curb and gutter, and 1,300 feet of curb were 
removed and replaced. The project was a HUD Activity and therefore included strict adherence to federal reporting. The project also 
required special attention to communication with afected residents and the public due to the removal of driveway approaches, ADA 
ramps, and sidewalk.

ADA Sidewalk Improvements at Hollydale Park, City Project No. 535-PRK
The project included earthwork and grading, construction of a decomposed granite walking trail, concrete sidewalk, and concrete ADA 
ramps. The work was completed in Hollydale Park near Century Blvd. This project was a HUD Activity and therefore included strict 
adherence to federal reporting.

Citywide Sidewalk Improvements, Phase IV City Project No. 542-ST
The project removed and reconstructed sidewalk, curb, gutter, driveway approaches, and ADA ramps.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND 
INSPECTION SERVICES, CITY OF SOUTH 
GATE, PROJECT TERM: 2015-PRESENT

Arturo Cervantes, PE, Asst. City Manager/
Director of Public Works
(323) 563-9567
acervantes@sogate.org

19

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 171



References

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

pipelines and grading of the new site. Installation of the new Hydropneumatic Pump Station also included replacement 
of approximately 40 existing service lines with new service lines and installation of over 140 Pressure Relief Valves to 

new and existing services. Installation of four above ground Check Valve Stations and restoration of asphalt roadways was 
part of the work.

Solar Renewable Energy Initiative – Phase 3: Spec # 1345 
Site preparation construction for solar infrastructure installation at Moreno Valley RWRF, San Jacinto Valley RWRF, Perris Valley RWRF 
and Sun City RWRF. Work includes Earthwork for Solar Panel Area Graded Pads, Import and export of soil, installation of drainage 
features such as Culverts, Storm Drains, Catch Basins, Concrete Swales and Grouted Rip Rap. Fine Grade, access roads construction, 
pipeline removal, and relocation was also constructed under supervision.

Fox Street 1MG Tank and Pipeline Project: Spec # 1318W
Construction of a 1MG Tank. Work includes grading and site preparation for the site. Installation of yard piping and construction of an 
on site Valve Assembly & Enclosure. Installation of  1960 Ft. of 12” Fusible PVC Water Mainline with new services in related work area. 
Demolish existing Water Tank and site appurtenances was also supervised.

Additional Representative projects include:
• Specification 718-W Covey Tank Removal
• Specification 683-W Covey Reservoir
• Specification 677-W Covey Pump Station
• Specification 681-W Reach IV, Phase 2A 54” Reclaimed

Waterline
• Specification 681-P Reach IV, Phase 2A 30” Reclaimed

Waterline
• Specification 651-P Sun City/Winchester Reclaimed Waterline

- Phase 2

• Specification 708-S Winchester Reclaimed Water Pump
Station Wet Well

• Specification 709-S HSLRWRF Wet Weather Storage Pond
• Specification 719-W Sun City Water Main Replacement
• Specification 717-S Winchester Lift Station and Force Main
• Specification 736-S 1998 Lift Station Abandonment Program
• Specification 764-S TVRWRF Sludge Holding Tank Recoating
• Specification 762-S TVRWRF Headworks Odor Scrubber

Development Construction Inspection Services, Project Term: 2000-Present
Under an annual agreement with the Eastern Municipal Water District, Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. provides 
construction inspection services-sewer improvements.

Typical services include field observation, coordination of surveying and geotechnical consultants, monitoring force account labor, 
quantity measurement and verification, enforcement of District specifications to assure quality construction, bacteria testing, and 
monitoring OSHA required procedures and general site safety.

Representative projects include:
• Tract 23789 Water Only
• Tract 16811 Sewer and Water
• Tract 21854 Sewer and Water
• Tract 24499-2&3 Sewer and Water
• Tract 36376 Sewer and Water
• Tract 36376-1 Sewer and Water
• Tract 29661-3 Water Only
• Tract 30351 Sewer and Water
• Tract 31878 Sewer Only
• Tract 31390 Sewer Only
• Tract 28532-1 Sewer Only
• Parcel Map 15195 Water Only

• Rite Aid, San Jacinto Water Only
• Rite Aid, Moreno Valley Water Only
• Moreno Valley Plaza Water Only
• Covey Booster Station Water Only
• Shops at the Lake Water Only
• Islamic Center of Temecula
• Menifee Lakes Plaza Water and Sewer
• Temecula Medical Sewer
• French Valley Lift Station
• Riverside University Health Systems
• Clearview Lift Station sewer improvements

Temecula Wine Country Sewer Expansion Inspection Services, Eastern Municipal Water District, Project Term: 2015-2016
EMWD’s Wine Country Sewer Project was designed to accommodate additional flows projected from growth of commercial wineries 
in the region. Prior to the expansion, many wineries relied on individual onsite disposal systems.

ERSC provided inspectors to the project during construction. The project included 45,000 LF of sewer upgrades. Pipe installed ranged 
from 6” C900 to 24” VCP in many different areas through the Wine Country region. Reaches included work in Rancho California Road, 
Monte De Oro, Calle Contento, and Roripaugh Ranch.

ERSC inspectors were able to successfully complete this one-year calendar day project with just 1.5% over bid in change orders. 
ERSC inspectors’ open lines of communication with the District, the contractor, and the design engineer allowed for fast and efficient 
resolution of problems in the field. ERSC inspectors also performed safety enforcement, inspection of line, inspection of backfill, and 
grading of pipe material.

20

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 172



References

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Construction Inspection for the Armada Lift Station, Eastern Municipal Water District Project Term: 2016
EMWD’s Armada Lift Station was designed as part of the Wine Country Sewer Expansion Project to accommodate 

additional flows projected from growth of commercial wineries in the region. 

ERSC provided inspectors to the project during construction. The project included a lift station with capacity for 570 gpm of sewer flow, 
an emergency standby generator, odor control equipment, as well as architectural and landscape features selected to blend with the 
character of the region.

ERSC inspectors were able to successfully complete this one-year calendar day project with just 3.0% over bid in change orders. 
ERSC inspectors’ open lines of communication with the District, the contractor, and the design engineer allowed for fast and efficient 
resolution of problems in the field.

ERSC inspector duties included underground piping, conduit placement, electrical wiring installation, wet well excavation, masonry 
construction, rebar placement, and concrete placement.

Under a municipal services contract with the City of Garden Grove, ERSC provides plan check 
services, construction management, and inspection services for various street, intersection and 
storm drain improvement projects. Construction management and inspection services include 
coordination of CIP projects awarded to contractors for compliance with plans and specifications; 
review of monthly progress pay estimates for compliance with specifications and monthly payment 
recommendations; monitoring the contractor’s progress to ensure project schedules are met; 
assisting and advising staff with post-construction activities; review, assessment and management of claims submitted by contractors. 
Additional services include the management of projects that require special reporting to state or federal agencies to assure compliance 
with loan or grant conditions.

Representative projects include: Westminster and Brookhurst Intersection Improvements; Garden Grove and Galway Intersection 
Improvements; Westminster and Harbor Intersection Improvements; Lampson Avenue Storm Drain; and Ninth Street Storm Drain.

PLAN CHECK AND CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, 
CITY OF GARDEN GROVE: PROJECT TERM: 2010 
- PRESENT

Overall Project Contact: 
William Murray, P.E.
Public Works Director
(714) 741-5000
wem@garden-grove.org

Day-to-day Inspection Contact:
Kamyar Dibaj

Project Engineer
(714) 741-5193 

KDibaj@ggcity.org

Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc., has provided civil engineering plan check, design, and 
inspection services to the City of Beaumont since in 2017.

As a plan checking consultant, ERSC reviews development projects, CIP projects, and WQMPs. Development plans have ranged from 
1-Million sqft commercial complexes to multiple lot subdivisions. ERSC regularly reviews maps, plats, easements, lot line adjustments,
parcel mergers, and other legal documents on the behalf of the City.

ERSC inspectors are also onsite during construction of land development activities in the City. ERSC inspectors regularly ensure work 
is performed per City standards, ADA accessibility requirements, coordinate material testing, and ensure storm water compliance 
measures are implemented on behalf of the City.

ON-CALL PLAN CHECK, INSPECTION, AND 
ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES, CITY OF 
BEAUMONT; PROJECT TERM 2016 - PRESENT

Laurie Miller
(951) 769-8520 ext. 326
lmiller@ci.beaumont.ca.us

The Soboba Band of Luiseño Indian reservation is a 3172-acre tribal reservation located in the San Jacinto Valley. The tribe operates 
its own Public Works Department which serves to ofer the reservation and its residents services such as landscape maintenance, food 
control, transportation, and water and sewer services.

2.0 Million Gallon Welded Steel Reservoir 
The Soboba Band of Luiseño Indian reservation is a 3172-acre tribal reservation located in the San Jacinto Valley. The tribe operates its 
own Public Works Department which serves to offer the reservation and its residents services such as landscape maintenance, flood 

OWNER’S REPRESENTATIVE AND 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, SOBOBA 
BAND OF LUISEÑO INDIANS, SAN JACINTO, CA

Kenneth McLaughlin, Director of Public Works
(951) 654-5544 (x4126)
KMcLaughlin@soboba-nsn.gov

21

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 173

-CAL I FORN I A-



References

Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

control, transportation, and water and sewer services. The Soboba Public Works Department contracted with ERSC 
to aid in the design of water infrastructure improvements necessary to adequately serve the tribe’s growing gaming 

facility. 

It was determined that the tribe would need to construct a 2.0 million-gallon reservoir to provide additional fire protection to support 
the tribe’s casino and hotel expansion and to provide enhanced water service to residences. To minimize aesthetic impacts to the 
reservation, a site for the new reservoir was required to be out of the view of the reservation’s residents and visitors. A site in the 
adjacent hills was selected to both shield the reservoir from view and to provide additional pressure. ERSC is providing construction 
management and inspection throughout the project.

Soboba Fire Station Project 
The Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians commissioned ERSC to provide engineering and Owner’s Representative services. ERSC provided 
the design and preparation of PS&E for all on-site utilities including sewer, water, and storm drain. Upon completion of the design, 
ERSC provided Owner’s Representative services for the construction of the Fire Station. Water improvements included the design and 
construction of an 8” PVC waterline. Sewer improvements included design and construction of an 8” VCP from extending from the fire 
station site to Lake Park Drive, connecting to the existing EMWD 10” sewer pipeline. As the Owner’s Representative, ERSC coordinated 
contractor and subcontractor construction activities, reviewed and processed billing, conducted troubleshooting as needed, conducted 
progress meetings with the contractors and Tribal staff, and prepared punch lists upon completion of the construction of the fire station 
project.

Soboba Sports Complex
As a long-standing client, Soboba Band of Luiseño Indians retained ERSC to provide Design and Construction Management services in 
preparation of grading and drainage improvement plans for a new sports park upon the reservation.  Upon completion, the project 
includes construction of a proposed building, restrooms, removal and replacement of an existing playground, 8 row bleacher and 
parking lot expansion. The new parking lot would include new paved spaces to accommodate additional traffic expected from the 
park’s expansion. The site of the new parking lot was lower in elevation than the existing parking lot requiring the proposed site to 
import additional fill.

In support of on-going commercial development and to eliminate the various problem areas throughout the 
City, the City of Palm Springs commissioned the design of the three major flood control projects across the 
City. The project resulted in the elimination of “down and under drains” and support commercial development 
between Via Escuela and Vista Chino Drive and Andreas Road and the Baristo Channel, respectively. Services 

provided include review and modification of master plan hydrology, design surveys, utility coordination, geotechnical engineering, 
alignment selection and analysis, hydraulic modeling and the development of plans, specifications and estimates. Following completion 
of the project’s design, ERSC provided Construction management services to the City during the construction phase of the project.

SR 134 Arterial Improvements
The City of Burbank contracted ERSC to supervise work and provide coordination between the Contractor, the 
City, other agencies, consultants, utility companies, the public, adjacent property owners and other stakeholders 
for the installation of various traffic signal equipment and appurtenances as well as coordination with Burbank 
Water and Power for overhead wiring considerations, signing and striping, ramp, sidewalk construction and 

related ITS equipment. ERSC’s CM/RE will also participate in public communications, if required by the City, to help identify and mitigate 
potential public nuisances and inconveniences resulting from various construction activities.

Bid Schedule 1462 Construction Services 
ERSC provided full time inspection and construction management service to the City during the construction phases of the project. This 
project was funded by Los Angeles County Proposition C and Local Transportation funds.  The project will reconstruct 6 traffic signals 
(cabinet, poles, conduit, pull boxes, boxes, and wiring), remove and replace poles at 8 traffic signals, and install LED lighting and loop 
detector conduit at 29 traffic signal.

MDP LINES 6A AND 8, LATERALS 20C AND 20A, 
CITY OF PALM SPRINGS, PALM SPRINGS, CA

Marcus Fuller, PE, Asst. City Manager
(Current City Manager, Rialto)
(909) 820-2689
mfuller@rialtoca.gov

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AND INSPECTION 
SERVICES,  CITY OF BURBANK, PROJECT TERM: 
2019 - PRESENT

Vikki Davtian
Principal Engineer-Traffic
(818) 238-3922
VDavtian@burbankca.gov

22

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 174



Cost Estimate

23

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 175



TA
SK

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N

Principal Engineer/  
Project Manager - 
Joanna Rembis, PE

Construction Inspection

Admin Support

ERSC SUBTOTAL

$2
00

$1
25

$8
0

1
Pr

oj
ec

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

26
0

52
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
2

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
Se

rv
ice

s
14

40
40

18
3,

20
0.

00
$ 

   
   

 
SU

BT
O

TA
L

52
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
18

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
 

3,
20

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
23

5,
20

0.
00

$ 
  

Re
im

bu
rs

ab
le

 E
xp

en
se

s
Re

im
bu

rs
ab

le
 E

xp
en

se
s 

(R
ep

ro
, M

ile
ag

e,
 S

hi
pp

in
g)

1,
30

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 

23
6,

50
0.

00
$ 

  

ER
SC

 w
ill 

se
ek

 a
ut

ho
riz

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

Di
st

ric
t p

rio
r t

o 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 o
ve

rti
m

e 
re

qu
es

te
d 

by
 a

 c
on

tra
ct

or
.

W
ES

T 
VA

LL
EY

 W
AT

ER
 D

IS
TR

IC
T

CM
 A

ND
 IN

SP
EC

TI
ON

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
W

17
03

5 
SA

NT
A 

AN
A 

AV
EN

UE
 T

RA
NS

M
IS

SI
ON

 M
AI

N 
PR

OJ
EC

T 
PH

AS
E 

II
ER

SC
 F

EE
 E

ST
IM

AT
E

TO
TA

L

Ou
r p

ro
po

se
d 

fe
e 

is 
ba

se
d 

on
 1

80
 w

or
kin

g 
da

ys
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
RF

P.
 E

RS
C 

w
ill 

bi
ll 

on
ly 

ac
tu

al
 h

ou
rs

 w
or

ke
d 

pe
r d

ay
 o

n 
a 

tim
e 

an
d 

m
at

er
ia

l b
as

is,
 a

ny
 

un
-u

se
d 

ho
ur

s 
w

ill 
no

t b
e 

bi
lle

d.
 T

he
 b

as
is 

fo
r o

ur
 fe

e 
is 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
s 

ou
r c

ur
re

nt
 ra

te
 a

tta
ch

ed
. A

ny
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 ti
m

e 
w

ill 
be

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

ba
se

d 
on

 th
e 

ra
te

 s
he

et
.

24

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 176



Years of Service

Celebrating

E
ng

in
ee

rin
g R

esources of Southern California, Inc.

Since 1996

Engineering Resources of Southern California, Inc. | Schedule of Rates

Professional Staff
President .................................................... $265.00

Vice President ................................................. $225.00
Sr. Principal Engineer ......................................................... $220.00
Principal Engineer .............................................................. $200.00
Assistant Principal Engineer .............................................. $185.00
Engineer V ......................................................................... $170.00
Engineer IV ........................................................................ $155.00
Engineer III ........................................................................ $140.00
Engineer II ......................................................................... $120.00
Engineer I .......................................................................... $105.00

Engineering Staff
Principal Engineering Associate ......................................... $190.00
Senior Engineering Associate ............................................ $165.00
Engineering Associate V .................................................... $145.00
Engineering Associate IV ................................................... $125.00
Engineering Associate III.................................................... $115.00
Engineering Associate II..................................................... $104.00
Engineering Associate I...................................................... $100.00
Engineering Aide II .............................................................. $55.00
Engineering Aide I ............................................................... $50.00

Survey Staff and Services
Principal Surveyor.............................................................. $190.00
Senior Surveyor ................................................................. $155.00
Surveyor III ........................................................................ $120.00
Surveyor II ......................................................................... $100.00
Surveyor I ............................................................................ $90.00
2-Man Survey Crew
(Std Equipment/Truck) ...................................................... $290.00
1-Man Survey Crew
(Std Equipment/Truck) ...................................................... $220.00
3rd Man on Survey Crew ................................................... $120.00

Construction Support Staff
Construction Manager ....................................................... $185.00
Chief Construction Inspector ............................................. $145.00
Sr. Construction Inspector ................................................. $135.00
Construction Inspector ...................................................... $125.00
Inspector Overtime (Hours 8-12/Saturdays) ..................... $175.00
Inspector Overtime (Hours 12+/Sundays) ......................... $205.00

Administrative Staff
Operations Specialist ........................................................... $90.00
Administrative Assistant II ................................................... $80.00
Administrative Assistant I .................................................... $71.00

Other Direct Expenses
Vehicle Mileage ................................................ $0.70/Mile
Subconsultant ................................................... Cost + 20%
Reimbursable Expenses/Charges ..................... Cost + 15%
Forensic Analysis ................................. Standard Rate X 2
Expert Witness .................................... Standard Rate X 3

NOTE: All rates hereon are subject to automatic increase upon 
July 1st of each year. Rates will be adjusted by the percent 
increase in California Consumer Price Index-All Urban Consumers 
for the twelve-month period ending February as calculated by the 
California Department of Industrial Relations (CADIR) California 
Consumer Price Index Calculator. Prevailing Wage Rates are 
dictated by the CADIR. All classifications which are subject to 
Prevailing Wages will be adjusted when revised determinations 
are published by the CADIR. 

Unless otherwise established by contractual agreement, 
payment is due and payable upon receipt. Payment is considered 
delinquent if not paid within 30 days of invoice date. If payment is 
not completed within agreed terms, Client agrees to pay a service 
charge on the amount past due at the rate of 1.5% per month 
(18% per annum).

January 1, 2022
25

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 177



2.10.b

Packet Pg. 178

_ .......... 
1cna1, 
Engineering Resources of Southern California 



4 
                                                                                                                        Rev. 3/13/19 Master Copy 

EXHIBIT “2” 
 

TO 
 

TASK ORDER NO. 1 
 

COMPENSATION 
 
 

The fee estimated for Construction Management, and Inspection Services for the Santa 
Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II is $236,500.00. 

 
TASK  DESCRIPTION COST 

 Task 1 – Construction Manager 
 Construction Management $52,000.00 

Task 2 – Field Observation 
 Construction Inspection $ 183,200.00 

Reimbursable Expenses   
 Repro, Mileage, Shipping $1,300.00 

 Total Cost $236,500.00 
 
  

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 179



5 
                                                                                                                        Rev. 3/13/19 Master Copy 

EXHIBIT “3” 
 

TO 
TASK ORDER NO. 1 

 
 

SCHEDULE 
  

The tentative schedule for the Construction Management and Inspection Services for 
Santa Ana Avenue Transmission Main Project Phase II is included in the proposal. 

 

 

 

2.10.b

Packet Pg. 180



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Below is list of several Water Resource related items that West Valley Water District (District) staff 
have been engaged in over the last month.    
 
Rialto Colton Groundwater Counsel Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) 
In May the TAC met with Stetson Engineers Inc. to discuss their groundwater modeling efforts in 
support of the Rialto Basin Groundwater Management Plan (GWMP).  The GWMP will be a 
technical, administrative, and basin management tool.  It will teach us the dynamics of the basin so 
that we may optimally manage the basin and enable the TAC to strategically coordinate between 
production and recharge to improve groundwater levels, protect the basin from overdraft and 
preserve the basin as a reliable resource. 
 
San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Council (SBBGC) Renewal Committee Meeting 
The purpose of the SBBGC Framework Agreement (agreement), and the creation of the SBBGC, is 
to provide for the funding, integration, and coordination of the management of imported water and 
associated groundwater replenishment facilities of the Basin. The Parties to the agreement, 
individually and collectively, have the goal of cost-effective cooperative groundwater management 
that considers the interests and concerns of all of the communities and parties that rely upon the 
Basin for their water supply.  On February 27, 2018 the first agreement became effective for a 
period of five (5) years.  Staff from participating agencies met to discuss how the SBBGC process 
has been working and to identify any needed modifications for a subsequent agreement.  
 
San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Producers Meeting 
On May 23, 2022 staff attended a San Bernardino Basin Groundwater Producers Meeting to discuss 
the storage management proposals that are being considered in the San Bernardino Basin but are not 
explicitly covered in the basin Judgment.  The meeting also included an overview of the Judgment 
for those new to the area. 
 
San Bernardino Basin Storage and Operating Ranges Workshop 
On May 25, 2022 district staff and staff from several local agencies attended the San Bernardino 
Basin Storage and Operating Ranges Workshop to evaluate the upper storage target of the Bunker 
Hill Groundwater Basin based on historic basin recovery. A full basin limits water levels to 50 feet 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: WATER RESOURCES UPDATES 

2.11

Packet Pg. 181

W est Valley 
Water District 



below ground surface to mitigate high groundwater and liquefaction.  A 95% full basin allows space 
to capture 1-2 years of rain while also providing greater water supply security and drought 
protection.  Future workshops will focus on lower storage targets to establish operating ranges and 
determine management actions and tools to achieve target storage.  
 
WVWD-SBC-SBVMWD Water Supply Meeting 
On May 25, 2022 District staff met with staff from San Bernardino County Special Districts to 
discuss the renewal of an agreement for supplemental water to Glen Helen Regional Park.  The 
existing agreement between the two agencies has expired and new fees and water quantity is being 
evaluated for the updated agreement.  
 
Drought Status Update and Anticipated Water Needs 
West Valley Water District’s service area falls within two State Water Contractor’s boundary.  The 
two State Water Contractors, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District (Valley District) and 
the Metropolitan Water District (MWD), purchase imported water directly from the State of 
California. The majority of the District’s service area falls within Valley District’s boundary but a 
small portion is within MWD’s service area.  On May 26, 2022 staff met with the Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency (IEUA) to discuss MWD/IEUA’s drought conditions and the District’s anticipated 
needs for the coming months.   
 
Annual Water Supply and Demand Assessment 
In 2018, the California Legislature enacted into law new requirements for urban water suppliers to 
increase drought resilience and to improve communication of water shortage response actions. Each 
urban water supplier is required to prepare an Annual Water Supply and Demand Assessment and 
submit an Annual Water Shortage Assessment Report to the Department of Water Resources on or 
before July 1, 2022, and every year thereafter. As a result of continuing drought conditions in the 
state, on March 28, 2022 Governor Gavin Newsom issued Executive Order N-7-22 which requires 
suppliers to submit a preliminary shortage report by June 1, 2022 and their final Annual Shortage 
Report by July 1, 2022.  District staff prepared and submitted the Annual Water Supply and 
Demand Assessment and will be working on uploading the final report to the Water Use Efficiency 
portal by July 1. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward this agenda item to the Board of Directors for 
information only. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 

2.11

Packet Pg. 182



LJ:ls 
 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.11

Packet Pg. 183



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
In 1996, Congress amended the Safe Drinking Water Act (SDWA), adding a requirement that water 
systems deliver to their customers a brief annual water quality report, similar to the Annual Water 
Quality Report (AWQR) that California water systems began distributing in 1990. However, the 
Consumer Confidence Report (also known as the Water Quality Report) regulatory requirements are 
more specific and detailed in terms of content and format than those for the AWQR. These Water 
Quality Reports summarize information that our water system already collects to comply with 
regulations.  
 
The State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of Drinking Water (DDW) provides 
a reference manual for preparing our California Drinking Water Consumer Confidence Report (also 
known as Water Quality Report) annually. It explains the requirements for report content, format 
and distribution required for conformance with the California Code of Regulations Title 22, Chapter 
15, Article 20 and California Health and Safety Code (HSC) §116470. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
As the water system operator, West Valley Water District (WVWD) has responsible charge to 
provide high quality drinking water supply to the communities we serve. It is important to 
communicate to our customers, and our customers have the right to know, the source of their water 
and wat is in the water they drink. WQRs help consumers make informed choices that affect the 
health of themselves and their families. This report also encourages consumers to consider and 
appreciate the challenges of delivering safe drinking water. Educated consumers are more likely to 
help protect their drinking water sources and to understand the true costs of safe drinking water. 
 
We must deliver our annual WQR to summers by July 1st each year for data collected for the 
previous calendar year. We must make a good faith effort to reach each customer, including non-
paying customers such as apartment renters. In order to meet this requirement, we must post on our 
website, notify by email or social media as well as mailers notifying our customers of the availability 
of this report and how they can obtain one. It is also recommended that we advertise the availability 
of the WQR through news media and postings in public places such as lobbies of public buildings, 
libraries, churches, and schools, and delivering multiple copies for distribution by single-billed 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: 2021 WATER QUALITY REPORT 

2.12

Packet Pg. 184

W est Valley 
Water District 



customers such as apartment buildings or large private employers. Notification means notifying the 
public that the WQR is available electronically or hard copy by request. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
$4,750 for printing services and $4,300 for postage through USPS for a total of $9,050 charged to 
Water Quality. This item is included in the Fiscal Year 2021/22 Operating Budget and will be 
funded from GL 100-5310-530-5401, Operating Supplies/Chemicals with a budget of $10,000. 
Additional funds in the amount of $10,000 will be transferred from GL 100-5310-540-5614, Repair 
& Maintenance/Structures/Facility. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that the Committee forward this agenda item to the Board of Directors for 
information only. 
 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
VJ:jh 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - 2021 Drinking Water Quality Report 
 
MEETING HISTORY: 
06/08/22 Engineering, Operations and Planning Committee REFERRED TO BOARD 
  

2.12

Packet Pg. 185



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 186



2021
DRINKING WATER QUALITY

REPORT

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 187

West Valley 
- Water District 

SAFE. HIGH QUALITY. RELIABL~ 



2.12.a

Packet Pg. 188

1 

Dear Ratepayers, 

We're proud to share the results of our West Valley Water District (WVWD) 2021 Annual Drinking Water 
Quality Report, which provides empirical evidence of our dedication to providing you with safe, high 
quality and reliable water at a reasonable rate and in a sustainable manner. 

This report includes critical data to help you understand where our water comes from, how we treat 
it and how our water safety and cleanliness standards hold up to strict federal and state water laws 
and regulations. The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and the State of California Water 
Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water require that all water agencies, including WVWD 
produce this document to educate ratepayers and residents about the quality of our drinking water 
for the previous year. 

In the following pages, please read about how we're exceeding all federal and state standards. If 
you have any concerns regarding your water quality or our water quality report, please contact our 
customer service department (909) 875-1804. 

As WVWD ratepayers ourselves, we stand by the quality of our water. We also hope you can take 
pride in our efforts as we continue to make great strides towards becoming a model agency of good 
governance for the Inland Empire. 

Sincerely, 

The West Valley Water District Board of Directors 

Channing Hawkins 
President, Division 4 

Dr. Michael Taylor 
Vice President, Division 2 

Angela Garcia 
Director, Division 1 

Kelvin Moore 
Director, Division 3 

Greg Young 
Director, Division 5 

(909) 875-1804 • 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 • www.wvwd.org -



2

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

TABLE OF CONTENTS

WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION 
Introduction ........................................................................................................................................................ 3
Sources of Water ................................................................................................................................................ 4
Source Water Assessment .............................................................................................................................. 5
De� nitions ............................................................................................................................................................ 6

LEVELS OF DETECTED CONTAMINANTS
Distribution System ..................................................................................................................................... 7-8
Baseline Feeder and Groundwater Wells ..........................................................................................9-10
Treatment Plants .............................................................................................................................................11
Frequently Asked Questions ......................................................................................................................12

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION
Contaminants and Their Presence in Drinking Water .......................................................................13
Contaminants Expected in Drinking Water ..........................................................................................13
People Most Vulnerable to Contaminants ............................................................................................13
Contaminant Information ...........................................................................................................................13
COVID-19 Information ..................................................................................................................................14

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 189

I I 
I I 

I ,·, ,~ 



3

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION

At West Valley Water District (WVWD), our mission 
is to provide our customers with safe, high quality 
and reliable water service at a reasonable rate and 
in a sustainable manner.
WVWD is a Special District governed by a � ve-
member Board of Directors providing retail water 
to approximately 96,738 customers.  WVWD 
serves quality drinking water to portions of Rialto, 
Colton, Fontana, Bloomington, and portions of the 
unincorporated area of San Bernardino County 
and a portion of city of Jurupa Valley in Riverside 
County.  
The goal of our Annual Drinking Water Quality 
Report (DWQR) is to inform our customers about 
the quality of our drinking water, the sources of 
our water, any monitored contaminants found in 
drinking water, and whether our system meets 
state and federal drinking water standards. Our 
water quality data is submitted to the State Water 
Resources Control Board, Division of Drinking 
Water (DDW) in order to monitor our compliance 
for all regulatory standards and assure high-quality 
drinking water is consistently delivered directly to 
our customers. 
Last year, as in years past, your tap water met all 
U.S. EPA and state drinking water health standards. 
WVWD vigilantly safeguards its water supplies and 
once again, we are proud to report that our system 
has never violated a maximum contaminate level 
or any other water quality standard.

This brochure is a snapshot of last year’s water 
quality. Included are details about where your 
water comes from, what it contains, and how it 
compares to state standards. We are committed to 
providing you with information because informed 
customers are our best allies.

CONTACT INFORMATION
If you have any questions regarding the contents 
on this report or regarding water quality, please 
contact Janet Harmon, Water Quality Supervisor, 
at (909) 875-1804 ext. 371.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Public involvement is central to ensuring that we 
are meeting the highest water supply, water quality 
and customer service standards. We welcome 
your input; please see below for ways you can be 
involved with WVWD. Click on the links below to 
view content and schedules.
•  Board Meetings 
•  WVWD Website

NON-ENGLISH SPEAKING INFORMATION
Este informe contiene información muy importante 
sobre su agua para beber.  Favor de comunicarse 
West Valley Water District a 855 W. Base Line Rd., 
Rialto, CA 92376 para asistirlo en español.

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 190



4

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

West Valley Water District (WVWD) obtains water 
from both local and imported sources to serve its 
customers and routinely tests for contaminants 
from these sources in accordance with federal and 
state regulations.

  LOCAL WATER

GROUNDWATER 
47.2% of WVWD’s water supply is from its own 
groundwater wells, located in four local basins:

• Bunker Hill Basin

• Lytle Creek Basin

• North Riverside Basin

• Rialto-Colton Basin

11.1% of WVWD’s water supply consists of 
additional groundwater purchased from San 
Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District through 
the Baseline Feeder Project. This water also comes 
from local wells in the Bunker Hill Basin.  

SURFACE WATER 
19.6% of WVWD’s water supply is surface water 
from Lytle Creek in the San Bernardino Mountains. 
This water is treated through WVWD’s Oliver P. 
Roemer Water Filtration Facility.

  IMPORTED WATER

STATE WATER PROJECT 
22.1% of WVWD’s water supply is surface water 
purchased from the State Water Project through 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District. 
This water is also treated through WVWD’s Oliver P. 
Roemer Water Filtration Facility.

SOURCES OF WATER

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 191



5

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

SOURCE WATER ASSESSMENT
In 2002, WVWD, in partnership with the San Bernardino 
Valley Water Conservation District, conducted Source 
Water Assessments (SWA) of all our drinking water wells. 
As a result of the SWA, the following six water quality 
characteristics are being closely monitored; however, no 
contaminants have been detected above the maximum 
contaminant levels (MCL) set by the State Water 
Resources Control Board (State Water Board).

• Fecal Coliform and E. Coli Bacteria - Heavy recreational 
activities in both Lytle Creek and Lake Silverwood during 
warm summer months increase the vulnerability.

• Methyl Tertiary Butyl Ether (MTBE) - Sources located 
near gasoline service stations and underground gas 
storage tanks are vulnerable. A MTBE plume is leaching 
from the Colton Gasoline Storage Terminal. 

• Volatile Organic Chemicals (VOCs) and Synthetic 
Organic Chemicals (SOCs) - All WVWD groundwater 
wells were determined to be vulnerable to both VOCs 
and SOCs.

• Perchlorate - Detected at low levels in six groundwater 
wells (Wells 11, 16, 17, 18A, 41, 42).  All of these wells 
are primary water sources and have treatment systems 
installed. It is believed that the likely sources for 
perchlorate originate from former manufactures of 
rocket fuel/� reworks and fertilizer. The e� ected wells 
have ion exchange systems installed for perchlorate 
removal.

• Nitrate - Some groundwater wells are vulnerable. 
Nitrate contamination is the result of leaching septic 
systems and past citrus farming.

• Cryptosporidium - microbial pathogen found in 
surface water throughout the U.S. 

WHERE DOES OUR WATER COME FROM?

To view completed source water assessments, you may 
visit our District o�  ce located at: 855 W Base Line Rd, 
Rialto, California, 92376 or call (909) 875-1804. 

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 192



6

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

DEFINITIONS

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest 
level of a contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. 
Primary MCLs are set as close to the PHGs (or MCLGs) as 
is economically and technologically feasible. Secondary 
MCLs are set to protect the odor, taste, and appearance of 
drinking water.

Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): This 
level of a contaminant in drinking water below which 
there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs are 
set by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency.

Public Health Goal (PHG): The level of a contaminant 
in drinking water below, which there is no known or 
expected risk to health. PHGs are set by the California 
Environmental Protection Agency.
 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The 
highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. 
There is convincing evidence that addition of a disinfectant 
is necessary for control of microbial contaminants.

Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal 
(MRDLG): The level of a drinking water disinfectant 
below which there is no known or expected risk to 
health. MRDLGs do not re� ect the bene� ts of the use of 
disinfectants to control microbial contaminants.

Primary Drinking Water Standard (PDWS): MCLs, 
MRDLs and treatment techniques (TTs) for contaminants 
that a� ect health, along with their monitoring and 
reporting requirements.

Treatment Technique (TT): A required process 
intended to reduce the level of a contaminant in drinking 
water.

Picocuries per Liter (pCi/L): Measurement commonly 
used to measure radionuclides in water.

Nephelometric Turbidity Unit (NTU): A measure 
of clarity of water. Turbidity greater than 5 NTU is just 
noticeable to the average person.

Milligrams per Liter (mg/L): Or parts per million (ppm) 
corresponds to 1 second in 11.5 days.

Micrograms per Liter (µg/L): Or parts per billion (ppb) 
corresponds to 1 second in nearly 32 years.

Nanograms per Liter (ng/L): Or parts per trillion (ppt) 
corresponds to 1 second in nearly 32,000 years.

Picograms per Liter (pg/L): Or parts per quadrillion 
(ppq) corresponds to 1 second in nearly 32,000,000 years.

Microsiemens per centimeter (μS/cm): A measure of 
conductivity.

Threshold Odor Number (TON): A measure of odor.
 
Regulatory Action Level (AL): The concentration of a 
contaminant which, when exceeded, triggers treatment 
or other requirements that a water system must follow.

Running Annual Average (RAA): The yearly average 
which is calculated every 3 months using the previous 12 
months’ data. 
 
Local Running Annual Average (LRAA): The RAA at 
one sample location. 
 
Disinfection By-Product: Compounds which are 
formed from mixing of organic or mineral precursors 
in the water with ozone, chlorine, or chloramine. Total 
Trihalomethanes and Haloacetic Acids are disinfection by-
products. 
 
Secondary Drinking Water Standard (Secondary 
Standard): MCLs for contaminants that do not a� ect 
health but are used to monitor the aesthetics of the water. 
 
Noti� cation Level (NL): Health-based advisory levels 
established by the state water board for chemicals in 
drinking water that lack MCLs.
 
90th Percentile: The value in a data set in which 90 
percent of the set is less than or equal to this value. The 
Lead and Copper Rule uses the 90th percentile to comply 
with the action level.

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 193



7

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

2021 WVWD QUALITY REPORT FOR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

8

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

2021 WVWD QUALITY REPORT FOR DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 194



9

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

2020 WVWD QUALITY REPORT FOR BASELINE FEEDER & GROUNDWATER WELLS

10

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

2020 WVWD QUALITY REPORT FOR BASELINE FEEDER & GROUNDWATER WELLS

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 195



11

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

2021 WVWD QUALITY REPORT FOR WATER TREATMENT PLANTS

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 196



2.12.a

Packet Pg. 197

West Valley Water District is here to answer any of your questions. Here are a few frequent questions we get 
from our customers. 

1. Is there any risk of lead contamination? 
WVWD has a comprehensive lead monitoring program. We sample residences and schools as well as monitor our source water as mandated. 

WVWD has no lead service lines, therefore, there is no risk of lead contamination in your drinking water. 

2. Do you have any tips for saving water? 
We are committed to making sure our customers have the most up-to-date information and tips for water conversation. From installing 

drip irrigation systems to leak fixing tips, please visit https://wvwd.org/customers/water-saving-tips/ for additional information. 

3. How often does WVWD test our drinking water? 
WVWD has invested in sophisticated state-of-the-art continuous monitoring to ensure drinking water is safe at all times. WVWD also runs 

frequent tests for contaminants, such as nitrate. While an infrequent occurrence, if any contaminant is at 50% of the acceptable limit, 

WVWD will increase testing and potentially take the source offiine. 

4. Why does my water look discolored? 
Don't panic. If your tap water seems cloudy, hazy, or has a slightly "milky" appearance, you're probably experiencing a condition known as 

"entrained air:'This condition is harmless and is almost always caused by air in the water. One of the many properties of water is its ability to 

dissolve gases-including air. Sometimes the air comes back out of the water in the form of many tiny bubbles, giving the water a "milky" 

appearance. 

5. Is there any risk of perchlorate contamination? 
Perchlorate contamination originates from former manufactures of rocket fuel/fireworks and fertilizer. Though the risk of perchlorate 

contamination is currently low, WVWD continuously monitors the treated water for perchlorate. In order to combat any potential negative 

impacts, the affected wells have ion exchange systems installed for perchlorate. 

6. What safety measures and other assistance programs has WVWD implemented in the wake of COVID-19? 

WVWD has invested significantly in increasing safety measures and is closely following state and local safety protocols, including requiring 

the wearing of protective face masks and gloves when sampling and delivering samples to the laboratory. In order to assist ratepayers, 

WVWD has also waived late fees and provided other forms of assistance, including maintaining continuity in service for all ratepayers 

during California's state of emergency. WVWD's customer service representatives are actively working with ratepayers on payment plans to 

meet their current financial situations. If you would like to speak to our customer service department, please reach out at (909) 875-1804 

DID YOU KNOW? 
Safety and access are WVWD's key priorities. To ensure consistent reliability, WVWD expects to begin 
construction on a $7.9 million expansion of the Lord Ranch Facilities which is located on Pepper Avenue 

north of Baseline Road in Rialto. The expansion of the facilities includes a new booster pump station and 
reservoir that will provide the Water District the ability to boost additional groundwater into elevated zones. 
Current Lord Ranch water facilities include an aeration tank, three groundwater wells, and a pump station. 

12 

(909) 875-1804 • 855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376 • www.wvwd.org -



13

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and 
bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, 
reservoirs, springs, and wells.  As water travels over 
the surface of the land or through the ground, 
it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in 
some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up 
substances resulting from the presence of animals 
or from human activity.

CONTAMINANTS AND THEIR PRESENCE 
IN DRINKING WATER
Contaminants that may be present in source water 
include:
• Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and 
bacteria that may come from sewage treatment 
plants, septic systems, agricultural livestock 
operations, and wildlife.
• Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, 
that can be naturally-occurring or result from 
urban stormwater runo� , industrial or domestic 
wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, 
mining, or farming.
• Pesticides and herbicides that may come from 
a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban 
stormwater runo� , and residential uses.
• Organic chemical contaminants, including 
synthetic and volatile organic chemicals that are 
byproducts of industrial processes and petroleum 
production, and can also come from gas stations, 
urban stormwater runo� , agricultural application, 
and septic systems.
• Radioactive contaminants that can be naturally-
occurring or be the result of oil and gas production 
and mining activities.
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) and 
the State Water Resources Control Board (state water 
board) prescribe regulations that limit the amount 
of certain contaminants in water provided by public 
water systems. State Water Board regulations also 

establish limits for contaminants in bottled water 
that provide the same protection for public health.

CONTAMINANTS EXPECTED IN 
DRINKING WATER
Drinking water, including bottled water, may 
reasonably be expected to contain at least small 
amounts of some contaminants. The presence of 
contaminants does not necessarily indicate that 
water poses a health risk. More information about 
contaminants and potential health e� ects can be 
obtained by calling the U.S. EPA’s Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

PEOPLE MOST VULNERABLE TO 
CONTAMINANTS
Some people may be more vulnerable to 
contaminants in drinking water than the general 
population. Immuno-compromised persons such 
as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, 
persons who have undergone organ transplants, 
people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system 
disorders, some elderly, and infants can be 
particularly at risk from infections. These people 
should seek advice about drinking water from their 
health care providers.  U.S. EPA/Centers for Disease 
Control (CDC) guidelines on appropriate means to 
lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium and 
other microbial contaminants are available from the 
Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791).

CONTAMINANT INFORMATION
Nitrate in drinking water at levels above 10 mg/L is a 
health risk for infants of less than six months of age. 
Such nitrate levels in drinking water can interfere 
with the capacity of the infant’s blood to carry 
oxygen, resulting in a serious illness; symptoms 
include shortness of breath and blueness of the 
skin. Nitrate levels above 10 mg/L may also a� ect 
the ability of the blood to carry oxygen in other 

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 198



14

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376  •  www.wvwd.org

EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION
individuals, such as pregnant women and those 
with certain speci� c enzyme de� ciencies. If you are 
caring for an infant, or you are pregnant, you should 
ask advice from your health care provider. Nitrate 
levels may rise quickly for short periods of time 
because of rainfall or agricultural activity.
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
continues to research the health e� ects of low 
levels of arsenic, which is a mineral known to cause 
cancer in humans at high concentrations and is 
linked to other health e� ects, such as skin damage 
and circulatory problems. While your drinking water 
meets the federal and state standards for arsenic, 
it does contain low levels of arsenic. The arsenic 
standard balances the current understanding of 
arsenic’s possible health e� ects against the costs of 
removing arsenic from drinking water. 
If present, elevated levels of lead can cause 
serious health problems, especially for pregnant 
women and young children. Lead in drinking 
water is primarily from materials and components 
associated with service lines and home plumbing. 
While West Valley Water District is responsible 
for providing high quality drinking water, the 
organization cannot control the variety of materials 
used in your plumbing components. If your water 
has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize 
the potential for lead exposure by � ushing your tap 
for 30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for 
drinking or cooking. If you do this, you may wish to 
collect the � ushed water and reuse it for another 
bene� cial purpose, such as watering plants. If you 
are concerned about lead in your water, you may 
also wish to have your water tested. Information 
on lead in drinking water, testing methods and the 
steps you can take to minimize exposure is available 
from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-
4791) or at http://www.epa.gov/lead. 

COVID-19 INFORMATION
West Valley Water District (WVWD) is committed 
to ensuring the safety of its water during the 
COVID-19 pandemic. Public drinking water 
is always treated and tested to ensure that 
pathogens (including viruses) are removed 
before it is distributed to the public. 

COVID-19 does not present any threat to 
the drinking water supply. However, WVWD 
signi� cantly invested in safety measures and is 
closely following state and local protocols. WVWD 
also requires employees to wear protective face 
masks and gloves when sampling and delivering 
samples to the laboratory. 

To minimize the potential impact of water quality 
deterioration due to prolonged inactivity, we 
highly recommend following the steps outlined 
by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
and Center for Disease Control and Prevention, 
especially � ushing water (see below). Flushing 
water involves opening taps and letting water 
run to remove standing water in pipes and/or 
outlets. This � ushing process helps reduce the 
risk of Legionnaires’ disease. 
 
To assist ratepayers during the COVID-19 
pandemic, WVWD waived late fees and provided 
other forms of assistance, including maintaining 
continuity in service for all ratepayers during 
California’s state of emergency. WVWD’s 
customer service representatives are still 
working with ratepayers to create payment plans 
that help meet their current � nancial needs and 
resolve past-due balances. If you would like to 
speak with our customer service department, 
please call (909) 875-1804 or send an email to 
customerservice@wvwd.org.

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 199



www.wvwd.org

(909) 875-1804  •  855 W. Baseline Rd., Rialto, CA 92376

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

@MyWVWD

CHANNING HAWKINS
President, Division 4

DR. MICHAEL TAYLOR
Vice President, Division 2 

ANGELA GARCIA
Director, Division 1

KELVIN MOORE
Director, Division 3

GREG YOUNG
Director, Division 5

2.12.a

Packet Pg. 200

West Valley 
-- Water District 

SAFE. HIGH QUALITY. RELIABLE. 

e . • :o 
'1111 0 0 (t • 0 

o 0 .. 
0 

O ' 0 

0 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
In 2016, West Valley Water District received Permit Amendment No. 05-13-16PA-10 to approve 
Groundwater Wellhead Treatment System using Fluidized Bed Reactors (FBR), System No. 
3610004 issued by the State Water Resources Control Board  (SWRCB), Division of Drinking 
Water (DDW). 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
As required by our permit, we must sample five monitoring wells (also known as surveillance wells) 
each quarter (July, October, January, April). Three of the five monitoring wells requires special 
equipment and expertise using this equipment for sampling that we do not have here at the District. 
In years past, we have contracted Blaine Tech Services to provide this specialized service. 
 
Attached are two quotes for this service. Annually, during the month of July, we must sample Title 
22, including radiological analyses. The remaining three quarters we sample for Nitrate, Perchlorate 
and Tetrachloroethylene (TCE). We need approval for this service so we can schedule sampling for 
July even though the purchase order will not be issued until July 1st. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
The quote we received from Blaine Tech Services is for $12,874 for 2022-23 fiscal year services and 
will be billed quarterly as service is rendered. This includes equipment and labor. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors approve a purchase order be issued to Blaine Tech 
Services in the amount of $12,874. 
 
 
 
 

 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: FY2022/23 MONITORING WELL SAMPLING 

2.13

Packet Pg. 201

W est Valley 
Water District 



Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
VJ:jh 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Exhibit A - Quote-Blaine Tech Services 

2. Exhibit B - Quote-Geoscience 

2.13

Packet Pg. 202



 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2.13.a

Packet Pg. 203



BLAINE  TECH  SERVICES,  INC.   SAN JOSE    SACRAMENTO  LOS ANGELES      SAN DIEGO      SEATTLE  W W W . B L A I N E T E C H . C O M  

June 6, 2022 
Janet Harmon 
West Valley Water District 
855 W. Base Line Road 
Rialto, CA  92376 

RE:  Groundwater Sampling Services in Rialto, CA 

Dear Ms. Harmon: 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide the proposal referenced above. The following is a description of the project 
requirements, as we understand them, and their associated costs.  
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Project Requirements 
• BLAINE will provide one sampling technicians in one vehicle to complete work as required.
• Hourly rate includes Sampling Technician, Vehicle and all attached reusable equipment.
• BLAINE submission to WEST VALLEY will be field data sheets only.
____________________________________________________________________________________
Billing Rates (1Q GW Sampling – Snap Sampler) Unit Cost Total 
• 1 Technician / 1 Vehicle hourly rate (20 hrs.) $115/hr. $2300 

1Q Total $2300 

Billing Rates (2Q GW Sampling – Snap Sampler) 
• 1 Technician / 1 Vehicle hourly rate (20 hrs.) $115/hr. $2300 

2Q Total $2300 

Billing Rates (3Q GW Sampling – Low-flow Sampling) 
• 1 Technician / 1 Vehicle hourly rate (40 hrs.) $115/hr. $4600 
• Provide N2 Tanks $75/tank $150 
• Provide Sample Tubing (1700’) $0.72 $1224 

3Q Total $5974 

Billing Rates (4Q GW Sampling – Snap Sampler) 
• 1 Technician / 1 Vehicle hourly rate (20 hrs.) $115/hr. $2300 

4Q Total $2300 

Total Cost $12874 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
For clarification of any of these details, please call me at (310) 885-4455 x 115. 
Sincerely, 

Phillip Alonzo 
Project Manager 

2.13.a

Packet Pg. 204

BLAINE 
TECH SERVICES INC 

GROUNDWATER SAMPLING SPECIALISTS 
SINCE 1985 



 
 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

2.13.b

Packet Pg. 205



June 1, 2022 

Janet Harmon 
West Valley Water District 
855 West Baseline Road  
Rialto, CA 92377 

Subject: Proposal for Groundwater Sampling of Three West Valley Water District and Rialto-
Colton Wells.  

Dear Janet: 

At your request, we are pleased to provide West Valley Water District (District) with this proposal to 
collect groundwater samples from three (3) wells current utilized by the District for groundwater 
monitoring.  These wells include Rialto Colton MW-1, Rialto Well 4, and WVWD Well 10.  The purpose of 
this sampling is to acquire quarterly nitrate, perchlorate, and trichloroethylene (TCE) concentrations for 
reporting as required by local regulatory agencies.  Our proposed scope of work is as follows: 

TASK 1.0  SAMPLING FISCAL YEAR JULY 2022 THROUGH JUNE 2023 

Subtask 1.1 Quarterly Sampling 
Two Geoscience personnel will assist District personnel during sample collection from each well site by 
actuating the sampling device and retrieving it from the well each quarter beginning in October 2022 and 
ending April 2023. Geoscience will also assist the district in decanting water from the sample device into 
laboratory provided bottles. VOA bottles will be removed from the sampler and capped for transport to 
the laboratory.  It is our understanding that the District will coordinate with the water quality laboratory, 
including pickup and delivery of sample bottles. Once sample collection is completed, Geoscience 
personnel will redeploy the dedicated sampler with the dedicated 350 ml containers. 

Subtask 1.2 Annual Sampling 
Geoscience will coordinate and subcontract Blaine Tech to assist Geoscience and District personnel during 
the annual Title 22 sampling event at each well site in July 2023. Blaine Tech will conduct low flow sampling 
at each well until selected water quality parameters become stable then assist the District with sample 
collection of full bottle set. It is our understanding that the District will coordinate with the water quality 
laboratory, including pickup and delivery of sample bottles. Once sample collection is completed, 
Geoscience personnel will redeploy the dedicated sampler with the dedicated 350 ml containers. 

2.13.b

Packet Pg. 206

GEOSCIENCE 

~ 

GEOSCIENCE SUPPORT SERVI ES IN ORPORATED 

Ground Water Resources Development 

P.O. Box 220, laremonl, CA 91 711 

T-909-451-6650 
F: 909-451-6638 



Proposal for Groundwater Sampling of Three 
West Valley Water District and Rialto-Colton Wells 1-Jun-22 

GEOSCIENCE Support Services, Inc.                        West Valley Water District 

2 
 

Our cost proposal for this scope of work is $19,251 as detailed in the attached table and includes costs for 
Blaine Tech Services and associated equipment.  Thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (909) 451-6650. 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Logan Wicks, PG 

Project Geohydrologist 

 

 

2.13.b

Packet Pg. 207



W
e

st V
alle

y W
ate

r D
istrict

Tab
le 1

Task D
e

scrip
tio

n

P
rin

cip
al 

H
yd

ro
lo

gist

Se
n

io
r 

G
e

o
h

yd
ro

lo
gists 

P
ro

je
ct 

M
an

age
r/P

ro
ject 

G
e

o
h

yd
ro

lo
gists

Staff 

G
e

o
h

yd
ro

lo
gist

G
IS/Tech

n
ica

l 

Illu
strato

r
C

lerica
l

 Lab
o

r 
R

e
im

b
u

rsab
le

Exp
e

n
se

s
1

 To
tal C

o
st 

H
o

u
rly R

a
te:

$274
$235

$213
$155

$155
$107

Q
u

a
rterly a

n
d

 A
n

n
u

a
l Even

ts

1.0
SA

M
P

LIN
G

 - FISC
A

L Y
EA

R
 JU

LY
 2

022 - JU
N

E 2023

1.1
Q

u
arterly Sam

p
lin

g Even
ts in

 Th
ree

 (3) W
ells - (assm

es tw
o

 field
 staff fo

r even
ts in

 O
cto

b
er 2022, Jan

u
ary 2

023, an
d

 

A
p

ril 2
02

3)
1

2
48

8,101
$              

1,160
$               

9,261
$            

1.2
A

n
n

u
al Title 22

 Sam
p

lin
g Even

t in
 Th

ree
 (3) W

ells - (assu
m

es o
n

e field
 staff an

d
 B

lain
etech

 Services Ju
ly 2

023)
1

2
20

3,761
$              

6,229
$               

9,990
$            

TO
TA

L P
R

O
JEC

T C
O

ST    
0

2
4

6
8

0
0

1
1

,8
6

2
$

     
7

,3
8

9
$

         
1

9
,2

5
1

$
    

N
o

te
s:1

Su
b

co
n

tracto
r co

sts in
clu

d
e a 1

0
%

 ad
m

in
istrative fee.

Su
b

co
n

tracto
r co

sts d
o

 n
o

t in
clu

d
e w

aste w
ater d

isp
o

sal. 

C
o

st P
ro

p
o

sal fo
r G

eo
h

yd
ro

lo
gic Se

rvice
s - G

ro
u

n
d

w
ater Sam

p
lin

g fo
r Th

re
e

 W
e

st V
alle

y W
ater D

istrict M
o

n
ito

rin
g W

ells

R
eim

b
u

rsab
le exp

en
ses in

clu
d

e m
ileage, field

 p
er d

iem
 at $

1
4

5
/d

ay, sam
p

lin
g eq

u
ip

m
en

t, an
d

 su
b

co
n

tracto
rs co

sts (i.e., B
lain

e Tech
 o

f To
rran

ce , C
alifo

rn
ia).  

G
EO

SC
IEN

C
E SU

P
P

O
R

T SER
V

IC
ES, IN

C
.

Ju
n

e
 2

0
2

2
P

age 1
 o

f 1
G

EO
SC

IEN
C

E Su
p

p
o

rt Se
rvice

s, In
c. 

2.13.b

Packet Pg. 208



2.14.a

Packet Pg. 209

i1l4\j LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 

A PROrESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION 

6033 \V. Centurv Boulevard 
5'" Floor • 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 
3 I 0-981-2000 
red. Tax I.D. #95-3658973 

West Valley Water District 
Haydee Sainz 
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager 
855 W. Baseline Road 
Rialto, CA 92377 

Client/Matter No.: WE 126-0000 l 
Re: General 

( 

Billing Summary 

Total Fees 
Totul Costs 
Total Charges 

- Client Privile e 

Invoice 218489 
April 30, 2022 

$2,106.50 
$0.00 

S2,106.50 



2.15.a

Packet Pg. 210

l•IIU•j LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION 

6033 \V. Century Boulcvnrd 
5th Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 
310-981-2000 
Fed. Tax I.D . #95-3658973 

West Valley Water District 
Haydee Sainz 
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager 
855 W. Bas'cline Road 
Rialto, CA 923 77 

Client/Matter No. : WEl26-00008 
Re: Paul Becker 2022 Complaint & Investigation 

Total Fees 
Total Costs 
Total Clrnrgcs 

Billing Summary 

-

(/ f'~\~v 
\ v\~ 

Atton ev - Client Privilege 

__7 

Invoice 218490 
April 30, 2022 

$223.00 
$632.00 
$855.00 



2.16.a

Packet Pg. 211

lm4 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 

A PROFESSIONAL LAW CORPORATION 

6033 W. Ccnnny Boulevard 
5'" Floor 
Los Angeles, CA 90045 
3 I 0-981-2000 
Fed. Tax I.D. #95-3658973 

West Valley Water District 
Haydee Sainz 
Human Resources & Risk Management Manager 
855 W. Baseline Road 
Rialto, CA 92377 

Client/Matter No.: WE 126-00009 
Re: Paul Becker 2020 Complaint & Investigation 

I 

Billing Summary 

Total Fees 
Total Costs 
Total Charges 

Invoice 218491 
April 30, 2022 

$39.00 
$276.50 
$315.50 



2.17.a

Packet Pg. 212

~ .a!&. • 

CR&D 
Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont l..LP 

500 South Grand Avenue, 19th Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90071 

T: 213.228.0400 

F: 213.228.0401 

www.crdlaw.com 

Mr. Robert Manuel Nacionales Tafoya 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

316 W. 2NC STREET, SUITE 200 

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 

RE: GUNN, DIANA v. WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

CLAIM NO.: UNKNOWN 

DA TE OF LOSS: 06/30/2020 

CASE NO.: CIV SB 2117195 

OUR FILE NO: WVWD.1001 

BILLING INVOICE SUMMARY 

Current YTD 

Invoice# 41104 

FEES $687.50 $5,830.00 

COSTS $287.49 $1,313.04 

TOTAL $974.99 $7,143.04 

TOTAL DUE FOR APRIL 2022: $974.99 

FTD 

$12,842.50 

$392.78 

$13,235.28 



Los Angeles, California  90071

MR. ROBERT MANUEL NACIONALES TAFOYA
GENERAL COUNSEL
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT
316 W. 2ND STREET, SUITE 200
LOS ANGELES, CA 90012

Invoice submitted
to:

CARPENTER ROTHANS & DUMONT LLP
500 S. Grand Avenue

Suite 1900

Federal Tax ID #95-4467855

(213) 228 0400 Telephone

(213) 228 0401 Facsimile

2/15/2022
In Reference To: GUNN, DIANA v. WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT

CLAIM NO: UNKNOWN
CASE NO: CIV SB 2117195
DATE OF LOSS: 06/30/2020
OUR FILE NO: WVWD.1001

Invoice # 40311

Professional Services

    Hrs/Rate      Amount

1/31/2022 KV 0.20 55.00
275.00/hr

EXCHANGE EMAILS WITH ROBERT TAFOYA REGARDING BILLING

For professional services rendered $55.000.20

Previous balance $7,405.28

Balance due $7,460.28

Timekeeper Summary
Name                                                                                                                                  Hours         Rate          Amount
Katrina Valencia 0.20 275.00 $55.00

2.18.a

Packet Pg. 213



2.19.a

Packet Pg. 214

~ 
CR&D 
Carpenter, Rothans & Dumont LLP 

500 South Grand A venue, I 9th Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90071 

T: 213 .228.0400 

F: 213 .228.0401 

www.crdlaw.com 

Mr. Robert Manuel Nacionales Tafoya 

GENERAL COUNSEL 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

316 W. 2NC STREET, SUITE 200 

LOS ANGELES, CA 90012 

RE: GUNN, DIANA v. WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

CLAIM NO.: UNKNOWN 

DATE OF LOSS: 06/30/2020 

CASE NO.: CIV SB 2117195 

OUR FILE NO: WVWD.1001 

BILLING INVOICE SUMMARY 

Current YTD 

Invoice# 40567 

FEES $4,785 .00 $7,012.50 

COSTS $94.00 $392.78 

TOTAL $4,879.00 $7,405.28 

TOT AL DUE FOR FEBRUARY 2022: $4,879.00 

FTD 

$11,852.50 

$392.78 
$12,245.28 



Statement No.: 22-1004
Date: April 2022
Billing Period: April 1, 2022-April 30, 2022

Bill to: West Valley Water District
855 West Base Line Road
Rialto, California 92376

$           17,827.50

-$  

$           17,827.50

316 W. 2nd St. • Suite 200
Los Angeles, CA 90012
Office 213.617.0600 

Total Fees for April 2022:

Total Costs for April 2022:

Total for April 2022:

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

2.20.a

Packet Pg. 215

TAFOYA LA "1" 
GROUP, APC 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
STAFF REPORT 

 
DATE: June 16, 2022 

TO: Board of Directors 

 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
At West Valley Water District (District) the health and safety of our customers and employees is a 
top priority.  On March 14, 2020, the Board of Directors approved declaring a local state of 
emergency due to the health risks of COVID-19 pandemic at its Special Board meeting.  Many water 
districts and other public agencies in the region took similar actions in response to the pandemic. 
The District has since continued to closely monitor the Center for Disease Control and Prevention 
(CDC), and local health agencies for the latest developments related to COVID-19 (coronavirus) to 
follow the guidance of government and public health officials.   
 
 
 
DISCUSSION:  
 
The District has taken several actions, during the last two years plus, to protect the health of the 
community and staff. Examples of these activities included holding meetings remotely, several staff 
remotely working from home, social distancing guidelines, installing health-grade air purifiers, and 
enhancing virtual business operations.  In light of dropping COVID cases, increased vaccination 
rates, and even the County of San Bernardino terminating its COVID-related local state of 
emergency, the District may also want to consider re-opening its facilities to the public. Currently, 
the customer counter is closed to the public and Board and Committee meetings are only open to 
the public via Zoom. 
 
During the pandemic, the District has also made significant efforts to be accessible to ratepayers and 

make payment as convenient as possible.  Currently, customers who cannot pay at the District 

Headquarters can pay with cash, check/money order, or credit/debit at Authorized Payment 

Centers. The following are the different payment methods customers can utilize to make their 

payments: 

 
1. On-line Payment Portal via Tyler Insite: Credit/debit and E-check 

2. IVR (Phone payments): Credit/debit cards 

3. BillPay (Home Banking): electronic ACH funds transfer 

FROM: Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

SUBJECT: PLAN TO REOPEN THE DISTRICT 

4.1

Packet Pg. 216

W est Valley 
Water District 



4. Pack N Mail (North): Accepts Cash and Check 

5. J Check Cashing (South): Accepts Cash and Check 

6. PayNearMe (7-Eleven, CVS Pharmacy, Walmart, or Family Dollar): Accepts Cash, 

credit/debit, ApplePay, and GooglePay 

7. Mail/dropbox: Check  

 
Throughout the emergency the District maintained the high caliber of public service consistent with 
the organizational commitment. Staff will continue to monitor the situation and make 
recommendations as warranted.   
 
 
 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
Merchant bank and convenience fees are connected to some of the payment methods. For the Fiscal 

Year 2022-23 Proposed Budget, the District estimates costs for bank merchant charges at $230,000 

annually and convenience fees at $160,900 annually.  

 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Provide staff feedback or direction regarding potentially reopening the District. 

 
 
 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
 

Van Jew, Acting General Manager 

 
 
VJ:pa 

4.1

Packet Pg. 217


	Agenda Packet
	ROLL CALL
	Roll Call

	OPENING CEREMONIES
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Opening Prayer
	Call to Order
	Roll Call of Board Members

	ADOPT AGENDA
	PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
	I. INFORMATION
	II. CONSENT CALENDAR
	1. Minutes of May 12, 2022 6:00 PM
	Printout: Minutes of May 12, 2022 6:00 PM

	2. 3106 : April 2022 - Purchase Order Report
	Printout: 3106 : April 2022 - Purchase Order Report
	a. April 2022 Purchase Order Report

	3. 3117 : Treasurer's Report - April 2022
	Printout: 3117 : Treasurer's Report - April 2022
	a. 2022 April Treasurer Report

	4. 3116 : Cash Disbursements Report - April 2022
	Printout: 3116 : Cash Disbursements Report - April 2022
	a. 2022 April Cash Disbursements Board Report
	b. 2022 April Cash Payroll Disbursements Board Report

	5. 3118 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - April 2022
	Printout: 3118 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - April 2022
	a. 2022 April Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report

	6. 3127 : Consider an Exchange Agreement with AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P. and Lennar Homes of California
	Printout: 3127 : Consider an Exchange Agreement with AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P. and Lennar Homes of California
	a. Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	b. Exhibit B - Exchange Agreement
	c. Exhibit C - Grant Deeds

	7. 3128 : Revised Hydrant Meter Rental Form
	Printout: 3128 : Revised Hydrant Meter Rental Form
	a. Exhibit A - Revised Hydrant Meter Permit Application
	b. Exhibit B - Current Hydrant Meter Permit Application

	8. 3141 : Consider The First Amendment To Purchase And Sale Agreement And Joint Escrow Instructions To Zone 6
	Printout: 3141 : Consider The First Amendment To Purchase And Sale Agreement And Joint Escrow Instructions To Zone 6
	a. Exhibit A - Site Location
	b. Exhibit B - First Amemendment to to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions

	9. 3143 : Consider a Grant of Easement from West Valley Water District to Riverside Highland Water Company
	Printout: 3143 : Consider a Grant of Easement from West Valley Water District to Riverside Highland Water Company
	a. Exhibit A - Grant of Easement

	10. 3145 : Consider Award of Contract for Construction, Construction Management and Inspection Services
	Printout: 3145 : Consider Award of Contract for Construction, Construction Management and Inspection Services
	a. Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement with ERSC
	b. Exhibit B - Task Order No. 1 with ERSC

	11. 3130 : Water Resources Updates
	Printout: 3130 : Water Resources Updates

	12. 3142 : 2021 Water Quality Report
	Printout: 3142 : 2021 Water Quality Report
	a. Exhibit A - 2021 Drinking Water Quality Report

	13. 3150 : FY2022/23 FBR Monitoring
	Printout: 3150 : FY2022/23 FBR Monitoring
	a. Exhibit A - Quote-Blaine Tech Services
	b. Exhibit B - Quote-Geoscience

	14. 3151 : Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Inv #218489
	a. LCW Invoice #218489

	15. 3152 : Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Invoice #218490
	a. LCW Invoice #218490

	16. 3153 : Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Invoice #218491
	a. LCW Invoice #218491

	17. 3147 : CR&D, LLP Invoice #41104
	a. Invoice #41104 -1

	18. 3155 : CRD Invoice #40311
	a. Invoice # 40311

	19. 3156 : CR&D Invoice #40567
	a. INV. 40567

	20. 3157 : Tafoya Invoice #22-1004
	a. TLG Apr 22-1004 Invoice Summary


	III. PUBLIC HEARING
	IV. BUSINESS MATTERS
	1. 3154 : Plan to Reopen the District
	Printout: 3154 : Plan to Reopen the District


	V. REPORTS
	1. Board Members
	2. Legal Counsel
	3. General Manager

	VI. UPCOMING MEETINGS
	1. June 21, 2022- San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408.
	2. June 28, 2022- Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	3. July 5, 2022- San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water District Regular Board Meeting at 2:00 p.m., 380 E. Vanderbilt Way, San Bernardino, CA 92408.
	4. July 7, 2022 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 p.m. at District Headquarters.
	5. July 8, 2022 – West Valley Water District Strategic Plan Process at 12 noon to 6:00 p.m. located at the Hilton Garden Inn, Fontana.
	6. July 9, 2022 - West Valley Water District Strategic Plan Process at 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. located at the Hilton Garden Inn, Fontana.
	7. July 11, 2022 – West Valley Water District Human Resources Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	8. July 12, 2022 - West Valley Water District Safety & Technology Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	9. July 13, 2022 - West Valley Water District Engineering, Operations & Planning Committee at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	10. July 14, 2022 – West Valley Water District External Affairs Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	11. July 21, 2022 – West Valley Water District Regular Board of Directors Meeting at 6:00 p.m. at District Headquarters.
	12. July 26, 2022 - West Valley Water District Policy Review & Oversight Committee Meeting at 6:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.
	13. July 27, 2022 - West Valley Water District Finance Committee Meeting at 1:00 p.m., at District Headquarters.

	VII. CLOSED SESSION
	1. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (d) of Section 54956.9(b):  Number of Cases: Five (5).

	ADJOURN

	Appendix
	2.1 · Minutes of May 12, 2022 6:00 PM
	2.2 · 3106 : April 2022 - Purchase Order Report
	2.2.a · April 2022 Purchase Order Report

	2.3 · 3117 : Treasurer's Report - April 2022
	2.3.a · 2022 April Treasurer Report

	2.4 · 3116 : Cash Disbursements Report - April 2022
	2.4.a · 2022 April Cash Disbursements Board Report
	2.4.b · 2022 April Cash Payroll Disbursements Board Report

	2.5 · 3118 : Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report - April 2022
	2.5.a · 2022 April Monthly Revenue & Expenditures Report

	2.6 · 3127 : Consider an Exchange Agreement with AG Essential Housing CA 4, L.P. and Lennar Homes of California
	2.6.a · Exhibit A - Aerial Map
	2.6.b · Exhibit B - Exchange Agreement
	2.6.c · Exhibit C - Grant Deeds

	2.7 · 3128 : Revised Hydrant Meter Rental Form
	2.7.a · Exhibit A - Revised Hydrant Meter Permit Application
	2.7.b · Exhibit B - Current Hydrant Meter Permit Application

	2.8 · 3141 : Consider The First Amendment To Purchase And Sale Agreement And Joint Escrow Instructions To Zone 6
	2.8.a · Exhibit A - Site Location
	2.8.b · Exhibit B - First Amemendment to to Purchase and Sale Agreement and Joint Escrow Instructions

	2.9 · 3143 : Consider a Grant of Easement from West Valley Water District to Riverside Highland Water Company
	2.9.a · Exhibit A - Grant of Easement

	2.10 · 3145 : Consider Award of Contract for Construction, Construction Management and Inspection Services
	2.10.a · Exhibit A - Professional Services Agreement with ERSC
	2.10.b · Exhibit B - Task Order No. 1 with ERSC

	2.11 · 3130 : Water Resources Updates
	2.12 · 3142 : 2021 Water Quality Report
	2.12.a · Exhibit A - 2021 Drinking Water Quality Report

	2.13 · 3150 : FY2022/23 FBR Monitoring
	2.13.a · Exhibit A - Quote-Blaine Tech Services
	2.13.b · Exhibit B - Quote-Geoscience

	2.14.a · LCW Invoice #218489
	2.15.a · LCW Invoice #218490
	2.16.a · LCW Invoice #218491
	2.17.a · Invoice #41104 -1
	2.18.a · Invoice # 40311
	2.19.a · INV. 40567
	2.20.a · TLG Apr 22-1004 Invoice Summary
	4.1 · 3154 : Plan to Reopen the District


